Chair, Lisa Craig-Hensley, City of Lodi Commissioner, Christina Fugazi, City of Stockton
SAN JOAQU|N Vice-Chair, Leo Zuber, City of Ripon Commissioner, Mike Morowit, City of Manteca

Commissioner, Dan Arriola, City of Tracy Commissioner, John Marchand, City of Livermore
REG|ONAL Commissioner, Steven Ding, San Joaquin County Commissioner, Raj Salwan, City of Fremont

RA". COMM'SS|ON Executive Director, Stacey Mortensen

SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL RAIL COMMISSION
BOARD SPECIAL MEETING

Thursday, July 17, 2025 — 9:30 am

Robert J. Cabral Station
Board Room
949 E. Channel Street
Stockton, CA 95202

Teleconference Locations:

3300 Capitol Ave. Building A 1046 W. Yosemite Avenue
Fremont, CA 94538 Manteca, CA 95337

Members of the public may attend the meeting at the above addresses, or may observe the
meeting by using the link or dial-in information below:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://lus06web.zoom.us/j/87961933868

Or Telephone: +1 669 444 9171 US

Persons wishing to address the Commission on any item of interest to the public regarding rail
shall state their names and address and make their presentation. The Commission cannot take
action on matters not on the agenda unless the action is authorized by Section 54954.2 of the
Government Code. Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Board of
Commissioners after distribution of the agenda packet are available for the public inspection in
the Commission Office at 949 E. Channel Street during normal business hours. These
documents are also available on the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission website at
https://lwww.sjrrc.com/events/ subject to staff’'s ability to post the documents prior to the
meeting. If a member of the public wishes to make a public comment:

1. Submit written comments to SJRRC staff via email at clerk@sjrrc.com, in which staff will
read the comment aloud during the public comment period.

2. Complete a Request to Speak form (available at the entrance to the Board Room) and give it
to the SURRC Board Clerk before the Item is considered by the Board.

3. Join from the Zoom meeting link and notify SURRC staff by alerting them via the “Raise
hand” or “Chat” function; call +1 669 444 9171, dial *9 to raise your hand when you wish to
speak, and dial *6 to unmute when you are requested to speak. Please note that if
participating using Zoom, all members of the public will be placed on mute until such times
allow for public comments to be made.

Public comments should be limited to five (5) minutes per comment.

949 East Channel Street, Stockton, CA 95202 | www.sjrrc.com


http://www.sjrrc.com/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87961933868
mailto:clerk@sjrrc.com

This Agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability,
as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown
Act (California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact San Joaquin Regional Rail
Commission (SJRRC) staff, at (209) 944-6220, during regular business hours, at least twenty-four
hours prior to the time of the meeting.

All proceedings before the Commission are conducted in English. Anyone wishing to address the
SJRRC Board is advised to have an interpreter or to contact SURRC during regular business hours at
least 48 hours prior to the time of the meeting so that SURRC can provide an interpreter. Any writings
or documents provided to a majority of the Commission regarding any item on this agenda will be made
available upon request in both English and Spanish for public inspection at the Office of the Executive
Director located at 949 East Channel Street, Stockton, California, 95202 during normal business hours
or by calling (209) 944-6220. The Agenda is available on the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission
website: www.sjrrc.com.

Disclosures: Commissioners shall disclose any agenda item in which they have a conflict of interest
under State law and acknowledge whether they will recuse from hearing that item. Among other State
laws, the Levine Act (Gov. C. §84308) may require recusal on agenda items involving a contract or
entittement before the Commission where a campaign donor is a participant, and the campaign
contribution totals more than $250 within the 12-month period before the decision on the item.

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance Chair Craig-Hensley
2. Roll Call
Roll Call: Arriola, Ding, Fugazi, Marchand, Morowit, Salwan, Vice-Chair Zuber,

Chair Craig-Hensley
Ex-Officios: Zwahlen (StanCOG), Nguyen (SJCOG), Clifford (SJRTD), Magsayo
(Catrans)

3. Public Comment

Persons wishing to address the Commission on any item of interest to the public regarding
rail shall state their names and addresses and make their presentation. Please limit
presentations to five minutes. The Commission cannot take action on matters not on the
agenda unless the action is authorized by Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.
Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the Commission
Office at 949 E. Channel Street during normal business hours. These documents are also
available on the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission website at
https://www.sjrrc.com/events/ subject to staff’'s ability to post the documents prior to the
meeting.

Public comments should be limited to five (5) minutes per comment.

Page 2 of 106


http://www.sjrrc.com/
https://www.sjrrc.com/events/

Consent Calendar

4.1  Approve Minutes of San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission
June 6, 2025 Board Meeting
(Regular and Special Voting Members)

4.2 Rail Commission/ACE Monthly Expenditure
4.3 ACE Monthly Fare Revenue

4.4 ACE Ridership

4.5 ACE On-Time Performance

4.6 Washington Update

4.7  Monthly Marketing and Outreach Report

Adopt a Resolution Adopting the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Work
Program and Operating Budgets: SJRRC Operating Budget
($7,135,000), ACE Operating Budget ($50,313,727), SJJPA
Operating Budget ($109,141,098), SURRC Rail Support Services
($54,010,616), TRACC ($639,600) and Combined Capital Budget
($174,494,204)

(Work Program Team) (Regular and Special Voting Members)

Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Executive Director or
Designee to Submit and Execute Any and All Agreements,
Certifications, and Assurances and Any Other Documents
Necessary to Terminate the $3 Million Environmental and
Preliminary Engineering Agreement Between the San Joaquin
Regional Rail Commission and Alameda County Transportation
Commission (Alameda CTC) for the Union City Intermodal
Station Phase 3 Project, and to Work with California State
Transportation Agency to Re-Purpose $250,000 of State Rail
Assistance (SRA) Funding that had been Allocated by the Rail
Commission for the Union City Intermodal Station Phase 3
Project and Authorize the Executive Director or Designee to
Terminate the Agreement with Mark Thomas for Environmental
and Engineering Work for the Union City Intermodal Station
Phase 3 Project

(Dan Leavitt) (Regular and Special Voting Members)

ACTION

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

ACTION

ACTION

Page 3 of 106



10.

1.

12.

Adopt a Resolution Approving Two (2) Agreements for On-Call
Right of Way Services for the Valley Rail Program:

(i) Approving an Agreement with Beacon Integrated Professional
Resources, Inc. for On-Call Right of Way Services for the Valley
Rail Program - South Region for an Amount Not-to-Exceed
$325,000 and Authorizing the Executive Director or Designee to
Negotiate, Award, and Execute Any and All Agreements and
Documents Related to the Project including Approving Any and
All Amendments thereto within Her Spending Authority

(ii) Approving an Agreement with Monument ROW for On-Call
Right of Way Services for the Valley Rail Program — North Region
for an Amount Not-to-Exceed $325,000 and Authorizing the
Executive Director or Designee to Negotiate, Award, and Execute
Any and All Agreements and Documents Related to the Project
including Approving Any and All Amendments thereto within Her
Spending Authority

(Christine Inouye/Autumn Gowan) (Regular Voting Members Only)

Adopt a Resolution Approving Amendment 01 to the Agreement
with Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) for Preliminary Engineering
Services for the UPRR Stockton Yard South Crossover Project,
Increasing the Amount by $395,000 for a New Not-To-Exceed
Amount of $520,000, and Authorizing the Executive Director or
Designee to Execute Amendment 01 and Any and All Documents
Related to the Project including Approving Any and All
Amendments thereto within Her Spending Authority

(Rob Hynes/Autumn Gowan) (Regular Voting Members Only)

Board Member Comments
Ex-Officio Comments
Executive Director’s Report

CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8

Property: 1155 3" Street, Oakland, Alameda County, California
Agency Negotiators: Stacey Mortensen, Executive Director
Negotiating parties: Morris Wright and Thomas McCoy

Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment

(Regular and Special Voting Members)

ACTION

ACTION

Page 4 of 106



13.

14.

15.

CLOSED SESSION

Public Employment - Recruitment

One Position: Executive Director/Chief Executive Officer

Conference with General Counsel Janice D. Magdich and Consultant Brent Ives
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957

(Regular and Special Voting Members)

Return to Open Session and Disclosure of Action
(Janice D. Magdich)

Adjournment
The next regular meeting is scheduled for August 1, 2025 — 9:30 am

Page 5 of 106



SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL RAIL COMMISSION
Special Meeting of July 17, 2025

Item 4.1

ACTION

Minutes of San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission June 6, 2025 Board Meeting

The regular meeting of the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (Rail Commission) was held at
9:30 am on June 6, 2025. Board Members attended this meeting via videoconference or in person.

1.

Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance

Vice-Chair Zuber called the meeting to order at 9:31 am and led the audience
in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call
Commissioners Present: Arriola, Fugazi, Marchand, Salwan, Vice-Chair
Zuber

Commissioners Absent: Ding, Morowit, Chair Craig-Hensley

Ex-officios Present: Diane Nguyen (SJCOG), Ken Baxter (SJRTD), Tom
Dumas (Caltrans)

Quarterly Safety Briefing
Public Comment
There were no public comments.

Consent Calendar

5.1 Approve Minutes of San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission May 2,
2025 Meeting
(Regular and Special Voting Members)

5.2 Approve Minutes of May 7, 2025 Joint SJRRC-SJJPA Special
Meeting
(Regular and Special Voting Members)

5.3 Adopt a Resolution Approving Agreements for Ongoing Shuttle
Services for the ACE Service for Fiscal Year 2025/2026 and
Authorizing the Executive Director to Execute Any and All Documents
Related to the Project, Including Approving any and all Amendments
thereto within Her Spending Authority Related to the Projects with the
Following Agencies:

a) Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority -
$2,851,093
b) Livermore-Amador Valley Transportation Authority —
$300,452
c) Contra Costa County Transportation Authority —
$98,807
(Regular and Special Voting Members)

Vice-Chair
Zuber

Cameron Paler

ACTION
ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

Page 6 of 106



54

5.5

Adopt a Resolution Approving Ongoing Professional and Contracted
Service Agreements and Professional and Contracted Service
Amendments for Fiscal Year 2025/2026 as Listed Below and
Authorizing the Executive Director to Negotiate, Award, and Execute
Any and All Agreements and Documents Related to the Projects,
Including Any and All Amendments thereto within Her Spending
Authority

FY25/26
Vendor/Firm Project Description ?ﬂiﬁ{; Approved
Amount
TransitAmerica Services, Inc. (TASI) Locomotive Fuel 53,000,000 $2 600,000
: q - Current Approved  New Not to
Vendor/Finm Project Description Amount Amount Exceed
LAVTA Ticket Sales 27 827 525,750 $53,577
FRRC ACE Community Assistance 50 Consignment 50
Program
Masabi, LLC ACE Mobile Ticket System $39,600 9,600 $49,200
Four Nines Technical Assistance for
Technologies Ticketing System $272.450 $193.395 $471.845
At Building Janitorial Services $289,140 | 5156636 | $445776
aintenance
. . Time
Fr Finandial On-Call Financial Advisor $75,000 Extce}rr:fvion $75,000
. . . . Time
Ghirardelli Associates, Cuns_.tructlon Management 51,664,629 Extension 51,664,629
Inc. Services
Only
Fire Alarm & Sprinkler
HCI Systems, Inc. Monitoring and Maintenance 5174950 543100 5218.050
Services

Legacy Mechanical & | HVAC & Water Treatment

Energy Services, Inc. | Maintenance Services $150.243 $65,466 $215.709

Time
T.Y. Lin International | Tuolumne River Bridge 5780007 Extension 5780007
Only
Time
Westwood . . -
Professional Services Ripon Station 54,008,022 Eﬂte}glsJon 54,008,022
. . Time
:E;‘gﬁﬂi';?;“fﬂ'”g Stanidlaus River Beidge 52,045,768 Extce}glsvion 52,045 768
Time
. . FY25/26 - FY25/26
MNeumiller & Beardslee | Legal Services budget Extce}rrllsvlon budget
Time
E‘gﬁfx ;‘g‘iﬁﬁ‘ﬂp Financial Auditing Services $207.945 | Extension | 5237945

(Regular and Special Voting Members)

Adopt a Resolution Approving an Agreement with PlanetBids, Inc. for
E-Procurement Solutions System for an Amount Not-to-Exceed
$43,500 and Authorizing the Executive Director to Negotiate, Award,
and Execute Any and All Agreements and Documents Related to the
Project, Including Approving Any and All Amendments thereto within
Her Spending Authority

(Regular Voting Members Only)

ACTION

ACTION

Page 7 of 106



5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.1

5.12

5.13

5.14

5.15

Adopt a Resolution Approving an Agreement with PGH Wong
Engineering, Inc. for Construction Management Software (Wong
CMS) for an Amount Not-to-Exceed $222,000 and Authorizing the
Executive Director to Negotiate, Award, and Execute Any and All
Agreements and Documents Related to the Project, Including
Approving Any and All Amendments thereto within Her Spending
Authority

(Regular Voting Members Only)

Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Executive Director, or Her
Designee, to Submit an Advance Payment Request to Caltrans in the
Amount of $31.5 million in Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program
(TIRCP) Funds for the Stockton Diamond Grade Separation Project,
Right-of-Way (R/W) Phase; and Authorizing the Executive Director to
Negotiate, Award, and Execute any and All Agreements and
Documents Related to the Advance Payment, Including any and All
Amendments Thereto Within Her Spending Authority

(Regular Voting Members Only)

Quarterly Report Out of Agreements and Purchases over $100,000
Executed in the Third Quarter of Fiscal Year 2024/2025

San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission and ACE Operating Expense
Report

ACE Monthly Fare Revenue

ACE Ridership

ACE On-Time Performance

Washington Update

Monthly Marketing and Outreach Report

San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission Station/Facilities
Development Committee Monthly Report Out

ACTION

ACTION

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

Commissioner Marchand commented on the success of recent ridership increases and stressed
the importance of mega-regional advocacy efforts.

There were no public comments.

Page 8 of 106



M/S/C (Marchand/Fugazi) to approve Items 5.1-5.15 of the Consent Calendar.

Passed and Adopted by the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission on June 6, 2025,

by the following vote to wit:

AYES: 5 Marchand, Salwan, Arriola, Fugazi, Vice-Chair Zuber
NOES: 0

ABSTAIN: O

ABSENT: 3  Ding, Morowit, Chair Craig-Hensley

Adopt a Resolution Ratifying the Execution of Amendment 03 to the
Agreement with Xenconsult, Inc. (dba Xentrans) for Wi-Fi System
Support and Oversight Services, Increasing the Compensation
Amount by $986,800 for a New Not-To-Exceed Amount of $1,866,227,
Extending the term of the Agreement to April 30, 2030, and Authorizing
the Executive Director to Execute Any and All Documents Related to
the Project including Approving Any and All Amendments thereto
within Her Spending Authority

(Regular and Special Voting Members)

David Lipari and Autumn Gowan gave a presentation on this item.
Vice-Chair Zuber asked for clarification on the Wi-Fi system renewal.

Mr. Lipari stated the contract for the system renewal is still under negotiation
and will come back to the Board for approval at a later date.

There were no public comments on this item

M/S/C (Fugazi/Marchand) to Ratifying the Execution of Amendment 03
to the Agreement with Xenconsult, Inc. (dba Xentrans) for Wi-Fi System
Support and Oversight Services, Increasing the Compensation
Amount by $986,800 for a New Not-To-Exceed Amount of $1,866,227,
Extending the term of the Agreement to April 30, 2030, and Authorizing
the Executive Director to Execute Any and All Documents Related to
the Project including Approving Any and All Amendments thereto
within Her Spending Authority.

Passed and Adopted by the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission on
June 6, 2025, by the following vote to wit:

AYES: 5 Marchand, Salwan, Arriola, Fugazi, Vice-Chair Zuber
NOES: 0

ABSTAIN: O

ABSENT: 3 Ding, Morowit, Chair Craig-Hensley

ACTION

Page 9 of 106



Adopt a Resolution Approving an Agreement with KP Public Affairs,
LLC for Advancement and Outreach Services Agreement for an
Amount Not-to-Exceed $2,093,115 and Authorizing the Executive
Director to Negotiate, Award, and Execute Any and All Agreements and
Documents Related to the Project Including Approving Any and All
Amendments thereto within Her Spending Authority

(Regular and Special Voting Members)

Ahdel Ahmed and Ms. Gowan gave a presentation on this item.
There were no comments on this item.

M/S/C (Marchand/Arriola) to Approve an Agreement with KP Public
Affairs, LLC for Advancement and Outreach Services Agreement for
an Amount Not-to-Exceed $2,093,115 and Authorizing the Executive
Director to Negotiate, Award, and Execute Any and All Agreements and
Documents Related to the Project Including Approving Any and All
Amendments thereto within Her Spending Authority.

Passed and Adopted by the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission on
June 6, 2025, by the following vote to wit:

AYES: 5 Marchand, Salwan, Arriola, Fugazi, Vice-Chair Zuber
NOES: 0

ABSTAIN: 0

ABSENT: 3 Ding, Morowit, Chair Craig-Hensley

Adopt a Resolution Approving Amendment 04 to the Agreement with
American Guard Services, Inc. for Security Services Increasing the
Compensation Amount by $837,182 for a New Not-

To-Exceed Amount of $3,206,311 and Authorizing the Executive
Director to Negotiate, Award, and Execute Any and All Agreements and
Documents Related to the Project including Approving Any and All
Amendments thereto within Her Spending Authority

(Regular and Special Voting Members)

Cameron Paler and Ms. Gowan presented this item.
There were no comments on this item.

M/S/C (Fugazi/Arriola) to Approve Amendment 04 to the Agreement
with American Guard Services, Inc. for Security Services Increasing
the Compensation Amount by $837,182 for a New Not-To-Exceed
Amount of $3,206,311 and Authorizing the Executive Director to
Negotiate, Award, and Execute Any and All Agreements and
Documents Related to the Project including Approving Any and All
Amendments thereto within Her Spending Authority.

Passed and Adopted by the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission on
June 6, 2025, by the following vote to wit:

ACTION

ACTION

Page 10 of 106



10.

AYES: 5 Marchand, Salwan, Arriola, Fugazi, Vice-Chair Zuber
NOES: 0

ABSTAIN: O

ABSENT: 3 Ding, Morowit, Chair Craig-Hensley

Adopt a Resolution Approving an Agreement with WSP USA, Inc. for
Construction Management Services for the Stockton Diamond Grade
Separation Project for an Amount Not-to-Exceed $607,397 and
Authorizing the Executive Director to Negotiate, Award, and Execute
Any and All Agreements and Documents Related to the Project,
Including Approving Any and All Amendments thereto within Her
Spending Authority

(Regular Voting Members Only)

Matt Freeman and Ms. Gowan gave a presentation on this item.
There were no comments on this item.

M/S/C (Arriola/Fugazi) to Approve an Agreement with WSP USA, Inc.
for Construction Management Services for the Stockton Diamond
Grade Separation Project for an Amount Not-to-Exceed $607,397 and
Authorizing the Executive Director to Negotiate, Award, and Execute
Any and All Agreements and Documents Related to the Project,
Including Approving Any and All Amendments thereto within Her
Spending Authority.

Passed and Adopted by the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission on
June 6, 2025, by the following vote to wit:

AYES: 3  Arriola, Fugazi, Vice-Chair Zuber
NOES: 0

ABSTAIN: 0

ABSENT: 3 Ding, Morowit, Chair Craig-Hensley

Presentation of the Draft Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Work Program and
Operating Budgets: SJRRC Operating Budget ($61,351,934), ACE
Operating Budget ($50,336,069), SJJPA Operating Budget
($109,141,098), and Combined Capital Budget ($194,418,909)

The Work Program Team gave a presentation on this item.

Stacey Mortensen gave additional information and highlights regarding the
Rail Commission’s budget and explained the final version will be presented
at the July meeting for the Board’s approval.

Commissioners Fugazi and Marchand commended staff on their efforts.

There were no public comments on this item.

This was an information item only.

ACTION

INFORMATION

Page 11 of 106



1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

ACE Student Ambassador Program Presentation INFORMATION
Mr. Lipari gave a presentation on this item.

There were no comments on this item.

This was an information item only.

Board Member Comments

Commissioner Arriola wished everyone a ‘Happy Pride Month,’ thanked staff for their efforts on
SJCOG’s recent One Voice® trip, and highlighted the TRACC program.

Commissioner Fugazi expanded on the One Voice® trip, stating it was exciting to have a
TRACC graduate join the advocacy program.

Ex-Officio Comments
There were no comments from StanCOG.

Diane Nguyen, with SJCOG, echoed the sentiments expressed by the Commissioners
regarding the One Voice® trip and thanked those who represented both the Rail Commission
and SJCOG.

Ken Baxter, with SJRTD, stated SJRTD is currently working on implementing free rides to
cooling centers when the temperature in and around Stockton rises to triple digits.

Tom Dumas, with Caltrans, stated highway 12 will be closed for construction this weekend,
Friday night to Monday morning, and advised everyone to download the Caltrans app to track
closure and traffic notices.

Executive Director’s Report

Ms. Mortensen provided details regarding the coordination between Valley Link and the Rail
Commission on planned expansion services.

Ms. Mortensen also thanked LAVTA, Nathan Alastra, and Teri Hayes for their efforts to
coordinate bus bridges and service operations after an incident involving Union Pacific in
Livermore on Thursday evening.

CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8

Property: 1155 3rd Street, Oakland, Alameda County, California
Agency Negotiator: Stacey Mortensen, Executive Director
Negotiating parties: Morris Wright and Thomas McCoy

Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment

(Regular and Special Voting Members)

Page 12 of 106



16. CLOSED SESSION
Threatened or Anticipated Litigation: Government Code §54956.9(e)(3); One Case;
Conference with Legal Counsel regarding a Claim from Stronghold Engineering, Inc.,
Alleging Monetary Claims Regarding Project 22-R-1700, Regional Rail Maintenance
Facility Expansion.
(Regular Voting Members Only)

17. Return to Open Session and Disclosure of Action
Janice D. Magdich announced the Commission would not be discussing item 15 at this time.
Commissioners Marchand and Salwan left the meeting at 10:38 am.

Ms. Magdich announced the return to the open session at 10:44 am.

Ms. Magdich explained for item 16; Commissioners discussed the item and gave direction to
staff. There were no other reportable actions.

18. Adjournment
Vice-Chair Zuber adjourned the meeting at 10:45 am

The next special meeting is scheduled for:
July 17, 2025 — 9:30 am

The next regular meeting is scheduled for:
August 1, 2025 — 9:30 am

Page 13 of 106



SAN JoAQUIN

REGIONAL
RaiL Commission Item 4.2
San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission
ACE
Operating Expense Report
APRIL 2025
83% of Budget Year Elapsed
SJRRC EXPENSE % ACE EXPENSE %
FY 24-25 THRU SPENT FY 24-25 THRU SPENT
OPERATING EXPENSES ALLOCATION APR 2025 TO DATE ALLOCATION APR 2025 TO DATE
Project Management, Services & Supplies Subtotal [ $ 5,369,127 | $ 4,248,281 79%[$ 5,146,940 | $ 4,166,861 81%
Contracted Services Subtotal $ 724,435 | $ 262,112 36%|$ 29,652,395 | $ 20,772,379 70%
Shuttle Services $ 2677,033 | $ 2,230,861 83%
Capital Access $ 3,242516 | $ 2,702,097 83%
Capital Maintenance $ 4,500,000 | $ 3,750,000 83%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $ 6,093,561 | $ 4,510,393 74%| $ 45,218,885 | $ 33,622,197 74%
SJRRC - OTHER
MANAGING
ACTIVITIES EXPENSE %
FY 24-25 THRU SPENT
OPERATING EXPENSES ALLOCATION APR 2025 TO DATE
Project Management, Services & Supplies Subtotal [ $ 318,047 88,844 28%
Contracted Services Subtotal $ 104,347,559 | $ 14,427,149 14%
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES EXPENSES $ 104,665,606 | $ 14,515,993 14%

*SIRRC - Other Managing Activities - Work Contracted with Caltrans; State-owned Venture car Pre Revenue "acceptance” and Post Revenue "ongoing” maintenance.

SJRRC - TRAC-C EXPENSE %
FY 24-25 THRU SPENT
OPERATING EXPENSES ALLOCATION APR 2025 TO DATE
Project Management, Services & Supplies Subtotal [ $ - - 0%
Contracted Services Subtotal $ 620,000 | $ 103,092 17%
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES EXPENSES $ 620,000 | $ 103,092 17%

Page 14 of 106



$750,000

$600,000

$450,000

$300,000

$150,000

Fare Revenue

ACE»»

Item 4.3

0

> Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 FY TOTAL
B FY 24-25 Revenue $563,073 $554,275 $566,474 $654,322 $475,942 $486,864 $613,911 $550,131 $578,934 $631,923 $627,043 S- $6,302,893
H FY 23-24 Revenue $420,901 $457,738 $436,072 $513,376 $439,812 $348,624 $511,980 $459,873 $474,017 $488,783 $502,497 $417,750 $5,471,425

% of Budget Year Elapsed: 91.67%
FY 24-25 % of Budgeted Fare Revenue Received to Date: 104.1%
Projected Annual Fare Revenue (includes Amtrak Thruway Service and Special Event Train): $6,033,000.00

Page 15 of 106




90,000

75,000

60,000

45,000

30,000

15,000

Ridership

ACE»Fr

Item 4.4

Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 FY TOTAL
B FY 24-25 Ridership| 61,892 70,039 69,845 82,128 60,312 54,120 69,879 67,496 73,119 80,829 82,570 - 772,229
B FY 23-24 Ridership | 43,446 58,581 54,667 63,464 54,293 41,955 56,770 58,216 60,036 63,326 71,300 55,297 681,351

Page 16 of 106



100

ACE ON TIME PERFORMANCE

ltem 4.5

90 A

80 -

70

60 -

OTP%

40 -

30

20 -

10 -

50 A

01 May-24 | Jun-24 | Jul-24 | Aug-24 | Sep-24 | Oct-24 | Nov-24 | Dec-24 | Jan-25 | Feb-25 | Mar-25 | Apr-25 | May-25
m Monthly OTP % | 91.43 | 85.81 87.5 88.64 | 91.88 | 90.22 | 90.97 | 89.38 | 89.53 | 91.67 | 89.63 | 92.61 | 92.17
BYTD OTP % 93.37 92.2 9152 | 9115 | 91.22 | 91.11 91.1 90.96 | 89.53 | 90.55 | 90.24 | 90.87 | 91.13

Page 17 of 106



ltem 4.6

TG|&A

TAI GINSBERG & ASSOCIATES, LLC

TO: San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (SJRRC) S
FROM: TG&A Staff AN JOAQUIN
SUBJECT: Monthly Progress Report for JUNE 2025 REGIONAL

RAIL COMMISSION

DATE: June 24, 2025

THE TRUMP ADMINISTRATION/EXECUTIVE BRANCH
May 30, 2025. President Donald Trump released additional details to his FY 2026
Budget proposal — Technical Supplement to the 2026 Budget Appendix (the ()

Transportation chapter begins on page 749). The 1,224-page appendix provides Us. Depariment
agency-by-agency spending plans. Recall that earlier, on May 2, 2025, the FY 2026
President released his “skinny budget,” and here via a letter to House/Senate
Committee on Appropriation leaders, which provided only limited budget details. BUDGET
The president’s budget request is a step in the annual appropriations process and HIGHLIGHTS
represents the President and his administration’s priorities — only Congress has
the power to allocate federal funding, and ultimately it will be up to members of
Congress to decide how to fund the upcoming fiscal year (FY 2026). Appropriators
in Congress have already begun drafting spending bills for FY 2026. The House

Secretary of Transportation

Transportation, Housing and Urban Development (THUD) Appropriations Sean P. Duffy

Subcommittee is slated to markup their draft FY26 spending bill for HUD
programs on July 14, with a full Appropriations Committee markup scheduled for July 17. The Senate
Appropriations Committee has not yet announced the markup schedule for their draft FY 2026 spending
bills. While Republicans hold majorities in both chambers, regular funding bills will need Democratic
support to move through the Senate’s 60-vote legislative filibuster.

Regarding transportation, the Administration released its US DOT FY 2026 Budget Highlights, and the
transportation modal FY 2026 Budget Estimates can be found here. The overall U.S. DOT budget request is
$147.1 billion, up from $144.7 billion in FY 2025. Although, after some offsets the FY 2026 US DOT budget
number drops to $142 billion (attributable to the elimination of $8 billion in FHWA emergency relief
funding) compared to a FY 2025 number of $152.5 billion. AASHTO noted in a member blast that, “The
Administration's proposal honors llJA-authorized funding levels for Highway Trust Fund programs in

FY 2026, including $62.6 billion in obligation limitation for the Federal-aid Highway Program and

$14.6 billion for Federal Transit Administration formula programs. FY 2026 is the final year of the lJA’s
advance appropriations which total $35.8 billion for FY 2026.” The proposal also includes $700 million for
the Bridge Investment Program. The budget requests $21.2 billion for public transit in FY 2026, a $310
million increase over the FY 2025 enacted level. Funding for the FTA’s Capital Investment Grant Program
remains unchanged at $3.8 billion. The budget, when coupled with IlIJA funding, provides $27 billion for the
Federal Aviation Administration — over $1 billion more than in FY 2025. FAA Operations are pegged at
$13.8 billion, which includes $35 million to enhance FAA’s cybersecurity, $217.2 million for fixed cost
increases for air traffic controller and aviation safety inspector hiring, the introduction of new equipment
into the system, and increased costs of key air traffic service contracts, including the Federal Contract
Tower Program and telecommunication carrier costs.

1|Page

Text highlighted in blue is an active URL.
Page 18 of 106


https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/appendix_fy2026.pdf
https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/information-resources/budget/the-presidents-fy-2026-discretionary-budget-request/
https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/Fiscal-Year-2026-Discretionary-Budget-Request.pdf
https://appropriations.house.gov/schedule/markups/subcommittee-markup-fiscal-year-2026-transportation-housing-and-urban-development
https://appropriations.house.gov/schedule/markups/subcommittee-markup-fiscal-year-2026-transportation-housing-and-urban-development
https://appropriations.house.gov/schedule/markups/full-committee-markup-fiscal-year-2026-transportation-housing-and-urban
https://www.transportation.gov/sites/dot.gov/files/2025-05/DOT_FY_2026_Budget_Highlights_508c.pdf
https://www.transportation.gov/mission/budget/fiscal-year-2026-budget-estimates

APTA notes that, “President Trump requests $16.5 billion for passenger and freight rail in FY 2026, a $316
million (2.0 percent) increase from the FY 2025 enacted level. The request is $4.5 billion (-21.6 percent)
less than the FY 2026 IIJA authorized levels.” The Consolidate Railroad Infrastructure and Safety Investment
(CRISI) program is provided a net increase of $400 million over FY 2025 enacted levels. The proposed
budget also touts the cancellation of approximately $5.7 billion in [IJA funding for electric vehicle (EV)
charger programs. Other reference material: See the American Public Transportation Association
Passenger Rail Funding Table, Public Transportation Funding Table, and APTA Alert here.

See Addendum A. for a FY 2026 Vs. FY 2025 Comparison Funding Chart — at the end of the
report.

The Trump Administration is also

seeking to eliminate more than Trump's workforce cuts in FY26

107,000 jobs across government, 40%

but the net impact is mitigated by

targeted hiring at certain agencies. 30% sy 2y 25 29% 29% 2%

The Transportation Department 22%
is the only agency to project an 20% o 16% 16% e
overall staffing increase, driven e
by hiring at the Federal Aviation
Administration and for IT. See
the nearby Government Executive
chart on Trump Administration

10%

9% Change

0%

-1%

38%

Workforce Cuts in FY 2026. See -10%
. S L D o S S & & o & QD & & o s
P T FTFITEF S o8 @9@‘“6@‘? FEFS F& I
& <

Commuter Rail Coalition summary
here of POTUS FY 2026 Budget
Request. See CRS report on FY

GovExec Agency Data: OMB

2026 Energy and Water
Appropriations Request here.

May 30, 2025. The Trump Administration (Mark Paoletta of the Office of Management and Budget) sent to
General Counsel Edda Emmanuelli Perez of the US Government Accountability Office (GAO) a letter noting
that the GAO has approximately 50 open engagements with the OMB and that the GAO has almost seven
times as many employees as the OMB. The letter states that the GAQ’s requests are voluminous,
burdensome, and inappropriately invasive and that, “In light of these concerns, OMB will continue to
cooperate with GAO engagements but will do so in a manner that ensures that the burdens of such
engagements do not unduly impede OMB’s ability to implement the President’s agenda and comply with
OMB’s other legal duties.” [Earlier, the GAO found the Trump administration violated the Impoundment
Control Act when the Transportation Department withheld funding appropriated in the 2021
Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act. The funding at issue involved S5 billion in grants to be distributed
to states and localities to help them deploy electric vehicle charging infrastructure.]

May 30, 2025. As reported by Bloomberg News, US DOT announced that they are halting any reduction-in-
force and reorganization initiatives until it navigates ongoing legal disputes stemming from the
Administration’s effort to downsize federal employment. A coalition comprising federal workers’ unions,
nonprofit groups, and local governments has taken legal action against a Department of Government
Efficiency (DOGE) directive. On May 9, Judge Susan Illston from the U.S. District Court for Northern
California issued a temporary restraining order against the layoffs. That Order was followed by a
preliminary injunction on May 22 extending the halt. [The Wall Street Journal reported on May 29, that
“departures, through the resignation program and retirements, account for about 3% of its total
workforce and wouldn’t affect the agency’s safety-critical functions.]

2 | Page
Text highlighted in blue is an active URL.

Page 19 of 106



https://www.apta.com/wp-content/uploads/FY2026-Presidents-Budget-Passenger-Rail-06-02-2025.pdf
https://www.apta.com/wp-content/uploads/FY2026-Presidents-Budget-Public-Transit-06-02-2025.pdf
https://www.apta.com/advocacy-legislation-policy/legislative-updates-alerts/updates/president-proposes-increased-funding-for-public-transit-and-passenger-rail-in-fy-2026-budget-request/
https://www.commuterrailcoalition.org/campaigns/view-campaign/SXmPYMmw4jAfOYbbI0UJcv1M3vclRuAs3PNbHwWFn0wIUrXFbvfVO29-FVvOGcOsFJmNSA_mqSxslIEDsQYE2k1iTrwL4_jn?ss_source=sscampaigns&ss_campaign_id=6841a953e4399356954b818d&ss_email_id=684318fc8664ef2584763795&ss_campaign_name=NEWS+%26+EVENTS+FROM+THE+WEEK+ENDING+JUNE+6%2C+2025&ss_campaign_sent_date=2025-06-06T16%3A36%3A28Z
https://www.congress.gov/crs_external_products/R/PDF/R48551/R48551.3.pdf
https://admin.govexec.com/media/general/2025/5/053025omb.pdf
https://www.gao.gov/assets/880/877916.pdf
https://www.gao.gov/assets/880/877916.pdf
https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/2025/02/implementing-the-presidents-department-of-government-efficiency-workforce-optimization-initiative/
https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/2025/02/implementing-the-presidents-department-of-government-efficiency-workforce-optimization-initiative/
https://www.wsj.com/business/airlines/faa-staff-shortages-challenge-c79805f2?mod=djem10point

TRUMP - 2025 TRANSPORTATION-RELATED NOMINATIONS/CONFIRMATIONS

Since the May 2025 report, the following are the only relevant changes in status (in RED TYPE) to

transportation-related nominees. A full 2025 listing of “Nominations” is available from TG&A.
US DOT ADMINISTRATOR /

NOMINEE TRANSPORTATION-RELATED STATUS
Sean McMaster Nominee to be Administrator of the Received in the Senate and referred to the Committee on
Federal Highway Administration. Environment & Public Works on 3/10/25. Hearing in S. E&PW

Comm. on 5/14/25. Nomination reported favorably by the S.
E&PW Comm. on 6/11/25. The nomination will advance to the
Senate floor — a vote has not been scheduled.

Note: US DOT Secretary Sean Duffy announced the appointment of Andy Byford as Special Advisor to the
Amtrak Board of Directors for the redevelopment of New York Penn Station. Byford is to report directly to
the Amtrak directors and coordinate closely with the US DOT as he oversees the Penn Station project
through a master developer public-private partnership.

APPROPRIATIONS/BUDGET - HOUSE/SENATE RECONCILIATION STATUS

As of June 24, 2025, Senate Republicans continue to propose revised tax and health-care provisions to the
“One Big Beautiful Bill Act” (OBBBA - HR 1) and other provisions, as passed by the House on May 22, 2025
by a vote of 215 to 214. In general, a number of Senate Republicans are joining budget hawks seeking
greater spending cuts than were in the House-passed bill. Senate Republicans are seeking deeper cuts in
the reconciliation bill because it is felt that the bill does not do enough to address budget deficits. On June
4, the Congressional Budget Office (CBO) released a cost estimate (“Estimated Budgetary Effects of HR 1,
the One Big Beautiful Bill Act”) noting that the bill would increase budget deficits by $2.4 trillion over the
next decade (see below). On June 16, the Senate Finance Committee [bill here, bill summary here and
Section-X-Section summary here] released its proposals for the One Big Beautiful Bill Act (OBBBA)
reconciliation package. The Committee claims its tax proposals would add $441 billion to the deficit
through 2034.

However, the Senate vs. House Reconciliation Tax Provisions (in billions)
Committee

T Deficit Increase (-) / Decrease
Tora . Provision (FY2025-FY2034)
Responsible

Senate House Equivalent 1

Budget states

that, “we TOTAL

estimate the Memo: Total if Made Permanent -54.8 trillion -85.2 trillion LI
Senate-

proposed tax
cuts would increase deficits by $4.2 trillion — nearly $500 billion above the House’s equivalent proposals.
That figure would rise to $4.8 trillion if temporary tax cuts in the bill were ultimately made permanent.” By
comparison, the House tax policies would cost $5.2 trillion if made permanent, compared with $3.7 trillion
as written. Complicating matters for Senate Republicans is that (see nearby box) the Senate
Parliamentarian has ruled that several pieces of the massive bill must be removed.

The CBO also issued a report entitled, “Debt-Service Effects Derived From HR 1, the One Big Beautiful
Act.” That report noted, “The Congressional Budget Office and the staff of the Joint Committee on
Taxation (JCT) estimate that enacting the bill would increase deficits over the 20252034 period by 52.4
trillion, excluding any macroeconomic or debt-service effects. The CBO also reported that, “the additional
debt-service costs under the bill would total S551 billion over the 10-year period.” See “Committee for A
Responsible Federal Budget” summary here. The “Committee” summary noted, “Based on CBO’s estimate,
the House-passed bill includes roughly 55.3 trillion of tax cuts and spending partially offset by 52.9 trillion
of revenue increases and spending cuts.” The CBO also estimated that the bill, in its current form, would
“increase by 10.9 million the number of people without health insurance in 2034.” However, Trump’s
trade war got a boost from the CBO, which found government revenue from tariffs would reduce deficit
levels by $2.5 trillion over the next 10 years.

3 | Page
Text highlighted in blue is an active URL.
Page 20 of 106


https://www.congress.gov/nomination/119th-congress/26/31?q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22Mcmaster%22%7D&s=4&r=1
https://www.transportation.gov/briefing-room/trumps-transportation-secretary-sean-p-duffy-announces-andy-byford-special-advisor
https://www.congress.gov/119/bills/hr1/BILLS-119hr1rh.pdf
https://clerk.house.gov/Votes/2025145
https://www.cbo.gov/system/files/2025-06/HR1_HousePassed_6-4-2025.xlsx
https://www.cbo.gov/system/files/2025-06/HR1_HousePassed_6-4-2025.xlsx
https://www.finance.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/finance_committee_legislative_text_title_vii.pdf
https://www.finance.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/finance_committee_summary1.pdf
https://www.finance.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/finance_committee_section-by-section_title_vii3.pdf
https://www.crfb.org/blogs/senate-proposes-42-trillion-tax-cuts
https://www.crfb.org/blogs/senate-proposes-42-trillion-tax-cuts
https://www.crfb.org/blogs/senate-proposes-42-trillion-tax-cuts
https://www.crfb.org/blogs/senate-proposes-42-trillion-tax-cuts
https://www.cbo.gov/system/files/2025-06/61459-Debt-Service.pdf
https://www.cbo.gov/system/files/2025-06/61459-Debt-Service.pdf
https://www.crfb.org/blogs/cbo-estimates-3-trillion-debt-house-passed-obbba
https://www.cbo.gov/system/files/2025-06/61389-Tariff-Effects.pdf

[Note: the current debt is near S37 trillion.] More recently (June 16), the Committee For A Responsible
Federal Budget found that the House-passed OBBBA would add $3 trillion to the debt through FY 2034 as
written and S5 trillion if made permanent.

Because the bill makes permanent President Trump’s 2017 tax cuts, phases-out renewable-energy subsidies
(but how quickly to phase-out the subsidies is in question — Senate Republican Thom Tillis (R-NC) backs the
subsidies), and includes other pet tax cuts (on tips: cost $39.7 billion), overtime ($124 billion), Social
Security benefits for some senior ($65.5 billion), and car loan interest ($57.7 billion), the Senate is
reportedly exploring options to reduce Medicare waste, fraud (stricter work and eligibility requirements),
and abuse (and cuts to the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)). However, there are several
Republican holdouts such as: Susan Collins (R-ME), Lisa Murkowski (R-AK), Josh Hawley (R-MO) and Jerry
Moran (R-KS) that are objecting to those cuts. Senator Rand Paul (R-KY) is objecting to the inclusion of a

S5 trillion debt ceiling hike in the bill. The $4.2 trillion tax-cut package does not have the support it needs
“presently” to pass the Senate. [If the debt ceiling is stripped from the bill, Congress would need to move
quickly to pass a separate measure raising the limit, and that would likely require Democratic votes.]
Several Senate Republicans are engaged in rewriting the State and Local Tax (SALT) deduction which raised
that deduction to $40,000 from $10,000 in the House bill — meaning that the House-passed SALT deduction
is too high. Reports are that the Senate bill would keep the SALT cap at $10,000. Regarding transportation,
the Senate Commerce Committee released their proposal for the budget reconciliation and it included
$12.5 billion to modernize the nation’s air traffic control system.

OnJune 12, 2025, the CBO released a report entitled, “How HR 1, the One Big Beautiful Bill Act, Would
Affect the Distribution of Resources Available to Households.” The interactive data page offers an insight
into how the House-passed bill would change average annual resources per household and shows the
average change in household resources as a percentage of current law income after transfers and taxes
(2026-2024.) According to the CBO report (as reported by the WSJ), the top 10 percent of households
would see a gain of about $12,000, or about 2.3 percent of income, largely because of tax cuts. The bottom
10 percent of households would lose about $1,600 because of benefit cuts, equal to about 3.9 percent of
income.

In summary, Senate Majority Leader John Thune (R-SD) has set a July 4, 2025 deadline for passage in the
Senate. Currently, the House and Senate are scheduled to recess for the July 4 holiday break on June 27
through July 6, but Senator Thune has informed Senate members that he will keep them in Washington,
D.C., if needed, during the scheduled recess to complete work on the “One Big Beautiful Bill.” Senate
Republicans must have 51 votes to pass the bill (the Senate Republican majority is 53 to 47 Democrats,
House Republicans hold a majority of 220-212); therefore, at this juncture the aforementioned Republican
holdouts jeopardize passage of the bill in the Senate (only three Republican defections can be afforded).
Provided the Senate makes changes in the House-passed reconciliation bill, the modified bill will be passed
back to the House for consideration/passage-identical bill must be passed in both chambers. Once the bill
is passed in both chambers it will be presented to the President for enactment. See the White House 50
Wins in the One Big Beautiful Bill page.

June 11, 2025. The Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) announced that it has finalized the transition to a
new, more user-friendly public safety data website as required by the IIJA. FRA established a site redesign
group including stakeholders from FRA, railroads, industry associations, state DOTs, and researchers to
gather user requirements and test for functionality and suitability. The new FRA Safety Data public data
portal can be accessed here.

June 11, 2025. The US Department of Treasury issued its Monthly Treasury Statement Receipts and
Outlays of the United States Government For FY 2025 Through May 31, 2025.

4 | Page
Text highlighted in blue is an active URL.
Page 21 of 106


https://www.crfb.org/blogs/obbbas-30-year-price-tag
https://www.crfb.org/blogs/obbbas-30-year-price-tag
https://www.cbo.gov/publication/61469?utm_source=feedblitz&utm_medium=FeedBlitzEmail&utm_content=812526&utm_campaign=Express_2025-06-12_11:30:00&utm_medium=FeedBlitzEmail&utm_content=812526&utm_campaign=Express_2025-06-12_11:30:00
https://www.cbo.gov/publication/61469?utm_source=feedblitz&utm_medium=FeedBlitzEmail&utm_content=812526&utm_campaign=Express_2025-06-12_11:30:00&utm_medium=FeedBlitzEmail&utm_content=812526&utm_campaign=Express_2025-06-12_11:30:00
https://www.whitehouse.gov/articles/2025/06/50-wins-in-the-one-big-beautiful-bill/
https://www.whitehouse.gov/articles/2025/06/50-wins-in-the-one-big-beautiful-bill/
https://railroads.dot.gov/about-fra/communications/newsroom/press-releases/federal-railroad-administration-announces-new-0
https://data.transportation.gov/stories/s/FRA-Safety-Data/dakf-i7zd
https://www.fiscal.treasury.gov/files/reports-statements/mts/mts0525.pdf
https://www.fiscal.treasury.gov/files/reports-statements/mts/mts0525.pdf

The government scored a $316 billion deficit in the month of May 2025 (the eight month of FY 2025) with
total May receipts reaching $371 billion against May outlays of $687 billion. The cumulative FY deficit
through FY 2025 as of May 31, (8 months of FY 2025) was $1.365 trillion. [May has been a deficit month 70
times out of the past 71 fiscal years because there are no major corporate or individual tax due dates in
this month.] As of June 20, 2025, the Public Debt Held by the Public was $28.901 trillion and
Intergovernmental Holdings (intragovernmental holdings are primarily composed of the Medicare trust
funds, the Social Security Trust Fund, and Federal Financing Bank securities) were $7.315 trillion for a total
Public Debt Qutstanding of $36.216 trillion.

June 9, 2025. The Congressional Budget Office (CBO) released their Monthly Budget Review: May 2025.
The federal budget deficit totaled $1.4 trillion in the first eight months of fiscal year 2025. That amount is
$160 billion more than the deficit recorded during the same period last fiscal year. Revenues increased by
$196 billion (or 6 percent), and outlays rose by $357 billion (or 8 percent). The deficit in May 2025 was
$314 billion, CBO estimates—$33 billion less than the amount recorded in May 2024. Revenues and outlays
alike exceeded last year’s amounts. Debt Limit Update: The statutory debt limit was reinstated on January
2, 2025, and set at $36.1 trillion, matching the amount of total debt that was outstanding on the prior day.
On January 21, 2025, the Department of the Treasury announced a “debt issuance suspension period” and
began taking “extraordinary measures” to continue financing government operations without breaching
the debt limit. The CBO “now estimates that if the debt limit remains unchanged, the government’s ability
to borrow using extraordinary measures would probably be exhausted between mid-August and the end of
September 2025.”

May 28, 2025. The Congressional Budget Office (CBO) issued a report entitled, “The Long-Term Budget
Outlook Under Alternative Scenarios for the Economy and the Budget.” The CBO projects that if current
laws governing revenues and spending generally remained unchanged, federal debt held by the public,
boosted by large deficits, would increase from 100 percent of gross domestic product (GDP) in 2025 to 156
percent of GDP in 2055—exceeding any previously recorded level and on track to increase further.

SELECTED CONGRESSIONAL HEARINGS/BUSINESS

Note: The House Committee on Appropriations has scheduled a Subcommittee Markup of Fiscal Year 2026
Transportation, Housing and Urban Development, and Related Agencies Bill for July 14, 2025, and a Full
Committee Markup of Fiscal Year 2026 Transportation, Housing and Urban Development, and Related
Agencies Bill on July 17, 2025. The Senate Appropriations panel is expected to debate fiscal 2026 legislation
before the August recess.

June 25, 2025. The House Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure scheduled a Full Committee
markup to consider an “Amendment in the Nature of a Substitute (ANS) to H.R. 3898”, Promoting Efficient
Review for Modern Infrastructure Today (PERMIT) Act. The ANS to the PERMIT Act incorporates multiple
bills previously introduced by members of the Transportation and Infrastructure Committee. Committee
Link. More information here.

June 24, 2025. The House Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure, Subcommittee on Railroads,
Pipelines, and Hazardous Materials held a hearing to discuss and receive testimony pertaining to, “America
Builds: The Role of Innovation and Technology in a Safe and Efficient Rail System.” Committee Link and

Testimony.

June 18, 2025. The Senate Committee on Commerce, Science, & Transportation, Subcommittee on Surface
Transportation, Freight, Pipelines and Safety held a hearing to discuss and receive testimony pertaining to,
“On the Right Track: Modernizing America’s Rail Network.” Committee Link and Testimony.

5 | Page
Text highlighted in blue is an active URL.
Page 22 of 106


https://fiscaldata.treasury.gov/datasets/debt-to-the-penny/debt-to-the-penny
https://www.cbo.gov/system/files/2025-06/61302-MBR.pdf
https://www.cbo.gov/system/files/2025-05/61332-LTBO-alt-scenarios.pdf
https://www.cbo.gov/system/files/2025-05/61332-LTBO-alt-scenarios.pdf
https://appropriations.house.gov/schedule/markups/subcommittee-markup-fiscal-year-2026-transportation-housing-and-urban-development
https://appropriations.house.gov/schedule/markups/subcommittee-markup-fiscal-year-2026-transportation-housing-and-urban-development
https://transportation.house.gov/uploadedfiles/ans_to_hr_3898.pdf
https://transportation.house.gov/uploadedfiles/ans_to_hr_3898.pdf
https://transportation.house.gov/calendar/eventsingle.aspx?EventID=408793&utm_campaign=198351-345
https://transportation.house.gov/calendar/eventsingle.aspx?EventID=408793&utm_campaign=198351-345
https://transportation.house.gov/news/documentsingle.aspx?DocumentID=408758&utm_campaign=198351-345
https://transportation.house.gov/calendar/eventsingle.aspx?EventID=408789&utm_campaign=198347-345
https://transportation.house.gov/calendar/eventsingle.aspx?EventID=408789&utm_campaign=198347-345
https://www.commerce.senate.gov/2025/6/on-the-right-track-modernizing-america-s-rail-network_2

June 17, 2025. House Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure Democratic leaders sent a letter to
US DOT Secretary Sean Duffy writing to “express our concern with the Association of American Railroads’
(AAR) request to drastically reduce the number of visual track safety inspections currently required of Class
| railroads under Part 213.233, title 49 Code of Federal Regulations from twice a week, to twice a month.”
The letter also stated, “We do not believe that fewer visual inspections or waiting three days to address
known problems is in the public interest nor is it consistent with railroad safety, as safety waivers are
required to be by law.” In response to the letter, an AAR spokesperson said, "The waiver request would
empower railroads to position technology and skilled employees where each can be most effective." The
spokesperson continued, "In one pilot, ATI (Automated Track Inspection) identified 200 defects for every
one found through visual inspection, and in some test programes, it has led to over a 90 percent reduction in
unprotected FRA main track defects — making a clear and compelling case for expanding ATl to enhance
both the frequency and effectiveness of track inspections.”

June 12, 2025. The House Committee on Appropriations held a Full Committee markup of its FY 2026
Homeland Security bill. Committee Link.

June 11, 2025. The Senate Committee on Environment & Public Works held a nomination hearing for Sean
McMaster to be Administrator of the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA). The nominee was reported
favorably by a vote of 12-7, and the nomination will advance to the Senate floor. Republican Senate
leaders are expected to schedule a vote on his confirmation before the August recess. Committee Link.

June 10, 2025. Several Congressional members (over 30) signed and sent a letter to Sue Lawless, Executive
Director and Chief Safety Officer of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA) requesting
that the FMICSA “adopt preemptive and proactive emergency declarations to provide for hours of service
(HOS) exemptions in advance of major disasters and emergencies and in response to regional events.” The
letter continued by stating, “To enhance state and regional preparedness and recovery efforts, a
preemptive and proactive HOS exemptions policy is imperative for the immediate restoration of essential
services and supplies in interstate commerce.”

June 8-9, 2025. The House Appropriations Committee released the FY 2026 Homeland Security Bill here
and a bill summary here. The House Committee on Appropriations, Subcommittee on Homeland Security
held a Subcommittee markup on June 9, 2025. Subcommittee Link.

SELECTED CONGRESSIONAL “TRANSPORTATION-RELATED” BILLS — JUNE

SENATE BILLS — JUNE

$2104 T. Baldwin (D-WI) “Reliable Rail Service Act.” $1953 E. Markey (D-MA) “Complete Streets Act of 2025.” Requires
Bill S ummary Strengthens the rail supply chain and ensures the states to establish programs to support the development of

"complete streets" -to ensure that roads are designed and
operated to safely accommodate all users, including
pedestrians, bicyclists, public transportation users, and
motorists. Introduced 6/4/25.

Press Release largest freight railroads provide American
businesses reliable services at reasonable rates so
products can get to market more efficiently, and so

that costs are lower. Introduced 6/18/25.

HOUSE BILLS - JUNE

HR 3972 D. Johnson (R-SD) “The Highway Funding flexibility HR 3972 D. Johnson (D-SD) To authorize funding for electric vehicle
Press Release Act.” Allows state governments to reallocate charging infrastructure programs to be used for other
unobligated funds from federal electric vehicle (EV) highway projects. Introduced 6/12/25.
programs. Introduced 6/12/25. Introduced
3/19/25 in the Senate by Cynthia Lumis (R-WY).
HR 3963 J. Garamendi (D-CA) To require that public HR4 S. Scalise (R-LA) “The Rescissions Act of 2025.” The rescission

employees perform construction inspection work
for federally funded highway projects. Introduced
6/12/25.

Press Release
Rescission
Memo

package seeks to eliminate $8.3 billion in foreign aid, along
with $1.1 billion from public broadcasting for a total of $9.4
billion in rescissions. Introduced 6/6/25. Passed the House
by a vote of 214-212 on 6/12/25. See Comm. for
Responsible Budget.

6

Text highlighted

| Page
in blue

is an active URL.

Page 23 of 106



https://democrats-transportation.house.gov/imo/media/doc/ranking_members_larsen_titus_aar_letter_to_duffy.pdf
https://appropriations.house.gov/schedule/markups/full-committee-markup-fiscal-year-2026-defense-bill-fiscal-year-2026-homeland
https://www.epw.senate.gov/public/index.cfm/hearings?ID=DBF4AF0E-D36D-4D72-9DF9-7DF9E312E41F
https://www.energymarketersofamerica.org/nfch/attachments/Quill_Letter_to_FMCSA_2025.pdf
https://docs.house.gov/meetings/AP/AP15/20250609/118367/BILLS-119-SC-AP-FY2026-HSecurity.pdf
https://appropriations.house.gov/news/press-releases/committee-releases-fy26-homeland-security-bill
https://appropriations.house.gov/schedule/markups/subcommittee-markup-fiscal-year-2026-homeland-security-bill
https://www.baldwin.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/reliable_rail_service_act.pdf
https://www.baldwin.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/reliable_rail_service_act_one_pager.pdf
https://www.baldwin.senate.gov/news/press-releases/baldwin-marshall-introduce-bill-to-lower-costs-and-improve-reliability-of-freight-rail-service-for-american-businesses
https://www.congress.gov/119/bills/s1953/BILLS-119s1953is.pdf
https://dustyjohnson.house.gov/sites/evo-subsites/dustyjohnson.house.gov/files/evo-media-document/highway-funding-flexibility-act.pdf
https://dustyjohnson.house.gov/media/press-releases/johnson-bill-provides-flexibility-millions-dollars-state-infrastructure
https://www.lummis.senate.gov/press-releases/lummis-re-directs-biden-era-ev-fund-to-support-critical-wyoming-infrastructure/
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/3972?q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22transportation%22%7D&s=2&r=7
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/3963?q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22transportation%22%7D&s=2&r=8
https://docs.house.gov/billsthisweek/20250609/SCALIS_004_xml%5b6%5d.pdf
https://www.majorityleader.gov/news/documentsingle.aspx?DocumentID=4551
https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/Proposed-Rescissions-of-Budgetary-Resources.pdf
https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/Proposed-Rescissions-of-Budgetary-Resources.pdf
https://clerk.house.gov/evs/2025/roll168.xml
https://www.crfb.org/press-releases/rescissions-package-first-step-trimming-spending
https://www.crfb.org/press-releases/rescissions-package-first-step-trimming-spending

HR 3932 H. Scholten (D-MI) To require US DOT to set aside HR 3880 B. Huizenga (R-MI) “Clear the ROADS Act.” Withholds 10% of
certain amounts provided under the rural surface Press Release a State’s federal highway funds if the State has not made
transportation grant program for regional hubs. reasonable efforts to prohibit the reckless obstruction of
Introduced 6/11/25. lawful vehicle traffic on their federal-aid eligible roadways,

and requires US DOT to annually certify whether a State has
met this requirement prior to federal highway funds being
apportioned. Introduced 6/10/25.

HR 248 L. Underwood (D-IL) “Baby Changing on Board Act.” | HR TBA M. Amodei (R-NV) “FY 2026 Homeland Security

New CBO Cost | Requires Amtrak to install baby changing tables in Bill Summary Appropriations.” Provides a total discretionary allocation of

Est. all ADA-accessible bathrooms on Amtrak-owned $66.36 billion. The defense portion of the allocation is $3.29
cars - helps parents care for children when traveling billion, which is $41 million (1.22%) below the FY 2025
by rail on newly acquired Amtrak-owned trains. enacted level. The non-defense portion of the allocation is
CBO est. that the cost would not exceed the $63.08 billion, which is $1.37 billion (2.05%) above the FY
threshold established for private-sector mandates 2025 enacted level. Introduced 6/8/25.

(5203 million in 2025). Passed the House by voice
vote on 6/9/25.

HR 3768 J. Harder (D-CA) “Gas Prices Relief Act of 2025.” HR 3728 K. Mullin (D-CA) “Language Access in Transit Act.” Aims to
Provide gasoline tax holiday by temporarily ensure meaningful language access for limited English
suspending the federal excise tax on gasoline. The proficient individuals in transit services. Introduced 6/4/25.
tax on gasoline would be set to zero for a specific
period, reducing the cost. Introduced 6/5/25.

HR 3712 S. Cohen (D-TN) “Complete Streets Act of 2025.” HR TBA D. Johnson (R-SD) “Interactive Federal Review Act.” Directs
Requires states to establish pgms. to support the Press Release the FHWA to select a minimum of ten federal highway
development of "complete streets" -to ensure that projects to demonstrate the use of interactive, digital, cloud-
roads are designed & operated to safely based platforms to speed up the environmental analysis and
accommodate all users, including pedestrians, community engagement processes required in FHWA
bicyclists, public transportation users, and projects. [In the 1990s, a typical EIS process took an average
motorists. Introduced 6/4/25. of 6.5 years to complete.] Senators Cynthia Lummis (R-WY) &

Mark Kelly (D-AZ) introduced companion legislation in the
Senate. Introduced 5/29/25.
HR TBA S. Cherfilus-McCormick (D-FL) “Farm to Market HR 188 T. Nehls (R-TX) “Amtrak Transparency and Accountability for

Press Release

Road Improvement Act.” Creates a 10 percent set

aside in the Rural Surface Grant Transportation
Pgm. for farm to market roads. A farm to market
road would be defined as a road within a county
that has an annual gross ag production value of at
least $1 billion & agricultural production of at least
$500,000 per square mile. Re-introduced 5/21/25.

Passengers and Taxpayers Act.” Subject Amtrak’s Board of
Directors to open meeting requirements. The House
Transportation Committee approved it by voice vote on
4/2/25. Bill placed on the House Calendar to be considered.

FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICES OF FUNDING OPPORTUNITY (NOFOs)/GRANT AWARDS 2024/2025
See Addendum B. - Calendar Year NOFO/AWARDS SCORECARD - at end of report.

7

Text highlighted

URL/Link

Valuable Transportation-Related Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) Links
(Active URL in Blue Highlight)

Comments

1JA (Bipartisan Infrastructure Law - BIL) Airtable

11JA Funding Status
11JA Spending (State by State)
US DOT Discretionary Grants Dashboard

FHWA BIL Competitive Grant Pgms. Matrix

Pedestrian/Bicycle Funding Opportunities Matrix

FTA Competitive/Formula Grant Programs

Project Readiness Checklist/Disc. Grants

FRA Competitive Discretionary Grant Pgms.

Inflation Reduction Act Tracker

Trails as Resilient Infrastructure
FRA Webinars
FRA Discretionary Grant Program Tool

Page
in blue

Fields Are Sortable
Report on amount of IIJA Obligated
Search Award Data/DEFC/SelectZ & 1

Sortable Fields via ALL Government Dept.

Multiple Columns of Information
Activity Type to Tie With Program Type
FTA [IJA Grant Opportunities

Support for Grant Applicants

FRA Page — List of Opportunities
Database for Funding Opportunities
Guidebook | December 2023

Webinar Recordings/Technical Asst.
Tool to Winnow-Down Grants to Best Fit

is an active URL.

Page 24 of 106



https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/3932?q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22transportation%22%7D&s=2&r=90
https://www.congress.gov/119/bills/hr3880/BILLS-119hr3880ih.pdf
https://huizenga.house.gov/news/documentsingle.aspx?DocumentID=404095
https://www.congress.gov/119/bills/hr248/BILLS-119hr248rh.pdf
https://www.cbo.gov/system/files/2025-06/hr248.pdf
https://www.cbo.gov/system/files/2025-06/hr248.pdf
https://docs.house.gov/meetings/AP/AP15/20250609/118367/BILLS-119-SC-AP-FY2026-HSecurity.pdf
https://appropriations.house.gov/sites/evo-subsites/republicans-appropriations.house.gov/files/evo-media-document/fy26-homeland-security-bill-summary.pdf
https://www.congress.gov/119/bills/hr3768/BILLS-119hr3768ih.pdf
https://www.congress.gov/119/bills/hr3728/BILLS-119hr3728ih.pdf
https://www.congress.gov/119/bills/hr3712/BILLS-119hr3712ih.pdf
https://dustyjohnson.house.gov/sites/evo-subsites/dustyjohnson.house.gov/files/evo-media-document/interactive-federal-review-act.pdf
https://dustyjohnson.house.gov/media/press-releases/johnson-stanton-lead-bipartisan-bicameral-permitting-reform
https://valadao.house.gov/uploadedfiles/valada_024_xml.pdf
https://cherfilus-mccormick.house.gov/media/press-releases/congresswoman-cherfilus-mccormick-reintroduces-farm-market-road-improvement
https://www.congress.gov/119/bills/hr188/BILLS-119hr188rh.pdf
https://airtable.com/appoN6JWzzUI9iMKc/shrgLmCBM5OE04yBt/tblRGDAHVlLFjwyyp
https://www.transportation.gov/mission/budget/bipartisan-infrastructure-law-bil-funding-status
https://www.usaspending.gov/
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/dashboard
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law/grant_programs.cfm
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/bicycle_pedestrian/funding/funding_opportunities.pdf
https://www.transit.dot.gov/grants
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/dot-navigator/project-readiness-checklist-dot-discretionary-grant-applicants
https://railroads.dot.gov/grants-loans/competitive-discretionary-grant-programs/competitive-discretionary-grant-programs
https://iratracker.org/ira-database/
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/recreational_trails/publications/trails-resilient-infrastructure-guidebook.pdf
https://railroads.dot.gov/webinars
https://railroads.dot.gov/grants-loans/competitive-discretionary-grant-programs/fra-discretionary-grant-program-tool

FRA Upcoming Publications - CY 2025 See Page One

FRA Rail Program Delivery Video Series Click on drop-down chevron
Month Est. Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) Operating/Admin. Office
Spring 2025 All Stations Accessibility Program FTA
Spring 2025 Reduction of Truck Emissions at Port Facilities FHWA
Spring 2025 Ferry Programs: Electric or Low Emitting Ferry, Ferry Service for Rural FTA
Communities, and Passenger Ferrey Boat Program
Spring 2025 Consolidated Rail Infrastructure & Safety Improvements FRA
Spring 2025 Federal-State Partnership for Intercity passenger Rail (NEC) FRA
Summer 2025 Pilot Program for Transit Oriented Development FTA
Summer 2025 Congestion Relief Program FHWA
Summer 2025 Strengthening Mobility & Revolutionizing Transportation (SMART) Office of the Sec.
Fall 2025 Charging & Fueling Infrastructure Grants (Community/Corridor Charging) | FHWA
Fall 2025 Corridor Identification and Development Solicitation FRA
Fall 2025 Federal-State Partnership for Intercity Passenger Rail (National) FRA

June 10, 2025. The US DOT announced that it cleared 529 infrastructure grants. The latest grants, which
total more than $2.9 billion, bring the total number approved to more than a third of the unprecedented
3,200 project backlog. A breakdown of each grant can be found here.

June 10, 2025. The US DOT Under Secretary for Policy issued a reissuance of a Notice of Funding
Opportunity making available $20 million under the FY 2024 Regional Infrastructure Accelerator Program.
[The NOFO has been revised to remove references to rescinded Executive Orders and align it with new
Executive Orders.] The primary intent for the Program is to establish regional infrastructure accelerators to
assist entities in increasing their capacity to deliver Transportation Infrastructure Finance and Innovation
Act (TIFIA)-eligible projects through innovative financing strategies. The Build America Bureau anticipates
providing cooperative agreements in the range of $975,000 to $2 million to establish between six and ten
new RIAs. However, the Bureau may make smaller or larger awards depending on the applications received.
There is no requirement for cost sharing or matching the cooperative agreement funds. Applications are
due by June 16, 2025.

June 2, 2025. The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) announced nearly $4.9 billion in available
funding for major bridge projects through the updated (amendment No. 2) FY 2023-2026 Bridge
Investment Program (Large Bridge Project Grants), and up to $500 million ($250 million for each of FYs
2024/2025) for repairing or replacing bridges in rural areas through the updated Competitive Highway
Bridge Program. The US DOT press release notes that, “The funding opportunity removes woke Biden-era
requirements that tied critical infrastructure funding to social justice and Green New Scam climate
initiatives.” Large Bridge Project Grants under the Bridge Investment Program are available for bridges with
total eligible project costs over $100 million, with minimum grant awards of $50 million, and maximum
grant awards of 50 percent of the total eligible project costs. The total amount available for Large Bridge
and Bridge Projects is $2.432 billion for FY 2025 and $2.455 billion for FY 2026. The amended application
deadline for the Bridge Investment Program for FY 2025 is June 16, 2025 (see redlined NOFO for
clarification), while the FY 2026 deadline is November 1, 2025. For the Competitive Highway Bridge
Program, applications must be submitted by August 4, 2025 (see redlined NOFO for clarification).

OTHER TRANSPORTATION-RELATED FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICES

June 2, 2025. The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) issued a Termination of Rulemaking
terminating its rulemaking on National Performance Management Measures for Assessing Bridge
Condition. FHWA will proceed to formally withdraw the rule from FHWA’s upcoming Spring 2025 Unified
Agenda of Regulatory and Deregulatory Actions (“Unified Agenda”).

8 | Page
Text highlighted in blue is an active URL.
Page 25 of 106


https://railroads.dot.gov/sites/fra.dot.gov/files/2025-01/FRA%20Discretionary%20Grant%20Calendar%20CY2025.pdf
https://railroads.dot.gov/rail-network-development/training-guidance/fra-rail-program-delivery-video-series
https://www.transportation.gov/briefing-room/us-transportation-secretary-sean-p-duffy-clears-13-biden-buttigieg-backlog-lightning
https://www.transportation.gov/infrastructure-investment-and-jobs-act/529-s1-approved-projects
https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358865
https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358865
https://www.transportation.gov/briefing-room/president-trumps-transportation-secretary-sean-duffy-announces-availability-54
https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/350332
https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/350332
https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358151
https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/358151
https://public-inspection.federalregister.gov/2025-09893.pdf?utm_campaign=pi+subscription+mailing+list&utm_medium=email&utm_source=federalregister.gov

June 2, 2025. The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) issued a Termination of Rulemaking
terminating its rulemaking titled “Incorporating Safety Into Federal-aid Programs and Projects.” FHWA will
proceed to formally terminate the rule from FHWA’s upcoming Spring 2025 Unified Agenda of Regulatory
and Deregulatory Actions (“Unified Agenda”).

June 2, 2025. The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) issued a Termination of Rulemaking
terminating its rulemaking on “Updates to Pavement Regulations.” FHWA will proceed to formally
terminate the rule from FHWA’s upcoming Spring 2025 Unified Agenda of Regulatory and Deregulatory
Actions (“Unified Agenda”).

May 30, 2025. The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) published Final Rule rescinding a portion of
the regulations issued on May 10, 2001, Federal-Aid Project Agreement, which required that State
Departments of Transportation (DOTs) repay FHWA Federal funds provided for preliminary engineering for
a project if right-of-way acquisition for, or actual construction of, the road for which this preliminary
engineering is undertaken is not started in ten years. The final rule is effective May 30, 2025.

May 30, 2025. The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) published Final Rule rescinds the rule and
regulations issued on October 24, 2008, Projects of National and Regional Significance Evaluation and
Rating. The final rule is effective May 30, 2025.

May 30, 2025. The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) published a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking
proposing to rescind the rule and regulations issued on October 10, 1974, Bridges on Federal Dams.

May 30, 2025. The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) published a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking
Withdrawal on its February 21, 2024, notice of proposed rulemaking (NPRM), which proposed to update
FHWA'’s Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) regulations. FHWA will proceed to formally withdraw
the proposed rule from FHWA’s upcoming Spring 2025 Unified Agenda of Regulatory and Deregulatory
Actions (“Unified Agenda”’).

May 30, 2025. The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) published a Final Rule rescinding the
requirements pertaining to the performance targets established by State departments of transportation
(State DOTs) and Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) for the first performance period (Calendar
Years 2018 through 2021), as originally promulgated in the regulations issued on January 18, 2017, National
Performance Management Measures; Assessing Performance of the National Highway System, Freight
Movement on the Interstate System, and Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program.
The final rule is effective May 30, 2025.

May 28, 2025. The White House Council on environmental Quality (CEQ) issued a Notice of Withdrawal of
Interim Guidance withdrawing its interim guidance titled ““National Environmental Policy Act Guidance on
Consideration of Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Climate Change,” for which notice was published in the
Federal Register on January 9, 2023. The guidance was issued during the Biden Administration and was
alleged to impose broad undefined greenhouse gas (GHG) analysis requirements-slowing critical
infrastructure projects without clear legal foundation.

GOVERNMENT NOTICES/REPORTS/NEWS ARTICLE

June 21, 2025. The Government Accountability Office (GAO) issued a report entitled, “Inflation Reduction
Act: Council on Environmental Quality’s Uses and Oversight of Appropriations as of December 2024.” The
Council on Environmental Quality advises the President on environmental issues. The council received
$62.5 million in appropriations from the Inflation Reduction Act of 2022 to collect data and improve federal
environmental reviews. That was more than ten times what the council typically gets annually.

9 | Page
Text highlighted in blue is an active URL.
Page 26 of 106


https://public-inspection.federalregister.gov/2025-09888.pdf?utm_campaign=pi+subscription+mailing+list&utm_medium=email&utm_source=federalregister.gov
https://public-inspection.federalregister.gov/2025-09890.pdf?utm_campaign=pi+subscription+mailing+list&utm_medium=email&utm_source=federalregister.gov
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2025-05-30/pdf/2025-09736.pdf?utm_campaign=subscription+mailing+list&utm_medium=email&utm_source=federalregister.gov
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2025-05-30/pdf/2025-09714.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2025-05-30/pdf/2025-09715.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2025-05-30/pdf/2025-09726.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2025-05-30/pdf/2025-09726.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2025-05-30/pdf/2025-09725.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2025-05-28/pdf/2025-09569.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2025-05-28/pdf/2025-09569.pdf
https://www.gao.gov/assets/gao-25-107108.pdf
https://www.gao.gov/assets/gao-25-107108.pdf

CEQ had obligated about $16 million (26 percent) as of December 31, 2024, to hire personnel and award
contracts, and most of these obligations were expended. Highlights paper here.

June 18, 2025. The Government Accountability Office (GAQ) issued a report entitled, “Capital Investment
Grants Program: DOT Should Tailor Technical Assistance Provided to New and Potential Applicants.” In
2025, the Capital Investment Grants Program funded about $3.8 billion in grants for transit construction
projects, such as extensions to existing light rail systems. FTA offers technical assistance—including
expertise, documents, events, and tools—to help project sponsors, which are typically transit agencies,
navigate the CIG process. In recent years, FTA adjusted its technical assistance to help meet emerging
needs. Although project sponsors reported that FTA's technical assistance generally met their needs, some
project sponsors identified areas for improvement. For example, more than a third of surveyed project
sponsors reported that FTA's communication of its review timelines is not always clear. Better tailoring
resources for new and potential project sponsors could improve project sponsors' understanding of
program requirements and reduce the likelihood that they withdraw from the program or ask for an
extension. Highlights paper here.

June 18, 2025. The Government Accountability Office (GAQ) issued a report entitled, “Federal Highways:
DOT Should Improve Communications on Its Cost-Effectiveness Tool for Emissions Reductions.” Since
1991, the US DOT’s Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program has funded transportation
projects that aim to reduce vehicle emissions. DOT created a tool for states to evaluate the cost-
effectiveness of these projects. The GAO found that US DOT hasn't routinely communicated with states
about this tool. About a third of the states we surveyed said they were unaware of it.

June 13, 2025. Amtrak released its Fig. 1.5: Amtrak’s FY 2026 Annual Grant Request

138-page General and Legislative Category Northeast Corridor | National Network Total
Annual Report and FY 2026 Grant Annual Operating Plan $840,750,000 %$1,566,115,000 $2,406,865,000
Request. The report noted that “FY 24 Operations - $864,063,121 $864,063,121
was the best year in Amtrak’s history. Capital $838,787,350 $701,705,529 $1,540,492,879
The company served more customers Debt $1,962,650 $346,350 $2,309,000
(32.8 million intercity passengers) and Contingency - - -
generated more revenue ($3.6 billion) Takedowns $9,250,000 $10,885,000 $20,135,000
than ever before, while also making Total Request $850,000,000 ‘ $1,577,000,000 $2,427,000,000

record-setting capital investments
(4.5 billion).” The report also submitted Amtrak’s FY 2026 Annual Grant Request at $2.427 billion, with
splits of $864 million for Operations, $1.540 billion for Capital, $2.3 million for debt and $20.135 million for
other Takedowns (see nearby Amtrak funding table). The report notes that, “By providing $2.427 billion in
federal funds in FY 26, Congress will ensure that Amtrak can:e operate existing train service, including all
Long-Distance routes, NEC service between Boston and Washington, D.C., and State-Supported routes
operated by contract for state and other partners; ® maintain the railroad on a day-to-day basis, including
through normalized capital replacement activities, and respond to unpredictable needs, like weather-
related emergencies and disruptions; and comply with legal, regulatory, and safety requirements (e.g., by
making mandatory environmental remediations and supporting enhancements to Amtrak’s Safety
Management System.

June3, 2025. The Congressional Research Service (CRS) issued an updated report entitled, “The Highway
Trust Fund’s Highway Account.” The Highway Trust Fund (HTF) is a federal accounting mechanism that
receives revenue mainly from transportation-related excise taxes and provides a dedicated source of
funding for surface transportation. The Highway Trust Fund has two accounts: the highway account and
the mass transit account. Since FY2001, expenditures from the highway account have exceeded revenue.
The persistent gap between the highway account's revenue and expenditures has raised questions about its
long-term sustainability.

10 | Page
Text highlighted in blue is an active URL.
Page 27 of 106


https://www.gao.gov/assets/gao-25-107108-highlights.pdf
https://www.gao.gov/assets/gao-25-107672.pdf
https://www.gao.gov/assets/gao-25-107672.pdf
https://www.gao.gov/assets/gao-25-107672-highlights.pdf
https://www.gao.gov/assets/gao-25-107366.pdf
https://www.gao.gov/assets/gao-25-107366.pdf
https://www.amtrak.com/content/dam/projects/dotcom/english/public/documents/corporate/reports/Amtrak-General-Legislative-Annual-Report-FY2026-Grant-Request.pdf
https://www.amtrak.com/content/dam/projects/dotcom/english/public/documents/corporate/reports/Amtrak-General-Legislative-Annual-Report-FY2026-Grant-Request.pdf
https://www.amtrak.com/content/dam/projects/dotcom/english/public/documents/corporate/reports/Amtrak-General-Legislative-Annual-Report-FY2026-Grant-Request.pdf
https://www.congress.gov/crs_external_products/R/PDF/R48472/R48472.8.pdf
https://www.congress.gov/crs_external_products/R/PDF/R48472/R48472.8.pdf

Based on current trends, the Congressional Budget Office (CBO) projects that in FY2028, the highway
account may not have sufficient funds to fulfill federal obligations to states and local governments for
transportation projects. CBO projects that in FY2029, expenditures could exceed revenue by about $40
billion. CBO also projects that in FY2028, the highway account may not have sufficient funds to meet
federal obligations.

June 3, 2025. The Commuter Rail Coalition (CRC) reported that, “According to Eno’s Jeff Davis, as of last
week, the Federal Transit Administration’s head count was 30.1 percent below the level it was on January
20. FRA staffing is down by 11.3 percent over the same period.”

May 30, 2025. The Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ), in consultation with the National Energy
Dominance Council and relevant permitting agencies, announced a Permitting Technology Action Plan to
modernize Federal environmental review and permitting processes for infrastructure projects involving
roads, bridges, mines, factories, power plants. The Permitting Technology Action Plan contains: minimum
functional requirements for environmental review and permitting systems; an initial National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and permitting data and technology standard; a timeline and
implementation roadmap for agencies; and a governance structure for implementation.

May 30, 2025. The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) released the 2025 version of the annual
Certifications and Assurances for execution by grant applicants. An applicant for financial assistance
typically must execute current Certifications and Assurances in any year in which an applicant applies for an
award or an amendment to an existing award. The 2025 Certifications and Assurances are posted on FTA's
website along with a “redline” version showing changes between the 2024 and 2025 versions.

May 29, 2025. The US Supreme Court delivered a Decision siding with the Seven County Infrastructure
Coalition on a permitting victory allowing for an 88-mile railroad line connecting Utah’s oil-rich Uinta Basin
to the national freight network that was initially approved by the Surface Transportation Board (STB), but
later overturned by a D.C. Circuit Court. The Supreme Court found that, “The D. C. Circuit failed to afford
the Board the substantial judicial deference required in NEPA cases and incorrectly interpreted NEPA to
require the Board to consider the environmental effects of upstream and downstream projects that are
separate in time or place from the Uinta Basin Railway.” The Justices acknowledged a broken process that
contributes to significant delays and increased costs for infrastructure projects like highways and bridges.
The D.C Court finding was reversed and remanded.

May 28, 2025. The US DOT filed a motion in the US Dist. Court for the Eastern Dist. of Kentucky to remove
race and sex-based presumptions from its Disadvantaged Business (DBE) program. Congress established
the program more than four decades ago, citing the need to remedy past discrimination in transportation
construction contracting. In a proposed settlement to a case, the Plaintiffs (Mid-America Milling Company)
and the Defendants (US DOT) agreed to a Consent Order. That is, US DOT upon review of the DBE program,
determined that the program’s use of race- and sex-based presumptions is unconstitutional. The Consent
Order stated, “Race- and sex-based government programs are also constitutionally infirm if indefinite in
length and Congress must consider the length of time a race- or sex-based program has been in place and
include a time for its conclusion when creating or renewing these programs.” The Defendants also
“stipulate and agree that the DBE program’s use of race- and sex-based presumptions of social and
economic disadvantage, as described above, violates the equal protection component of the Due Process
Clause of the Fifth Amendment of the U.S. Constitution.” The Court stated, “holds and declares that
Defendants may not approve any federal, state or local DOT-funded projects with DBE contract goals where
any DBE in that jurisdiction was determined to be eligible based on a race- or sex-based presumption.”
Judge Van Tatenhove must still approve the consent order, and there will likely be forthcoming US DOT
guidance issued. Congress will also likely address diversification of contracting opportunities as it considers
the next surface transportation reauthorization bill.

11 | Page
Text highlighted in blue is an active URL.
Page 28 of 106


https://www.whitehouse.gov/articles/2025/05/trump-administration-launches-permitting-technology-action-plan/
https://www.transit.dot.gov/funding/grantee-resources/certifications-and-assurances/certifications-assurances
https://www.supremecourt.gov/opinions/24pdf/23-975_m648.pdf?mc_cid=bf7ec7a162&mc_eid=5569c7262e
https://indianaconstructors.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/2025-05-28_Mamcoetal.v.USDOT_.pdf

According to the American Public Transportation Association, while the proposed settlement applies to the
federal DBE program, it does not apply to similar laws at state and local levels. Update: ARTBA reports that
on 21 state attorneys general and the Arizona state legislature have urged the Kentucky federal court to
approve the proposal to end core provisions of US DOT’s DBE program.

UPCOMING CONGRESSIONAL CALENDAR - JULY

July : []Senate only in session
Sun. | Mon. Tues. | Wed. | Thurs. | Fri. Sat.
1 2 3 4 5 . .
[ ]House only in session
& |7 (8 |8 | |m [z [ ]Both chambers in session

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 2l 22 23 |24 |as 26

27 28 28 30 |31

UPCOMING DEADLINES/EVENTS

2025
FY 2025 Transit Training Schedule;
June 19-22 US Conference of Mayors — Summer Meeting (Tampa, FL);
June 27-28 High-Speed Rail Seminar (San Francisco, CA);
June 29-July 2 APTA Rail Conference (San Francisco, CA);
July 1 Commuter Rail Coalition Board of Directors Meeting (San Francisco, CA);
July 14-15 12" Annual Nat’l. Workshop for State/Local Transportation Advocates (Wash., D.C.);
July 15-17 ARTBA 37 Annual Public-Private Partnerships Conference (Washington, D.C.);
July 19-22 Transit Board Members & Board Administrators Seminars (Kansas City, MO);
August 3-6 APTAtech 2025 (Miami, FL);
August 3-7 NCSL Legislative Summit (Boston, MA);
August 10-13 Sustainability/Operations Planning & Scheduling Workship (Denver, CO);

August 17-20 American Public Works Association PWX 2025 (Chicago, IL);

September 14-19 NCSL Legislative Leaders Symposium (Iceland);

October 20-23 2025 AASHTO Council on Rail Transportation Annual Meeting;

November 3-5 Commuter Rail Coalition 2025 Summit (Washington, D.C.);

November 5-6 Commuter Rail Coalition 2025 Passenger Rail Law Workshop (Washington, D.C.);
November 17-20 AASHTO Annual Meeting (Salt Lake City, UT).

SCUTTLEBUTT/ICYMI Today's AAA
June 24, 2025. The Automobile Association of America (AAA) national average gas price SRR S
can be found here (price per gallon as of 6/24/25). One month ago, the average price for $3224
regular gas per gallon was $3.187 and one year ago the average price was $3.447 per Frmena
gallon. 6124125

June 7, 2025. The Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA) announced that crews are finishing the
initial emergency work to reinforce the most vulnerable areas along the rail line in San Clemente, which will
enable passenger rail service to safely resume through South Orange County on the morning of June 7,
2025.

12 | Page
Text highlighted in blue is an active URL.
Page 29 of 106


https://www.transit.dot.gov/sites/fta.dot.gov/files/2024-09/FY25-TSI-Transit-Training-Schedule-09-10-2024_0.pdf
https://s6.goeshow.com/apta/rc/2025/hsr.cfm
https://www.unitedforinfrastructure.org/events/12th-annual-national-workshop-for-state-local-transportation-advocates
https://s6.goeshow.com/apta/board/2025/index.cfm
https://s6.goeshow.com/apta/tech/2025/index.cfm
https://s6.goeshow.com/apta/sops/2025/index.cfm
https://www.apwa.org/event/pwx-2025/
https://web.cvent.com/event/8f1af2fb-60c7-455f-a1aa-a4a351b1e2d7/summary
https://www.commuterrailcoalition.org/summit-2025?ss_source=sscampaigns&ss_campaign_id=6841a953e4399356954b818d&ss_email_id=684318fc8664ef2584763795&ss_campaign_name=NEWS+%26+EVENTS+FROM+THE+WEEK+ENDING+JUNE+6%2C+2025&ss_campaign_sent_date=2025-06-06T16%3A36%3A28Z
https://www.commuterrailcoalition.org/summit-2025?ss_source=sscampaigns&ss_campaign_id=6841a953e4399356954b818d&ss_email_id=684318fc8664ef2584763795&ss_campaign_name=NEWS+%26+EVENTS+FROM+THE+WEEK+ENDING+JUNE+6%2C+2025&ss_campaign_sent_date=2025-06-06T16%3A36%3A28Z
https://gasprices.aaa.com/
https://www.octa.net/news/news-releases/san-clemente-rail-closure-update-june-7/

OCTA has been working with Metrolink, Amtrak
Pacific Surfliner and other stakeholders to find
a long-term solution to the ongoing erosion of
the coastal rail corridor. The Surfliner route
through San Clemente — an area where
landslides have frequently disrupted train
traffic in recent years — has been closed since
April 28 to allow for repairs to address erosion.
In April 2025, OCTA submitted an Emergency
Coastal Development Permit to the California
Coastal Commission to expedite stabilization
work in the four most vulnerable areas of the
corridor.

SO T TN

% e " &S N : 3 e SN
Emergency work in San Clemente has included positioning 5,900 tons of rock to guard against
June 4, 2025. US DOT Secretary Sean Duffy erosion, as well as placement of temporary barriers to protect workers during construction of a
today announced the Federal Railroad new catchment wall. Orange County Transportation Authority

Administration's (FRA) compliance review of California's high-speed rail project has found the project is in
default of the terms of its federal grant awards. The detailed report, which is over 300 pages, contains 9
key findings including missed deadlines, budget shortfalls, and overrepresentation of projected ridership.
The two grants total roughly $4 billion in taxpayer money. In a letter to CHSRA’s CEO, lan Choudri, the FRA
noted its report identified a trail of project delays, mismanagement, waste, and skyrocketing costs. As the
letter notes, CHSRA has up to 37 days to respond, after which the grants could be terminated. The project
has received approximately $6.9 billion in federal dollars in roughly fifteen years but has not laid a single
high-speed track. Even with continued federal support, the project is far short of the funding needed to
finish just a fraction of the track. Update: lan Choudri, Chief Executive Officer of the California High-Speed
Rail Authority sent a letter to Drew Feeley, Acting Administrator of the FRA stating that the “Termination of
the Cooperative Agreements is unwarranted and unjustified. The Authority disputes the existence of any
noncompliance that would justify termination of the FY10 Agreement or FSP Agreement. In short, FRA’s
conclusions are based on an inaccurate, often outright-misleading, presentation of the evidence.”

0o

13 | Page
Text highlighted in blue is an active URL.
Page 30 of 106


https://www.transportation.gov/briefing-room/trumps-transportation-secretary-sean-p-duffy-releases-report-exposing-no-viable-path
https://www.transportation.gov/sites/dot.gov/files/2025-06/FRA%20Letter%20%20Enclosure%20to%20Mr.%20Ian%20Choudri%206.4.25.pdf
https://hsr.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2025/06/CHRSA-Initial-Response-6-11-25.pdf

Addendum A. —A‘ Selected Highlights of the Administration's Proposed FY 2026 Budget for US DOT Vs. Enacted FY 2025 Appropriations
POTUS FY 2026 Vs. masemetiicl (Some Line Items Include FY 2026 Request and 11JA Advanced Appropriations for Total Budgetary Resources Comparison)
. (Extracted from the US DOT FY 2026 Budget Highlights Document)
FY 2025 Comparison 5/30/25 ‘Admn. Proposed Budget Enacted FY 2026 Vs. FY 2025 Enacted FY 2026 Vs. FY 2025 Enacted
Funding Chart. Office of the Secretary FY 2026 FY 2025 +/-"$" Difference + /- "%" Difference
National Infrastructure Investments (+ 11JA) 2,500,000,000 2,845,000,000 (345,000,000) -12.1%
Safe Streets and Road for All (+ [IJA) 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 No Change No Change
Essential Air Service (+ Overflight Fees) 315,891,000 616,091,000 (300,200,000) -48.7%
Total Budgetary Resources (includes all programs): 4,499,751,000 5,153,328,000 (653,577,000) -12.7%
Federal Aviation Administration
Air Traffic "Contract" Control Tower 217,200,000 204,500,000 (est.) 12,700,000 6.2%
Grants-In-Aid For Airports (Oblim.) 4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000 No Change No Change
Grants-In-Aid For Airports (Supplemental G.F.) 0.00 50,000,000 (50,000,000) -100.0%
Airport Infrastructure Program (11JA) 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 No Change No Change
Airport Terminal Program (IJA) 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 No Change No Change
Operations 13,842,000,000 13,482,783,000 359,217,000 2.7%
Facilities and Equipment (+IJA) 5,000,000,000 4,176,250,000 823,750,000 19.7%
Small Community Air Service Development Pgm. 0.00 10,000,000 (10,000,000) -100.00%
Total Budgetary Resources (includes all programs): 27,007,000,000 25,989,033,000 1,017,967,000 3.9%
Federal Highway A
Highway Obligation Limitation 62,657,106,000 61,314,171,000 1,342,935,000 2.2%
Highway Infrastructure Programs (+11JA) 10,224,400,000 9,794,900,000 429,500,000 4.4%
Total Budgetary Resources (includes all programs): 72,578,383,000 71,805,948,000 772,435,000 1.1%
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administra
Motor Carrier Safety Assistance Program 422,500,000 414,500,000 8,000,000 1.9%
Commercial Driver’s License Program 45,200,000 44,350,000 850,000 1.9%
High Priorities Activities Program 62,400,000 61,200,000 1,200,000 2.0%
Commercial Motor Vehicles Operations Grant Pgm. 1,500,000 1,400,000 100,000 7.1%
Commercial Motor Vehicle Enforcement Training 5,000,000 5,000,000 No Change No Change
Total Budgetary Resources (includes all programs): 1,061,100,000 1,043,450,000 17,650,000 1.7%
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
Highway Safety Programs (Sec. 402) 393,400,000 385,900,000 7,500,000 1.9%
National Priority Safety Programs (Sec. 405) 367,500,000 360,500,000 7,000,000 1.9%
High Visibility Enforcement Program 44,300,000 42,300,000 2,000,000 4.7%
Total Budgetary Resources (includes all programs): 1,603,955,000 1,581,545,000 22,410,000 1.4%
Federal Railroad ation
Northeast Corridor (+1JA) 2,050,000,000 2,341,442,000 (291,442,000) -12.4%
National Network Grants (+I1JA) 4,777,000,000 4,486,321,000 290,679,000 6.5%)
Subtotal Amtrak: 6,827,000,000 6,827,763,000 (763,000) 0.0%|
Consolidated Rail Infrastructure/Safety Improvement Gnts. (+ 1JA) 1,500,000,000 1,100,000,000 400,000,000 36.4%
Restoration & Enhancement Grants 0.00 0.00 No Change No Change
Fed-State Partnership Program 7,200,000,000 7,275,000,000 (75,000,000) -1.0%
Railroad Crossing Elimination Program (11JA) 600,000,000 600,000,000 No Change No Change
Total Budgetary Resources (includes all programs): 16,439,000,000 16,124,562,000 314,438,000 2.0%
Federal Transit A
Transit Obligation Limitation 14,642,000,000 14,279,000,000 363,000,000 2.5%
Capital Investment Grants (+ [lJA) 3,805,000,000 3,805,000,000 No Change No Change
All Stations Accessibility Program (11JA) 350,000,000 350,000,000 No Change No Change
Electric or Low-Emitting Ferry Program (IlJA) 50,000,000 50,000,000 No Change No Change
Ferry Service for Rural Communities (IJA) 200,000,000 200,000,000 No Change No Change
Transit Infrastructure Grants (+[1JA)) 2,050,000,000 2,095,569,000 (45,569,000) -2.2%
Total Budgetary Resources (includes all programs): 21,247,000,000 20,937,069,000 309,931,000 1.5%
Maritime Administration
America's Marine Highway (Short Sea Transportation Pgm.) 10,000,000 5,000,000 No Change No Change
Assistance to Small Shipyards 105,000,000 8,750,000 No Change No Change
Port Infrastructure Development Program (+11JA) 1,000,000,000 500,000,000 500,000,000 100.0%
Total Budgetary Resources (includes all programs): 1,932,000,000 1,349,899,000 582,101,000 43.1%
National Transportation Safety Board
NTSB 145,000,000 145,000,000 No Change No Change
Surface Transportation Board
STB 40,799,000 47,452,000 (6,653,000) -14.0%

14 | Page
Text highlighted in blue is an active URL. Page 31 of 106



Addendum B. — Calendar Year NOFO/AWARDS SCORECARD. An Excel spreadsheet with “hot-links” is available from TG&A upon request, as are previous year calendars.

SELECTED TRANSPORTATION NOTICE OF FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES (NOFOs) &/OR AWARDS

. u\‘M:LI \ i - (TG&A SCORECARD for CY 2025)
6/24/2025 TYPE NOFO NOFO $s APPLICATION NOFO $
DEPT/AGENCY  NOFO TITLE (NOFO / AWARD) ISSUANCE DATE NOFO URL MADE AVAILABLE  DEADLINE AWARDS  AWARDS URL AWARDED - DATE COMMENTS
USDA FY 2025 Rural Transportation Systems Grant Program NOFO 1/6/2025 NOFO URL 750,000 4/7/2025 TBD TBD TBD
Higher Blends Infrastructure Incentive Program (HBIIP) NOFO 6/28/2023 NOFO URL 9/30/2024 537,000,000 AWARD URL 3/31/2025 Rolling application for 5-6 quarters.
ARMY CORPS
DOE
EPA
FAA FY 2025 Aircraft Pilots Workforce Development Grant Program NOFO 1/7/2025 NOFO URL 9,000,000 2/5/2025 TBD TBD TBD
FY 2025 Aviation Maintenance Technical Workers Workforce Development Pgm. NOFO 1/7/2025 NOFO URL 9,000,000 2/5/2025 TBD TBD TBD
FHWA FY 2023 Active Transportation Infrastructure Investment Program (ATIIP, NOFO/AWARD 3/19/2024 NOFO URL 44,550,000 6/17/2024 44,500,000 AWARD URL 1/7/2025 List of Awardees
FY 2024 - 2026 Garrett A. Morgan Technology/Transportation Education Pgm. NOFO 1/7/2025 NOFO URL 300,000 1/10/2025 TBD TBD TBD
Charging and Fueling Infrastructure Discretionary Grant Opportunity (Round 2) Pgm. NOFO/AWARD 5/30/2024 NOFO URL 1,321,200,000 9/11/2024 635,000,000 AWARD URL 1/10/2025 List of Awardees
FY 2024 Competitive Highway Bridge Program Revised NOFO 6/2/2025 NOFO URL 250,000,000 8/4/2025 TBD TBD TBD See Redlined NOFO
FY 2025 Innovation Management Pgm. (AIM) NOFO 1/15/2025  NOFO URL 1,800,000 2/3/2025 TBD TBD TBD
FY 2023-2026 Bridge Investment Program Revised NOFO 6/2/2025 NOFO URL 4,900,000,000 6/16/2025 TBD TBD TBD See Redlined NOFO
FRA FY 2025 Supplemental State-Amtrak Intercity Passenger Rail Committee NOFO 12/31/2024 NOFO URL 9,000,000 1/9/2025 TBD TBD TBD NNEPRA is the only eligible entity.
FY 2023-2024 Railroad Crossing Elimination Program (RCE) NOFO/AWARD 7/9/2024 NOFO URL 1,148,809,580 9/23/2024  1,100,000,000 AWARD URL 1/10/2025 List of Awardees
FY 2021-2024 Restoration and Enhancement Grant Program NOFO/AWARD 7/12/2024 NOFO URL 153,845,680 9/30/2024 146,000,000 AWARD URL 1/10/2025 List of Awardees
DEPT. OF LABOR
FTA FY 2025 Low or No Emission Grant Program NOFO 5/15/2025 NOFO URL 1,100,000,000 7/14/2025 TBD TBD TBD
FY 2025 Grants for Buses and Bus Facilities Programs 5/15/2025 NOFO URL 398,000,000 7/14/2025 TBD TBD TBD
MARAD FY 2025 Port Infrastructure Development Program (PIDP) NOFO 1/31/2025 NOFO URL 450,000,000 4/30/2025 TBD TBD TBD
FY 2025 Small Shipyard Grants Program (SSG) NOFO 4/2/2025 NOFO URL 8,750,000,000 5/15/2025 TBD TBD TBD
FY 2025 United States Marine Highway Program (USMHP) Program NOFO 5/16/2025 NOFO URL 14,042,621 7/15/2025 TBD TBD TBD
NHTSA / FMCSA  FY 2025 High Priority Program-Commercial Motor Vehicle (HP-CMV) NOFO 5/22/2025 NOFO URL 46,600,000 6/20/2025 TBD TBD TBD Re-issued on 5/22/25.
FY25 High Priority Program — Innovative Technology Deployment (HP-ITD) NOFO 5/22/2025 NOFO URL 40,000,000 to 70,000,000 6/20/2025 TBD TBD TBD Re-issued on 5/22/25.
FY 2025 Commercial Motor Vehicle Operator Safety Training Program (CMVOST) NOFO 5/22/2025 NOFO URL 5,000,000 6/20/2025 TBD TBD TBD
FY 2025 Commercial Driver's License Program Implementation (CDLPI) NOFO 6/5/2025 NOFO URL 89,400,000 7/7/2025 TBD TBD TBD
OPERATION
LIFESAVER
DHS / FEMA FY 2024 Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities (BRIC) Program NOFO 1/7/2025 NOFO URL 750,000,000 4/18/2025 TBD TBD TBD
FY 2024 Flood Mitigation Assistance Program NOFO 1/7/2025 NOFO URL 600,000,000 4/18/2025 TBD TBD TBD
FY 2024 Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response (SAFER) Grant Program NOFO 5/20/2025 NOFO URL 324,000,000 7/3/2025 TBD TBD TBD
FY 2024 Fire Prevention and Safety (FP&S) Grant Program NOFO 5/20/2025 NOFO URL 32,400,000 7/3/2025 TBD TBD TBD
Us DOT FY 2024-FY 2026 Reconnecting Communities Pilot (RCP) Program NOFO/AWARD 7/3/2024 NOFO URL 607,000,000 9/30/2024 544,000,000 AWARD URL 1/10/2025 List of Awardees
FY 2025/2026 MPDG - Rural Surface Transportation Grant Program (Rural) NOFO/AWARD 3/26/2024 NOFO URL 780,000,000 5/6/2024 785,000,000 AWARD URL 1/10/2025 List of Awardees
FY 2025 Rebuilding American Infrastructure w/Sustainability/Equity Grant Pgm.-RAISE NOFO 11/1/2024 NOFO URL 1,500,000,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Round 1:  NOFO/AWARD 12/2/2024  1,320,000,000  AWARD URL 1/10/2025 List of Awardees
Round 2: 1/30/2025 TBD TBD TBD 2 Rounds to utilize the $1.5b. pot.
FY 2024 Rural and Tribal Assistance Pilot Program (RTA) - US DOT NOFO 12/18/2024 NOFO URL 27,000,000 4/17/2025 TBA TBD TBD
FY 2025 Safe Streets and Roads for All Funding (SS4A) Program NOFO 3/29/2025 NOFO URL 982,260,493 6/26/2025 TBA TBD TBD
FY 2024 (Tier 2) Regional Infrastructure Accelerator (RIA) Program (Re-issued) NOFO 5/8/2025 NOFO URL 20,000,000 6/16/2025 TBA TBD TBD Re-issued to conform to Exec. Orders
15 | Page

Text highlighted

in blue

is an active URL.

Page 32 of 106




SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL RAIL COMMISSION
Special Meeting of July 17, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Item 4.7 INFORMATION

Monthly Marketing and Outreach Report

Background:
San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission’s local, embedded grassroots Outreach

Consultant/Team is responsible for leading agency outreach efforts along the ACE route,
marketing and promoting the ACE service and its programs, supporting employer outreach,
serving as liaison with stakeholders, developing partnerships to promote destination travel,
maintaining a contact database, and submission of monthly reports.

July 2025
Upcoming Outreach Events Overview:

Event Date Type

Monday Night Concert Series July 7, 2025 Networking
Lotus Festival July 12, 2025 Networking
Ripon Chamber Installation Dinner July 16, 2025 Networking
RTD Metro Market July 18, 2025 Networking
SJCHCC Installation July 18, 2025 Networking
UC Merced Summer Orientation July 22, 2025 Networking
Hanford Market Place July 24, 2025 Networking
Golden Gate University: Campus Week July 24, 2025 Networking
Food Truck Friday at Magnolia Park July 25, 2025 Networking
Old Spanish Days July 31, 2025 Networking
Stockton National Night Out August 5, 2025 | Networking
Fremont Festival of India August 16, 2025| Networking
San Jose Chamber BBQ August 21, 2025| Networking
Livermore Arts Gala August 23, 2025| Networking
Caltopia August 24, 2025| Networking

Fiscal Impact:
There is no fiscal impact.

Recommendation:
This is an informational item. There is no action requested.

Page 33 of 106



SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL RAIL COMMISSION
Special Meeting of July 17, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Item 5 ACTION

Adopt a Resolution Adopting the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Work Program and Operating
Budgets: SUIRRC Operating Budget ($7,135,000), ACE Operating Budget ($50,313,727),
SJJPA Operating Budget ($109,141,098), SURRC Rail Support Services ($54,010,616),
TRACC ($639,600) and Combined Capital Budget ($174,494,204)

Background:
On an annual basis, the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (Rail Commission) adopts a

Work Program that serves to communicate the planned activities of the agency in the coming
fiscal year, as well as outlines the Operations and Capital Project Budget. Because the Rail
Commission serves as the Managing Agency for the San Joaquin Joint Powers Authority
(Authority), a brief description of the Work Program and Budget for the San Joaquins Intercity
Rail Service is included. The Authority secures its own funding and directs spending on the San
Joaquins service and programs, but the Rail Commission Budget must include these expenses
and revenues on behalf of the Authority. In addition, the Authority designated the Rail
Commission as the lead agency to implement all shared Valley Rail Program stations and
facilities.

Staff presented a comprehensive preview of the draft Fiscal Year 2025/2026 (FY25/26) Work
Program at the May 2, 2025 and June 6, 2025 Rail Commission meetings and will present the
final FY25/26 Work Program and Budget (attached at the end of this packet) for approval at the
July 17, 2025 Rail Commission special meeting. A summary of changes to the FY25/26 Work
Program from draft to final is included below:

Budget Overview
¢ A budget overview narrative has been added along with a companion diagram to provide
clarity on how the budget tables included in the Work Program are related, as well as
distinct from one another.

Operating Budget
e Decrease SURRC Salaries/Benefits
Increase SUJRRC Subscriptions/Periodicals/Memberships
Increase SURRC Computer
Increase SJRRC Transportation/Travel
Increase SJRRC Professional Services General
Increase ACE Salaries/Benefits
Decrease ACE Professional Services General

Capital Narrative and Budget
e Decrease in Ceres Station and Trackwork in Valley Rail
Decrease in Phillips Siding in Valley Rail
Addition of Wayside Power to ACE Minor
Addition of Mini-High Platforms to SJJPA Minor
Move Newark-Albrae Siding SJRRC Major to Valley Rail
Updated the narrative and description of the capital program delivery phases

Page 34 of 106



Fiscal Impact:
There is no fiscal impact at this time.

Recommendation:

Adopt a Resolution Adopting the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Work Program and Operating Budgets:
SJRRC Operating Budget ($7,135,000), ACE Operating Budget ($50,313,727), SJJPA Operating
Budget ($109,141,098), SIRRC Rail Support Services ($54,010,616), TRACC ($639,600) and
Combined Capital Budget ($174,494,204)

Page 35 of 106



SJRRC RESOLUTION 25/26-

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 WORK PROGRAM AND OPERATING
BUDGETS: SJRRC OPERATING BUDGET ($7,135,000), ACE OPERATING BUDGET
($50,313,727), SJJPA OPERATING BUDGET ($109,141,098), SIRRC RAIL SUPPORT SERVICES
($54,010,616), TRACC ($639,600) AND COMBINED CAPITAL BUDGET ($174,494,204)

WHEREAS, on an annual basis, the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (Rail Commission)
adopts a Work Program that serves to communicate the planned activities of the agency in the coming
fiscal year, as well as outlines the Operations and Capital Project Budget; and

WHEREAS, the adoption of an operating and capital budget is necessary for obtaining Federal,
State and Local funds to support the Rail Commission; and

WHEREAS, staff presented a comprehensive preview of the draft Fiscal Year 2025/2026
(FY25/26) Work Program and Budget at the May 2, 2025, and June 6, 2025, Rail Commission meetings.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the San Joaquin Regional
Rail Commission Adopts the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Work Program and Operating Budgets: SJRRC
Operating Budget ($7,135,000), ACE Operating Budget ($50,313,727), SJJPA Operating Budget
($109,141,098), SIRRC Rail Support Services ($54,010,616), TRACC ($639,600) and Combined
Capital Budget ($174,494,204).

FURTHERMORE, BE IT RESOLVED that in the event there is a delay in the timely adoption of
the budgets for the 2026/2027 fiscal year, the 2025/2026 budgets shall be renewed and carry over into
the 2026/2027 fiscal year until such time as the 2026/2027 budgets are adopted.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Board of Commissioners this 17" day of July 2025, by the
following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:
SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL RAIL
COMMISSION

STACEY MORTENSEN, Secretary LISA CRAIG-HENSLEY, Chair

Page 36 of 106



SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL RAIL COMMISSION
Special Meeting of July 17, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Item 6 ACTION

Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Executive Director or Designee to Submit and
Execute Any and All Agreements, Certifications, and Assurances and Any Other
Documents Necessary to Terminate the $3 Million Environmental and Preliminary
Engineering Agreement Between the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission and
Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) for the Union City
Intermodal Station Phase 3 Project, and to Work with California State Transportation
Agency to Re-Purpose $250,000 of State Rail Assistance (SRA) Funding that had been
Allocated by the Rail Commission for the Union City Intermodal Station Phase 3 Project
and Authorize the Executive Director or Designee to Terminate the Agreement with Mark
Thomas for Environmental and Engineering Work for the Union City Intermodal Station
Phase 3 Project

Background:
The Southern Alameda County Integrated Rail Analysis (SoCo Rail Study) was led by the

Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC). MTC partnered with the California State
Transportation Agency (CalSTA), Caltrans, Alameda County Transportation Commission
(ACTC), Capital Corridor Joint Powers Authority (CCJPA), and the San Joaquin Regional Rail
Commission (Rail Commission) to conduct this $5 million planning effort. The SoCo Rail Study
was built on the foundation of the 2018 California State Rail Plan (CSRP), which established a
2040 statewide vision for an integrated statewide passenger rail and express bus network. The
2018 CSRP also identified rail hub stations, including an “East Bay” hub located in Southern
Alameda County, which sits at the nexus of megaregional rail services and Bay Area rail and
bus services The SoCo Rail Study concluded that the “East Bay” hub would be a rail-to-rail
connection between BART and ACE at the Union City BART Station and this project was
included as a mid-term project (with three ACE round trips planned to Union City) in the Draft
2023 CSRP that would provide intercity connectivity to HSR between the Bay Area and Merced.
This extension of ACE service to Union City has been promoted by the City of Union City for
many years and is known as the “Union City Intermodal Station Phase 3 Project” (see Figure 1).

The Rail Commission worked with the City of Union City to secure $3.5 million needed for the
environmental review phase of the Union City Intermodal Station Phase 3 Project and the Rail
Commission is the lead agency for this ACE extension work (CEQA lead agency). At their May
23, 2023, City Council Meeting, the City of Union City approved $3 million from Measure BB
Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) for the project. Further approval by Alameda County
Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) was required for the Rail Commission to have
access to this $3 million in funding. Alameda CTC approved the $3 million in Measure BB TEP
funds for the Union City Intermodal Station Phase 3 Project in early 2024 and signed a funding
agreement with the Rail Commission on April 3, 2024. The Rail Commission and the San
Joaquin Joint Powers Authority (Authority) both took action in 2023 to contribute $250,000 in
State Rail Assistance (SRA) funding as matching funding for the Union City Intermodal Station
Phase 3 Project environmental clearance/preliminary engineering. The Authority is a funding

Page 37 of 106



partner with this effort since the proposed new service would be intercity service. The Rail
Commission approved the Mark Thomas consulting team to undertake the environmental and
engineering work for the Union City Intermodal Station Phase 3 Project at the September 6,
2024, Rail Commission meeting. The consulting work began in early November and there was
an agency kick-off meeting on November 20, 2024.

Figure 1: Union City Intermodal Station Phase 3 Project

W ACE

—~Future Capital Carridor B BART
""-- rote via Coast Subdiision Capital 'E:”I:‘:"_
B Dumbartan Corridor bus serdaces

Union City Intermodal Station

= BCE extension
[part of Intarmoedal
Station Phase 3}

¥ Hal -t hus arder
deraslaprrestt A par
off Caniigd Corvlrar’s
Baiih Fowy Coawedl
Pasgml

* Arderwood Hub {7

To Pasinsula

Sawrces: Esri, HER"E: Garmin, BA&0, oA, ﬁsﬁ_ﬁﬂ OpenStreetdMap contributoes, and the GIEEI:n:r Commurity

The 2024 CSRP (released January 5, 2025) demoted the extension Union City from a mid-term
project to now being identified as a “long-term” project — to be implemented 11-25 years from
now. MTC also changed the Union City Intermodal Station Phase 3 Project to be a long-term
project as part of their updated Plan Bay Area 2050. The 2025 SJJPA Business Plan and the
2025 Rail Commission Work Program both now depict the Union City Intermodal Station Phase
3 Project as a long-term project. Shortly after initiating the Mark Thomas contract in November
2024, Rail Commission staff gave a “stop-order” to Mark Thomas (on November 26, 2024) as
staff needed time to assess priorities for Valley Rail expansion efforts and to determine whether
or not to recommend proceeding with the Union City Intermodal Station Phase 3 Project
environmental/preliminary engineering effort in light of the project’s long-term timeframe.

Rail Commission staff have concluded it is premature to environmentally clear the Union City
Extension since it is now expected to be implemented in the long-term (most likely after 2040).

Page 38 of 106



The Rail Commission needs to focus its financial and staff efforts on delivering near-term and
mid-term Valley Rail expansion projects. Staff recommends the Rail Commission and the
Authority take action to reallocate the SRA funds that had been allocated for this effort and work
with Alameda CTC to terminate the agreement between the Rail Commission and Alameda CTC
allocating $3 million in Measure BB funding for the Union City Intermodal Station Phase 3
environmental/preliminary engineering effort. In addition, staff recommends the Rail
Commission authorize staff to terminate the Union City Intermodal Station Phase 3
environmental/preliminary engineering contract with Mark Thomas.

Fiscal Impact:

The Rail Commission will repurpose $250,000 in SRA funding for other purposes, subject to Rail
Commission approval, and rescind $3 million in Measure BB funding from Alameda CTC for the
Union City Intermodal Station Phase 3 Project environmental and preliminary engineering
work.

Recommendation:

Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Executive Director or Designee to Submit and Execute Any
and All Agreements, Certifications, and Assurances and Any Other Documents Necessary to
Terminate the $3 Million Environmental and Preliminary Engineering Agreement Between the
San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission and Alameda County Transportation Commission
(Alameda CTC) for the Union City Intermodal Station Phase 3 Project, and to Work with
California State Transportation Agency to Re-Purpose $250,000 of State Rail Assistance (SRA)
Funding that had been Allocated by the Rail Commission for the Union City Intermodal Station
Phase 3 Project and Authorize the Executive Director or Designee to Terminate the Agreement
with Mark Thomas for Environmental and Engineering Work for the Union City Intermodal Station
Phase 3 Project.

Page 39 of 106



SJRRC RESOLUTION 25/26 -

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE TO SUBMIT
AND EXECUTE ANY AND ALL AGREEMENTS, CERTIFICATIONS, AND
ASSURANCES AND ANY OTHER DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO TERMINATE THE $3
MILLION ENVIRONMENTAL AND PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL RAIL COMMISSION AND ALAMEDA COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (ALAMEDA CTC) FOR THE UNION CITY INTERMODAL
STATION PHASE 3 PROJECT, AND TO WORK WITH CALIFORNIA STATE
TRANSPORTATION AGENCY TO RE-PURPOSE $250,000 OF STATE RAIL ASSISTANCE
(SRA) FUNDING THAT HAD BEEN ALLOCATED BY THE RAIL COMMISSION FOR THE
UNION CITY INTERMODAL STATION PHASE 3 PROJECT AND AUTHORIZE THE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE TO TERMINATE THE AGREEMENT WITH MARK
THOMAS FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AND ENGINEERING WORK FOR THE UNION CITY
INTERMODAL STATION PHASE 3 PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Southern Alameda County Integrated Rail Analysis (SoCo Rail Study)
was led by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC); and

WHEREAS, MTC partnered with the California State Transportation Agency (CalSTA),
Caltrans, Alameda County Transportation Commission (ACTC), Capital Corridor Joint Powers
Authority (CCJPA), and the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (Rail Commission) to
conduct this $5 million planning effort; and

WHEREAS, the SoCo Rail Study concluded that the “East Bay” hub would be a rail-to-
rail connection between BART and ACE at the Union City BART Station (with three ACE round
trips planned to Union City) and this project that is known as the “Union City Intermodal Station
Phase 3 Project” was included as a mid-term project in the Draft 2023 California State Rail Plan;
and

WHEREAS, the Rail Commission worked with the City of Union City to secure $3.5 million
needed for the environmental review phase of the Union City Intermodal Station Phase 3 Project
and the Rail Commission is the lead agency for this ACE extension work (CEQA lead agency);
and

WHEREAS, the Rail Commission and the San Joaquin Joint Powers Authority (Authority)
both took action in 2023 to contribute $250,000 in State Rail Assistance (SRA) funding as
matching funding for the Union City Intermodal Station Phase 3 Project environmental
clearance/preliminary engineering; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is a funding partner with this effort since the proposed new
service would be intercity service; and

WHEREAS, the 2024 CSRP (released January 5, 2025) demoted the extension Union

City from a mid-term project to now being identified as a “long-term” project — to be implemented
11-25 years from now; and

Page 40 of 106



WHEREAS, MTC also changed the Union City Intermodal Station Phase 3 Project to be
a long-term project as part of their updated Plan Bay Area 2050; and

WHEREAS, Rail Commission staff have concluded it is premature to environmentally clear
the Union City Extension since it is now expected to be implemented in the long-term (most likely
after 2040); and

WHEREAS, the Rail Commission needs to focus its financial and staff efforts on
delivering near-term and mid-term Valley Rail expansion projects; and

WHEREAS, the Rail Commission and the Authority should take action to reallocate the
SRA funds that had been allocated for this effort and work with Alameda CTC to terminate the
agreement for using the $3 million in Measure BB funding for the Union City Intermodal Station
Phase 3 environmental/preliminary engineering effort; and

WHEREAS, the Rail Commission should terminate the Union City Intermodal Station
Phase 3 environmental/preliminary engineering contract with Mark Thomas.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the San Joaquin
Joint Regional Rail Commission hereby Authorizes the Executive Director or Designee to Submit
and Execute Any and All Agreements, Certifications, and Assurances and Any Other Documents
Necessary to Terminate the $3 Million Environmental and Preliminary Engineering Agreement
Between the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission and Alameda County Transportation
Commission (Alameda CTC) for the Union City Intermodal Station Phase 3 Project, and to Work
with California State Transportation Agency to Re-Purpose $250,000 of State Rail Assistance
(SRA) Funding that had been Allocated by the Rail Commission for the Union City Intermodal
Station Phase 3 Project and Authorize the Executive Director or Designee to Terminate the
Agreement with Mark Thomas for Environmental and Engineering Work for the Union City
Intermodal Station Phase 3 Project.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission on this 17" day
of July 2025, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

ATTEST: SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL RAIL
COMMISSION

STACEY MORTENSEN, Secretary LISA CRAIG-HENSLEY, Chair

Page 41 of 106



SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL RAIL COMMISSION
Special Meeting of July 17, 2025

STAFF REPORT

Item 7 ACTION

Adopt a Resolution Approving Two (2) Agreements for On-Call Right of Way Services for
the Valley Rail Program as follows:

(i) Approving an Agreement with Beacon Integrated Professional Resources, Inc. for On-
Call Right of Way Services for the Valley Rail Program — South Region for an Amount Not-
to-Exceed $325,000 and Authorizing the Executive Director or Designee to Negotiate,
Award, and Execute Any and All Agreements and Documents Related to the Project
including Approving Any and All Amendments thereto within Her Spending Authority; and

(iif) Approving an Agreement with Monument ROW for On-Call Right of Way Services for
the Valley Rail Program — North Region for an Amount Not-to-Exceed $325,000 and
Authorizing the Executive Director or Designee to Negotiate, Award, and Execute Any and
All Agreements and Documents Related to the Project including Approving Any and All
Amendments thereto within Her Spending Authority

Background:
The San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (Rail Commission) solicited proposals for On-Call

Right of Way (ROW) services for upcoming Valley Rail Program improvement projects on an as-
needed basis. The Valley Rail Program is a joint program lead by the Rail Commission on behalf
of the Rail Commission and the San Joaquin Joint Powers Authority (Authority) that includes
improvements and expansions for both ACE® and San Joaquins services that focuses on
improvements between Sacramento and the San Joaquin Valley. Valley Rail will implement two
(2) new daily round-trips for the San Joaquins service to better connect San Joaquin Valley
travelers with the Sacramento Area and extends ACE® service between Sacramento and
Merced.

The contracts will be divided and awarded by region (Valley Rail map provided below):
North Region: Stockton and North of Stockton
South Region: South of Stockton

OLD NORTH q
SACRAMENTO/| Ji{ SACRAMENTO!
mipToWN

w
4
o
=
T
w
&
3

nnnnn

SANTA CLARA

AAAAAA

Page 42 of 106



The Rail Commission requires consultants for On-Call Right-of-Way (ROW) services to provide
professional and technical support on an as-needed basis. ROW services may include, but are
not limited to:

e Negotiations for the acquisition of real property and real property interests (e.g.,
easements);

e Entitlement planning and processing, which shall include a minimum of researching
applicable site-specific zoning, planning, and code ordinances. Ability to interpret and
advise on the application on Rail Commission and/or Authority-owned or controlled sites
within the Valley Rail Program;

e Economic benefit analyses, fiscal impact analyses, and valuation analyses;

¢ |dentification and negotiation of short-term leases;

e Advisory services related to:

o Encroachments

o Leasing & Licensing
o Acquisitions

o Dispositions

o Relocations

e Prepare correspondence, create, and present information relating to task orders, and
attend meetings with Rail Commission staff;

e Consulting and advisory services to support transit-oriented developments;

e Perform and conduct deed and title research; Develop title reports and conduct site
surveys; and

e Other services as requested within the Scope of Services.

Procurement Approach:

On February 20, 2025, the Rail Commission released a Request for Proposals (RFP) via
PlanetBids to solicit firms for On-Call Right of Way Services for both the north and south regions
of the Valley Rail Expansion. In addition, Notices Inviting Proposals were shared with surrounding
Chambers of Commerce, certified Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) firms, and posted
on the online transit-focused newsletter, TransitTalent.com, which directed interested proposers
to PlanetBids. The RFP garnered interest from thirty-eight (38) firms for the south region and fifty
(50) firms for the north region, each registering on PlanetBids and either viewing or downloading
the RFP documents.

On the due date of April 3, 2025, four (4) proposals were received for each region from the
following firms:

Beacon Integrated Professional Resources, Inc. — San Luis Obispo, California
Epic Land Solutions, Inc. — Torrance, California

Monument ROW - Irvine, California

Paragon Partners Consultants, Inc. - Cypress, California

The Procurement and Contracts Department reviewed the proposals for completeness and
responsiveness, deeming all proposals received as responsive in meeting the RFP requirements.
The responsive proposals were evaluated by a panel consisting of Rail Commission’s Staff.

Page 43 of 106



Following the initial evaluation of the written proposals, three (3) firms were determined to be in
the competitive range and were invited for interviews and presentations for the south region:

e Beacon Integrated Professional Resources, Inc.;
e Epic Land Solutions, Inc.; and
e Monument ROW.

Two (2) firms were determined to be in competitive range and were invited for interviews and
presentations for the north region:

e Epic Land Solutions, Inc.; and

e Monument ROW.

The firms were evaluated on their presentation and responses to the evaluation panel’s
questions. After the interview, staff combined the scores from the written proposals and
interviews to determine the final score and ranking.

Based on the final score and rankings, the firms are listed in order of rank:

South Region North Region
1. Beacon Integrated Professional 1. Monument ROW
Resources, Inc.
2. Monument ROW 2. Epic Land Solutions, Inc.
3. Epic Land Solutions, Inc. 3. Paragon Partners Consultants
4. Paragon Partners Consultants, Inc. 4. Beacon Integrated Professional
Resources, Inc.

The Rail Commission project manager reviewed the top-ranked firms cost proposals and
determined the profit/fixed fee and overall pay rates to be fair, reasonable, and in line with the
scope.

The Rail Commission will enter into separate on-call contracts with the top-ranked firms in each
region. Each contract will be valid for a period of five (5) years from the effective date of the
execution by both parties. The total amount payable between the contracts must not exceed a
maximum total value of Three Hundred and Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($325,000). There is
no guarantee, either expressed or implied, that this dollar amount will be authorized under the
On-Call Contracts through Task Orders.

The selected team(s) possess the required licenses and certifications and have numerous Real
Estate Broker's/Salesperson, General Real Estate Appraisers, and Professional Land Surveyors
to successfully execute said task orders. As right of way services are required, the Rail
Commission will issue Task Orders to the firm(s). The Rail Commission and the firm(s) may
negotiate the exact scope, schedule and cost before executing a Task Order. All Task Orders will
include deliverables or milestones when applicable.

The Notice of Intent to Award was published on May 30, 2025 for both regions. Pursuant to the

approved and adopted protest procedure, the proposal protest period will close on June 14, 2025,
at 2:00 P.M. PDT. No Proposal Protests were received.

Page 44 of 106



Fiscal Impact:

Expenses and Revenues for the contract are identified in the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Operating
Budget under the SJRRC/ACE Project Management Services and Supplies — Professional
Services General Line and the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Capital Budget. Future years will be
included in the SURRC/ACE Operating and Capital Budget, which will be brought before the
Board for consideration as part of the annual approval process.

Recommendation:
Adopt a Resolution Approving Two (2) Agreements for On-Call Right of Way Services for the
Valley Rail Program as follows:

(i) Approving an Agreement with Beacon Integrated Professional Resources, Inc. for On-Call
Right of Way Services for the Valley Rail Program — South Region for an Amount Not-to-Exceed
$325,000 and Authorizing the Executive Director or Designee to Negotiate, Award, and Execute
Any and All Agreements and Documents Related to the Project including Approving Any and All
Amendments thereto within Her Spending Authority; and

(i) Approving an Agreement with Monument ROW for On-Call Right of Way Services for the
Valley Rail Program — North Region for an Amount Not-to-Exceed $325,000 and Authorizing the
Executive Director or Designee to Negotiate, Award, and Execute Any and All Agreements and
Documents Related to the Project including Approving Any and All Amendments thereto within
Her Spending Authority.

Page 45 of 106



SJRRC RESOLUTION 25/26 -

RESOLUTION APPROVING TWO (2) AGREEMENTS FOR ON-CALL RIGHT OF WAY
SERVICES FOR THE VALLEY RAIL PROGRAM FOR REVIEW:

() APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH BEACON INTEGRATED PROFESSIONAL
RESOURCES, INC. FOR ON-CALL RIGHT OF WAY SERVICES FOR THE VALLEY RAIL
PROGRAM - SOUTH REGION FOR AN AMOUNT NOT-TO-EXCEED $325,000 AND
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE TO NEGOTIATE, AWARD, AND
EXECUTE ANY AND ALL AGREEMENTS AND DOCUMENTS RELATED TO THE PROJECT
INCLUDING APPROVING ANY AND ALL AMENDMENTS THERETO WITHIN HER
SPENDING AUTHORITY; AND

(1) APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH MONUMENT ROW FOR ON-CALL RIGHT OF WAY
SERVICES FOR THE VALLEY RAIL PROGRAM - NORTH REGION FOR AN AMOUNT NOT-
TO-EXCEED $325,000 AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE TO
NEGOTIATE, AWARD, AND EXECUTE ANY AND ALL AGREEMENTS AND DOCUMENTS
RELATED TO THE PROJECT INCLUDING APPROVING ANY AND ALL AMENDMENTS
THERETO WITHIN HER SPENDING AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (Rail Commission) sought
proposals for On-Call Right of Way Services for upcoming Valley Rail Program improvement
projects on an as-needed basis; and

WHEREAS, the Rail Commission requires Consultants for On-Call Right-of-Way (ROW)
services to provide professional and technical support on an as-needed basis; and

WHEREAS, ROW services may include, but are not limited to:
¢ Negotiations for the acquisition of real property and real property interests (e.g.,
easements); and
Entitlement planning and processing; and
Economic benefit analyses, fiscal impact analyses, and valuation analyses; and
Identification and negotiation of short-term leases; and
Advisory services; and
Prepare correspondence, create, and present information relating to task orders,
and attend meetings with Rail Commission staff; and
Consulting and advisory services to support transit-oriented developments; and
e Perform and conduct deed and title research; Develop title reports and conduct
site surveys; and
e Other services as requested within the Scope of Services; and

WHEREAS, the Rail Commission will enter into separate on-call contracts with the top
ranked firms in each region; and

WHEREAS, following the initial evaluation of the written proposals, three (3) firms were
determined to be in the competitive range and were invited for interviews and presentations for
the south region:

e Beacon Integrated Professional Resources, Inc.; and
e Epic Land Solutions, Inc.; and

Page 46 of 106



¢ Monument ROW; and

WHEREAS, two (2) firms were determined to be in competitive range and were invited for
interviews and presentations for the north region:
e Epic Land Solutions, Inc.; and
e Monument ROW; and

WHEREAS, based on the final score and rankings, the firms are listed in order of rank:

South Region North Region
1. Beacon Integrated Professional 1. Monument ROW
Resources, Inc.
2. Monument ROW 2. Epic Land Solutions, Inc.
3. Epic Land Solutions, Inc. 3. Paragon Partners Consultants
4. Paragon Partners Consultants, Inc. 4. Beacon Integrated Professional
Resources, Inc.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the San Joaquin
Joint Regional Rail Commission hereby Approves Two (2) Agreements for On-Call Right of Way
Services for the Valley Rail Program as follows:

(i) Approving an Agreement with Beacon Integrated Professional Resources, Inc. for On-Call
Right of Way Services for the Valley Rail Program — South Region for an Amount Not-to-Exceed
$325,000 and Authorizing the Executive Director or Designee to Negotiate, Award, and Execute
Any and All Agreements and Documents Related to the Project including Approving Any and All
Amendments thereto within Her Spending Authority; and

(i) Approving an Agreement with Monument ROW for On-Call Right of Way Services for the
Valley Rail Program — North Region for an Amount Not-to-Exceed $325,000 and Authorizing the
Executive Director or Designee to Negotiate, Award, and Execute Any and All Agreements and
Documents Related to the Project including Approving Any and All Amendments thereto within
Her Spending Authority.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission on this 17" day
of July 2025, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

ATTEST: SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL RAIL
COMMISSION

STACEY MORTENSEN, Secretary LISA CRAIG-HENSLEY, Chair

Page 47 of 106



SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL RAIL COMMISSION
Special Meeting of July 17, 2025

STAFF REPORT
Item 8 ACTION

Adopt a Resolution Approving Amendment 01 to the Agreement with Union Pacific
Railroad (UPRR) for Preliminary Engineering Services for the UPRR Stockton Yard South
Crossover Project, Increasing the Amount by $395,000 for a New Not-To-Exceed Amount
of $520,000, and Authorizing the Executive Director or Designee to Execute Amendment
01 and Any and All Documents Related to the Project including Approving Any and All
Amendments thereto within Her Spending Authority

Background:
On February 20, 2023, the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (Rail Commission) entered

into an agreement with the Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) for Preliminary Engineering Services
for the UPRR Stockton Yard South Crossover Project at a cost of $125,000.

UPRR submitted an amendment in February 2025 for engineering services for the UPRR
Stockton Yard South Crossover Project. This amendment covers additional engineering services
to complete the final design over and above the initial preliminary engineering. The amount of
this amendment is for $395,000, which will increase the total contract not-to-exceed amount to
$520,000. The scope of work would include but is not limited to:

e Signal Design. These designs include: field verifications, track circuit design, electrical
circuit design, wayside signal design, yard signal design, signal house design, conduit
design, and specifications. Designs for signal occur after the start of track design. The
project requires these designs to support the new track.

e Utility Relocation Design. After start of track design, UPRR identified 46 utility conflicts
within the project footprint, requiring additional engineering to clear. These utility relocation
designs include field verifications, utility identification, utility design, coordination with utility
owners, permits and agreements.

e New Electrical Power Design. These designs include: utility design, field verifications,
coordination with the service provider, permit and agreement. Designs for electrical power
occur after the start of track design. The project requires these designs to support the new
track.

Procurement Approach:

The amendment was handled in accordance with the Rail Commission’s Procurement Manual.
This amendment will be effective upon execution by both parties and shall continue until upon
completion.

Procurement and Contracts Staff have confirmed that the price of the amendment is fair and
reasonable and that the additional services are reasonable and necessary.

Page 48 of 106



Fiscal Impact:

Project UPRR Stockton Yard South Crossover

Capital Project Budget Line Item UPRR Stockton Yard South Crossover

Phase for this Amendment Project Approval and Environmental
Documentation (PA&ED)

Funding Sources for this Phase State Rail Assistance (SRA)

Budget for this Phase $700,000

Encumbrances for this Phase $164,766

Budget Remaining for This Phase $535,234

Amendment Amount $395,000

Budget Remaining For this Phase if Approved | $140,234

Recommendation:

Adopt a Resolution Approving Amendment 01 to the Agreement with Union Pacific Railroad
(UPRR) for Preliminary Engineering Services for the UPRR Stockton Yard South Crossover
Project, Increasing the Amount by $395,000 for a New Not-To-Exceed Amount of $520,000, and
Authorizing the Executive Director or Designee to Execute Amendment 01 and Any and All
Documents Related to the Project including Approving Any and All Amendments thereto within
Her Spending Authority.

Page 49 of 106



SJRRC RESOLUTION 25/26 -

RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENT 01 TO THE AGREEMENT WITH UNION
PACIFIC RAILROAD (UPRR) FOR PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE
UPRR STOCKTON YARD SOUTH CROSSOVER PROJECT, INCREASING THE
AMOUNT BY $395,000 FOR A NEW NOT-TO-EXCEED AMOUNT OF $520,000, AND
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT 01 AND ANY AND ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO THE PROJECT
INCLUDING APPROVING ANY AND ALL AMENDMENTS THERETO WITHIN HER
SPENDING AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, on February 20, 2023, the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (Rail
Commission) entered into an agreement with the Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) for
Preliminary Engineering Services for the UPRR Stockton Yard South Crossover Project at a
cost of $125,000; and

WHEREAS, UPRR submitted an amendment in February 2025 for engineering
services for the UPRR Stockton Yard South Crossover Project ; and

WHEREAS, this amendment covers additional engineering services to complete the
final design over and above the initial preliminary engineering; and

WHEREAS, this amendment is for $395,000, which will increase the total contract not-
to-exceed amount to $520,000. The scope of work would include but is not limited to:
e Signal Design; and
e Utility Relocation Design; and
e New Electrical Power Design; and

WHEREAS, Procurement and Contracts Staff have confirmed that the price of the
amendment is fair and reasonable and that the additional services are reasonable and
necessary.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the San
Joaquin Joint Regional Rail Commission hereby Approves Amendment 01 to the Agreement
with Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) for Preliminary Engineering Services for the UPRR
Stockton Yard South Crossover Project, Increasing the Amount by $395,000 for a New Not-
To-Exceed Amount of $520,000, and Authorizing the Executive Director or Designee to
Execute Amendment 01 and Any and All Documents Related to the Project including
Approving Any and All Amendments thereto within Her Spending Authority.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission on this 17t
day of July 2025, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL RAIL
COMMISSION
STACEY MORTENSEN, Secretary LISA CRAIG-HENSLEY, Chair

Page 50 of 106



SAN JOAQUIN
REGIONAL
RalL COMMISSION'

FY25/26

WORK PROGRAM
& BUDGET

ADVANCING INITIATIVES AND PROJECTS WITH
STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS

4




VISION, MISSION,
& VALUES

VISION Connecting California communities through multimodal transportation

MISSION Deliver California’s accessible, connected, and sustainable future by
providing multimodal transportation

VALUES Collaboration, Responsibility, Resilience, Sustainability, Diversity,
Community

SAN JoAQUIN

REGIONAL

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET Sl RaL Commvisson 1




SAN JOAQUIN

e ACEMH

RaiL CoMMIsSION'

% San Joaquin
N\ Joint Powers Authority PYXRUNNER

"""""" <7 SANJOAQUINS
GOLD

TABLE OF CONTENTS

20

31

36

4]

45

48

Executive Summary

Capital Projects

Planning, Grants & Programming
Operations

Equipment Services

Passenger Experience & Marketing
TRACC

Operating Budgets - SIRRC, ACE & SJJPA

THE SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL RAIL COMMISSION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

LISA CRAIG-HENSLEY DAN ARRIOLA

Chair Commissioner

City of Lodi City of Tracy

LEO ZUBER CHRISTINA FUGAZI
Vice Chair Commissioner

City of Ripon City of Stockton

STEVEN DING MIKE MOROWIT
Commissioner Commissioner

San Joaquin County City of Manteca
JOHN MARCHAND RAJ SALWAN
Commissioner Commissioner

City of Livermore City of Fremont

STACEY MORTENSEN - Executive Director

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RalL COMMISSION p




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (Rail
Commission) is committed to connecting California
communities through multimodal transportation. The
services under its ownership and management are
expected to continue to grow in the upcoming fiscal
yvear. ACE is forecasted to carry 921,449 (+13%)
passengers and the San Joaquins is forecasted to carry
947,329 (+2.5%) passengers, respectively. Combined
total passengers estimated for FY25/26 for ACE and
San Joaquins will be 1,868,778. That number represents
commuters off the road regaining hours of time,
students being provided essential transportation to/
from campus, families reunited across hundreds of
miles, and countless other success stories. As the Rail
Commission continues to push its services, projects,
and initiatives forward, it is the passengers and
communities it serves that are the driving force.

The upcoming fiscal year will be the first full year of
operation for the new ACE 02. This new train time has
already shown promise and surpasses its predecessor
by 130% on a daily basis. Since being reinstated, ACE’s
Special Train service to Levi‘s® Stadium will enter its
third year of operation. Last year, Special Train service
increased its ridership 93% per train. The partnership
with Levi‘s® Stadium is growing awareness of the
service and onboarding new passengers to ACE’s
regular weekday trains.

The San Joaquins will be introducing its 7th round-trip
train bringing the service back to pre-pandemic service
levels. The 7th round-trip will serve the Sacramento
market with more conveniently timed service. The new
train will continue to drive San Joaquins ridership
recovery and is a welcome addition to many needing
access to the State Capitol for business and pleasure.

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

San Joaquin Joint Powers Authority (SJJPA) will study the
potential addition of a Business Class service which is
aimed at increasing ridership and revenue in the future.

The service of today and the future require the
continued planning and investment in equipment that
safely and comfortably transports passengers to their
destinations. The completion of the Midlife Overhaul of
ACE equipment will have an immediate impact on
passenger experience. The new ACE fleet has already
been rotating into operation with more vehicles planned
for commissioning in FY25/26. Pursuing a zero
emissions operation, the future of equipment propulsion
for both ACE and San Joaquins continues to be studied
and planned with an eye for how the Rail Maintenance
Facility (RMF) will need to continue to be expanded and
improved. It is exciting to see the maintenance of the
intercity fleet, which is used on the San Joaquins and
Capitol Corridor, come under the oversight of Rail
Commission operator TransitAmerica, Inc. The San
Joaquins passengers will greatly benefit from the local
oversight and more direct management of the Rail

Ccommission.

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RAL ComMMmISSION:




As the current passenger is taken care of, the future passenger is at the forefront of the Rail Commission's plans and
strategies. The Valley Rail Program continues full steam ahead with several projects planned for construction in FY25/26
and another batch planned for FY26/27. The hard work of the Capital Projects team over the past several years to bring
the projects through the pandemic, finalize design, and see shovels hit the ground will bring the Rail Commission's
promise of new service to fruition. It cannot be overstated that the strong partnerships with our regional partners have
allowed Valley Rail to continue and press forward through the difficult economic environment when many others are
giving up. As a continued companion effort, the Planning, Grants and Programming Team is pursuing grants to backfill
the later phases of the program to ensure that momentum is carried forward as construction will continue for many
years to come. The Rail Commission is excited to welcome new communities to the passenger rail ranks.

FY25/26 looks to be a year of growth, innovation, and progress. The Rail Commission staff is growing to support the
numerous work streams under its umbrella. The entire team remains committed to the services, projects, and
communities whether they are served today by passenger rail, Thruway Bus, or whether they are preparing for new
service in the near future.

" Wy
ACE )

=

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET = RAIL COMMISSION' 4




CAPITAL PROJECTS

The Rail Commission is committed to improving ACE and
San Joaquins services through targeted investments
that will improve on-time performance, expand
ridership, and deliver on statewide and regional
priorities. In FY25/26, the Rail Commission will continue
to work on critical initiatives including:

 Stockton Diamond: a megaproject that will grade-
separate one of the most congested at-grade rail
intersections in North America

* Valley Rail: a broad portfolio of projects that will
extend ACE south to Merced and extend ACE and
San Joaquins to Sacramento

e San Joaquin station improvements including the
Oakley station and track improvements

The number of projects within the Rail Commission’s
Major Capital Program portfolio has grown with the
implementation of the Valley Rail Program. Delivering a
large and complex program like Valley Rail has its
challenges, including schedule delays and cost
increases. However, with the Rail Commission and the
San Joaquin Joint Powers Authority provided direction
and guidance to reprioritize the Valley Rail Program to
accomplish the following goals.

1. Prioritize the completion of the Stockton Diamond
project

2. Pursue the earliest possible interim service
delivery to the Stanislaus region, even if the full
track and station projects are not complete

3. Pursue earliest possible interim service delivery to
the Sacramento region, provided this does not
impede the priority for service to Stanislaus
region

2025/2026 WORK PROGRAM AND BUDGET

4. Pursue new funding sources, bundle projects for
cost savings, and transfer funds from projects
that can be completed in later phases of the
Valley Rail Program

5. Rail Commission to consider the addition of
Special Voting Members from Stanislaus and
Sacramento counties where many projects will be
constructed

In FY24/25, Capital Programs have worked to improve
program delivery. In FY25/26, the combined Major
Capital work effort will be roughly $162 million, as
several key projects advance into construction.

MAJOR CAPITAL PROGRAM

The Major Capital Program is comprised of projects,
including the Valley Rail Program and other large capital
projects, and spans multiple budget cycles.

The Rail Commission is engaged in several Major
Capital Projects outside of Valley Rail. These projects
are essential to improving the current service and
expanding capacity needed for peak ridership,
including additional ridership from the Valley Rail
Expansion. The Major Capital Projects are divided into
two (2) divisions: ACE Major Capital Projects and Rail
Commission Major Capital Projects.

PROJECT PHASES IN CAPITAL PROGRAM
DELIVERY

Major Capital projects have four (4) major phases of
project delivery to complete the planning, development,
design and construction of a project.

SAN JoAQUN
REcGIoNAL
Rall COMMISSION 5




PROJECT PHASES
Major Capital projects have four (4) major phases of
project delivery.

Project Approval and Environmental Documentation
(PASED)

The Project Approval and Environmental Documentation
(PASED) phase is the first phase of any project. During
this phase, the scope of the project is defined,
preliminary engineering is completed, and the
environmental impacts of the project are studied
pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) and National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA).
Typically, this phase takes about two years to complete
and results in a fully-environmentally-certified project
that may proceed into the final design and right-of-way
phases.

Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PSSE)

The Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PSSE) phase
includes most of the project’s pre-construction work.
Engineering firms develop the final engineering
documents in coordination with key stakeholders, like
the railroads and local city or county jurisdictions. Any
necessary permits are obtained from local jurisdictions
or regulatory agencies, to ensure their requirements
can be incorporated into the engineering documents.
Finally, the Designer and the Rail Commission work
together to initiate the construction phase by preparing
bid documents and finalizing the Construction Schedule
and Engineer’s Cost Estimate. This phase typically
takes three to four years, depending on the complexity
of the project and feedback from stakeholders. This
phase may occur simultaneously with right-of-way.

Right of Way (ROW)

During the Right-of-Way (ROW) phase, the Rail
Commission secures legal access to the land necessary
for project delivery. This usually includes acquiring
parcels, negotiating permanent easements, negotiating
temporary construction easements, and relocating
impacted utilities. ROW usually includes an agreement
with the host railroad called a Construction and
Maintenance agreement, which governs access to
railroad-owned land during the project and reimburses
the railroad for any self-performed work, like track and

2025/2026 WORK PROGRAM AND BUDGET

signal. In some cases, the railroad will self-perform the
entire project within existing right-of-way, meaning the
project could end with a successful ROW phase once
the railroad concludes their work. This phase may occur
simultaneously with PSSE, and both must be completed
before Construction can begin.

Construction (CON)

Construction is the most exciting and rewarding phase
of project delivery, when engineering plans become
reality. The Rail Commission hires a qualified
construction contractor through a competitive bidding
process. The Rail Commission also hires a Construction
Management contractor who will manage, inspect, and
provide oversight of the construction contractor. The
Rail Commission’s capital projects team remains
actively involved, and the original engineering firm also
provides design and engineering support when
unexpected challenges occur. Construction can take
anywhere from one to three years, depending on the
specific scope of a project.

SAN JoAQUN
REGIONAL
Rall COMMISSION 6




ACE MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

ACE Major Capital Projects support the continuation and expansion of the existing ACE service. Currently, this includes
platform extensions and parking lot improvements at several ACE stations. Notable ACE Major Projects are below and
the full list is presented in Table 1.

* ACE Platform Extensions
» Stockton Track Extension (joint project with SJJPA)
* The Rail Academy of Central California (TRACC)

PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT FY25/26

PHASE BUDGET
ACE PLATFORM Six current ACE stations in Lathrop/Manteca, Tracy, Vasco, Livermore, PSE, ROW, $3,234,104
EXTENSIONS Pleasanton and Fremont to have the platforms extended to CON

accommodate 8-car trainsets. This expansion aims to facilitate efficient
and safe boarding and alighting of passengers for the longer trainsets
at these stations.

ACE PUBLIC Project for existing ACE stations to upgrade and replace the current PIDS OTHER $2,139,347
INFORMATION system with a modern system and install the purchased cabinets and
DISPLAY related hardware.

SYSTEM (PIDS)

ACE - LOCOMOTIVE The Rail Commission purchased Tier IV locomotives increasing the fleet OTHER $4,958,510
OPTIONS of Tier IV locomotives to a total of 6 Tier IV Chargers locomotives. The

new locomotives will be used in conjunction with existing equipment to

create longer train sets that can transport more passengers between

the Central Valley and the Bay Area. The project is scheduled to be

completed in 2025/2026.

ACE MIDLIFE As part of the Rail Commission’s commitment to maintaining assets in a OTHER $807,480
OVERHAUL State of Good Repair, work is continuing to overhaul 30 ACE railcars. The

Rail Commission’s Transit Asset Management Plan (TAM) identified

midlife overhauls as a key initiative to ensure ACE’s revenue fleet

operates at maximum performance. The Project includes a new paint

scheme, seats, flooring, updated exterior paint scheme, and on-board

information system including digital audio and LCD screens, etc. These

overhaul projects will improve passenger experience and reduce

maintenance. This is a multi-year project started in FY19/20 and is

scheduled to be completed in 2025/2026.

ACE PASSENGER This is a continuing project to update the Passenger Information system OTHER $2,673,920
INFORMATION on the ACE cars. The original specification for the CEM cars purchased
SYSTEM did not include the new PIS system. The ACE legacy fleet has this

system being installed as part of the extension of life overhaul currently
underway. This will bring all ACE cars to the same configuration for the
PIS system.

Table 1. ACE Major Capital Projects - Continued on next page

SAN JoAQUIN
REcGIoNAL
2025/2026 WORK PROGRAM AND BUDGET RalL COMMISSION 7




CAPITAL PROJECTS

The Rail Commission is committed to improving ACE and
San Joaquins services through targeted investments
that will improve on-time performance, expand
ridership, and deliver on statewide and regional
priorities. In FY25/26, the Rail Commission will continue
to work on critical initiatives including:

e Stockton Diamond: a megaproject that will grade-
separate one of the most congested at-grade rail
intersections in North America

« Valley Rail: a broad portfolio of projects that wiill
extend ACE south to Merced and extend ACE and
San Joaquins to Sacramento

e San Joaquin station improvements including the
Oakley station and track improvements

The number of projects within the Rail Commission’s
Major Capital Program portfolio has grown with the
implementation of the Valley Rail Program. Delivering a
large and complex program like Valley Rail has its
challenges, including schedule delays and cost
increases. However, with the Rail Commission and the
San Joaquin Joint Powers Authority provided direction
and guidance to reprioritize the Valley Rail Program to
accomplish the following goails.

1. Prioritize the completion of the Stockton Diamond
project

2. Pursue the earliest possible interim service
delivery to the Stanislaus region, even if the full
track and station projects are not complete

3. Pursue earliest possible interim service delivery to
the Sacramento region, provided this does not
impede the priority for service to Stanislaus
region

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

4. Pursue new funding sources, bundle projects for
cost savings, and transfer funds from projects
that can be completed in later phases of the
Valley Rail Program

5. Rail Commission to consider the addition of
Special Voting Members from Stanislaus and
Sacramento counties where many projects will be
constructed

In FY24-25, Capital Programs have worked to improve
program delivery. In FY25/26, the combined Major
Capital work effort will be roughly $162 million, as
several key projects advance into construction.

MAJOR CAPITAL PROGRAM

The Major Capital Program is comprised of projects,
including the Valley Rail Program and other large capital
projects, and spans multiple budget cycles.

The Rail Commission is engaged in several Major
Capital Projects outside of Valley Rail. These projects
are essential to improving the current service and
expanding capacity needed for peak ridership,
including additional ridership from the Valley Rail
Expansion. The Major Capital Projects are divided into
two (2) divisions: ACE Major Capital Projects and Rail
Commission Major Capital Projects.

PROJECT PHASES IN CAPITAL PROGRAM
DELIVERY

Major Capital projects have four (4) major phases of
project delivery to complete the planning, development,
design and construction of a project.

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RAIL CoMMISSION 5




Project Approval and Environmental Documentation
(PASED)

The Project Approval and Environmental Documentation
(PASED) phase is the initial phase of program delivery.
During this phase, the scope of the project is defined,
preliminary engineering is completed, and the
environmental impacts of the project are studied
pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) and/or National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA).

Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E)

The Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PSSE) phase
develops and designs the project and prepares it for
construction. Engineering documents are developed in
coordination with key stakeholders, like railroads and
local city or county jurisdictions. Necessary permits are
obtained from local jurisdictions and/or regulatory
agencies, and bid documents are prepared with a
construction schedule and engineer’s construction cost
estimate.

Right of Way (ROW)

During the Right-of-Way (ROW) phase, legal access to
the land necessary for project delivery is secured,
including acquiring parcels, negotiating permanent
easements, negotiating temporary construction
easements, and relocating impacted utilities. Project
specific construction and maintenance agreement with
the host railroad are completed, agreements which
govern access to railroad-owned land during the
project and reimburses the railroad for any self-
performed work, like track and signal. In some cases,
the railroad will self-perform the entire project within
existing right-of-way, meaning the project could end
with a successful ROW phase once the railroad
concludes their work.

Construction (CON)

Construction is when engineering plans become reality.
The Rail Commission contracts with a qualified
construction contractor through a competitive bidding
process to build the project. The Rail Commission also
contracts with a construction management consultant
team to manage, inspect, and provide oversight of the
construction contractor. The Rail Commission’s Capital

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

Program team remains actively involved, and the
original engineering firm also provides design and
engineering support during construction.

Other

Maijor projects that involve direct purchase through the
Commission’s procurement process, such as
equipment, goods, technology investments, or do not

have phases are presented as “Other”.

' SAN JoAQUIN
)] RecionaL
= RalL COMMISSION 6




ACE MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS
ACE Major Capital Projects support the continuation and expansion of the existing ACE service. Currently, this includes

platform extensions and parking lot improvements at several ACE stations. Notable ACE Major Projects are below and
the full list is presented in Table 1.

e ACE Platform Extensions
e Stockton Track Extension (joint project with SJJPA)
* The Rail Academy of Central California (TRACC)

PROJECT

ACE PLATFORM
EXTENSIONS

ACE PUBLIC
INFORMATION
DISPLAY
SYSTEM (PIDS)

ACE - LOCOMOTIVE
OPTIONS

ACE MIDLIFE
OVERHAUL

ACE PASSENGER
INFORMATION
SYSTEM

PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT FY25/26

PHASE BUDGET
Six current ACE stations in Lathrop/Mantecaq, Tracy, Vasco, Livermore, PSE, ROW, $3,234,104
Pleasanton and Fremont to have the platforms extended to CON

accommodate 8-car trainsets. This expansion aims to facilitate efficient
and safe boarding and alighting of passengers for the longer trainsets
at these stations.

Project for existing ACE stations to upgrade and replace the current OTHER
PIDS system with a modern system and install the purchased cabinets
and related hardware.

The Rail Commission added to its fleet with the purchase of new Tier IV OTHER
Charger locomotives, bringing the total number of these advanced, low-

emission engines to six. The new locomotives will be used in

conjunction with existing equipment to create longer train sets that can

transport more passengers between the Central Valley and the Bay

Area. The project is scheduled to be completed in FY25/26.

As part of the Rail Commission’s commitment to maintaining assets in a OTHER
State of Good Repair, work is continuing to overhaul 30 ACE railcars. The

Rail Commission’s Transit Asset Management Plan (TAM) identified

midlife overhauls as a key initiative to ensure ACE’s revenue fleet

operates at maximum performance. The Project includes a new interior

and exterior paint scheme, seats, flooring, and on-board information

system including digital audio and LCD screens, etc. These overhaul

projects will improve passenger experience and reduce maintenance.

This multi-year project started in FY19/20 and is scheduled to be

completed in FY25/26.

This is a continuing project to update the Passenger Information System OTHER
(PIS) on the ACE cars. The original specification for the CEM cars

purchased did not include the new PIS. The ACE legacy fleet has this

system being installed as part of the extension of life overhaul currently

underway, which will bring all ACE cars to the same configuration.

Table 1. ACE Major Capital Projects - Continued on next page

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

(S

$2,139,347

$4,958,510

$807,480

$2,673,920

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RAIL COMMISSION' 7




PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT FY25/26

PHASE BUDGET

ACE - ZERO The project is to identify and recommend a proven technology or OTHER $730,170
EMISSION ENGINE combination of technologies to adllow the existing locomotives to be
CONVERSION converted to near zero emission units. Hydrogen battery hybrid
(STUDY) technology was selected. The study still has a few avenues to research

and further develop fuel and charging infrastructure needs. This study is

expected to be completed in FY25/26.
ACE - ZERO As a result of the zero-emission locomotive study a suitable technology OTHER $1,500,000
EMISSION F40 was identified. This project is to hire an engineering consulting firm to
ZEBRA begin the market outreach and specification development for the

locomotive conversion and the necessary infrastructure changes

needed to fuel, charge, maintain and operate the converted

locomotives. This contract is expected to extend beyond 2030 as it will

include manufacturing quality support and initial operations support.
ACE TICKETING The New ACE Ticketing Platform will replace and upgrade the existing OTHER $276,713
PLATFORM PROJECT fare collection system through a new mobile ticketing system. At a high
- PHASE 1 level, the new ticketing platform will include replacing all mechanical

validators with electronic validators, updating paper fare products to

printed barcodes or Limited Use (LU) smart cards, and updating the

mobile application. A Point-of-Sale System will be integrated with the

new ticketing system in this first phase to support in-person ticket sales,

fare program ticket sales, and group ticket sales. The ticketing system

launched to passengers in Summer 2025 with a small balance of

activities to be completed at the beginning of FY25/26.
STOCKTON TRACK This project will create a direct track connection between the Rail PSE $72,000
EXTENSION Maintenance Facility with the Cabral Station. To facilitate the alignment

of the new track, a bridge over Harding Way will be constructed

adjacent to the existing bridge. Work this fiscal year will focus on fiber

optic utility relocations.
TOTAL $16,392,244

Table 1. ACE Major Capital Projects

e o

i

An example of the CPKS Hydrogen locomotive with its tender car.

SAN JoAQUIN

REGIONAL

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET il R Covmsson 8




SJRRC MAIJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS

Rail Commission Major Capital Projects typically include capital and long-range planning projects related to the planned
extension of ACE service into new travel markets. Notable Rail Commission Major Capital Projects are below and the full
list is presented in Table 2.

* Valley Rail Program
* Stockton South Yard Crossover

e Cabral Annex Building Expansion (joint project with SJJPA)

PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT FY25/26
PHASE BUDGET

CABRAL ANNEX Rehabilitation of an existing parking lot and street side parking. New Cabral PSE, ROW, $7,888,022
BUILDING Annex building with meeting space and staff offices. CON
EXPANSION
DEL PASO AREA Plan to integrate the future rail network and stations within the Del Paso OTHER $400,000
ACTION PLAN neighborhood and enhance multimodal connectivity between the proposed

Valley Rail Old North Sacramento Station and two existing Sacramento

Regional Transit District (SacRT) light rail stations for Globe Avenue and

Arden/Del Paso.
EAST CHANNEL Project will complete improvements along East Channel Street between CON $8,340,362
STREET North Aurora and a V2 block west of North Stanislaus Street. Improvements
IMPROVEMENTS will include new sidewalks, curb ramps, bulb-outs, street trees, pedestrian-

scaled lighting, and road resurfacing.
STOCKTON The Dr. Martin Luther King (MLK), Jr. Boulevard Underpass reconstruction PAED $654,000
DR. MLK JR. project constructs a new railroad bridge to carry the Union Pacific Railroad
UNDERPASS (UPRR) track over Dr. MLK, Jr. Boulevard. It will demolish the existing bridge

RECONSTRUCTION

and associated facilities and will reconstruct Dr. MLK, Jr. Boulevard to provide

complete streets and facilities with uninterrupted community connectivity
east and west of the railroad corridor. The City of Stockton (City) and the Rail
commission jointly sponsor this project, with the City of Stockton leading the
project design and construction. This project will be developed in
conjunction with the Stockton Diaomond Grade Separation project, which wiill
eliminate the existing at-grade rail intersection of the UPRR and the BNSF
Railway (BNSF). Once completed, the project will provide for significant
improvements to rail, passenger vehicles, bicycles, and pedestrians and
allow for enhanced safety in the area.

Table 2. Rail Commission Major Capital Projects - Continued on next page

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RAIL COMMISSION' 9

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET




PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT FY25/26
PHASE BUDGET

STOCKTON YARD The UPRR Stockton Yard South Crossover Project provides crossovers ROW, CON $9,600,000

SOUTH CROSSOVER between tracks in the Union Pacific Yard that will maintain access to
BNSF east-west tracks during the Stockton Diamond Grade Separation
construction project and provide alternative routing from the yard to the
various remaining at-grade connections between the two railroads into
the future. Due to the location and configuration of the maintenance
yard, trains have to see-saw (back up and pull forward) several times to
make moves into and out of the yard. Several phases of the Stockton
Diamond project construction exacerbate this or require trains to stop
altogether. By allowing continuous movements of trains through the
yard that are destined for the connections to the BNSF tracks,
significant noise and pollutants will be reduced from the braking and
starting of trains in the see-saw movements. This project area located
south of the Stockton Crosstown Freeway is an area of very significant
and continual poverty. And the Rail Commission is partnering with the
City of Stockton for several other greenbelt, grade separation, and
grade crossing improvement projects in this area and have prioritized
this effort on the San Joaquin Council of Governments "One Voice®"
federally significant project list.

TOTAL $26,882,384

Table 2. Rail Commission Major Capital Projects

Concept rendering of Cabral Annex.

SAN JoAQUIN

REGIONAL

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET = RaL Commsson 10




VALLEY RAIL PROGRAM

Valley Rail is a transformational program bringing ACE
and San Joaquins service and billions of dollars of
investment to communities throughout the Central
Valley. This program is vital to the state’s short-term and
long-term goals identified in the 2024 State Rail Plan
and will provide new travel options and congestion
relief to communities throughout Northern California.

The Valley Rail Program will add 120 service miles across
four counties and expand service into the Sacramento
and Stanislaus regions. The program includes sixteen
new stations. The Valley Rail Program also includes
relocation of the current San Joaquins Madera station
and construction of a new San Joaquins station in the
city of Oakley.

State Rail Plan

The 2024 California State Rail Plan is produced by the
California Department of Transportation to plan and
coordinate commuter and intercity rail investments
throughout the state to maximize benefits and network
connectivity. The State Rail Plan lays out a vision for a
comprehensive passenger rail network with California
High-Speed Rail (CHSR) as a backbone, with near-term
(4 years), mid-term (10 years), and long-term (25 years)
planning horizons. Valley Rail is critical to the near- and
mid-term planning horizons, as this Program will
connect the regions of Sacramento and the North San
Joaquin Valley with the California High-Speed Rail in
Merced.

Valley Rail Implementation Challenges

The size and complexity of the Valley Rail Program, built
within the confines of the freight railroad right-of-way, is
unprecedented in the Central Valley. These various
projects and their elements pose several challenges to
the Rail Commission and key stakeholders, including the
host railroads Union Pacific (UPRR) and BNSF, dozens of
utility companies, and local city and county
jurisdictions.

Engineering Review Delays

The host railroad, UPRR or BNSF, must review and
approve designs for each project that impact their
track or right of way. Projects have multiple sets of

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

design drawings requiring technical, engineering
reviews by the railroads at 25%, 30%, 60%, 90%, and
100% design milestones. Prior to Valley Rail, the Rail
Commission would only implement one or two
simultaneous projects requiring UPRR or BNSF review.
With Valley, Rail, the number of submittals is expected
increase in FY25/26. Capital Programs has worked
proactively with our designers and host railroads to
reduce the average submittal review duration and the
number of resubmittals to mitigate delays.

Construction Phasing

UPRR and BNSF require that projects avoid impacts to
their operations during construction. To ensure that
trackwork can be completed safely and with minimal
operational impact, projects incorporate a series of
construction phases, where portions of track are
completed, certified, and tied into the mainling, before
working on the next the next phase. These phasing
requirements have resulted in increases in construction
durations for many Valley Rail projects.

Utility Partnerships

Most Valley Rail projects have footprints that impact
several utilities, such as electricity, water, sewer,
telecom, and in some projects, pressurized oil pipelines.
Some impacts are local to one or two projects, like a
local power and phone line, while other utility impacts
are within the railroad right-of-way for up to 60 miles.
These utility impacts are mitigated either by protection
in place or relocating and replacing the affected utility.

The Rail Commission has partnered with affected utility
owners for engineering review to protect in place or
relocate the utility. Utility agreements are negotiated
and executed with each owner, which takes a varying
amount of time. In FY25/26, the Rail Commission will
continue working with utility partners to advance
engineering reviews and relocation designs as required.

Cost Increases

Since the beginning of the Valley Rail program, several
unexpected challenges have caused substantial cost
increases across multiple project phases. As a result,
many projects in the Valley Rail Program are partially to
fully funded, and the Rail Commission is working

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RAIL CoMMISSION 1




VALLEY RAIL PROGRAM CONTINUED

diligently to pursue additional funding to fully cover the program. Additional details regarding grant and funding
opportunities are detailed in the Planning, Grants, and Programming chapter of the Work Program. The source of rising
costs is not relegated to one specific factor, but rather a variety of implications that include new railroad standards,
year-over-year inflation, and delays to begin the construction phase.

The Valley Rail Program is included as a line in the ACE Major Capital Projects. However, for clarity, this Work Program
includes another table summarizing projects within the Valley Rail Program. Below is a list of notable early Valley Rail
projects and the full list is presented in Table 3.

e North Lathrop Transfer Station * Pollock Siding Upgrade
e Lathrop Wye & Track Extension * Midtown Station
* Modesto Station & Trackwork * Del Paso Siding Extension Trackwork
 Ceres Station, Layover & Trackwork  Natomas/Airport Station & Layover
« Phillips Siding Rehabilitation e Sacramento Subdivision Curve Upgrades
* Elk Grove Station & Trackwork e Sacramento Subdivision Signal Upgrades
PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT FY25/26
PHASE BUDGET
CERES STATION & Construction of a new Ceres station platform, additional track, PSE, ROW, $2,575,404
TRACKWORK pedestrian pathway connections and public right of way CON
improvements. This project also includes a layover facility to the south
of the new station.
CERES TO TURLOCK Construction of double track through the City of Turlock with nine grade PSE $4,263,300
DOUBLE TRACK crossings improvements and pier protection at the SR99 and Golden
State Overpasses. Construction of the second main track will be on the
UPRR Fresno Subdivision from mile post (MP) 117.43 to MP 124.78 and MP
125.27 to MP 128.49. Double track will tie into the north and south ends of
the Turlock Station trackwork.
DEL PASO SIDING The Del Paso Siding Extension project is located in Sacramento County PSE $699,720
EXTENSION in the City of Sacramento, north of Main Avenue. The purpose of the
project is to extend the existing siding south, over Arcade Creek, for a
future second mainline track as required by Union Pacific Railroad
(UPRR) for the implementation of the Valley Rail Program.
ELK GROVE DOUBLE Construction of double track between MP 122.46 to MP 126.94 on UPRR's PAED $454,582
TRACK Sacramento Subdivision. Project is between the existing Phillips Siding
and the proposed Elk Grove Station.
ELK GROVE STATION The Elk Grove Station includes the construction of a center loaded PSE, ROW 81,656,116

& TRACKWORK platform with a pedestrian overcrossing to access the platform.
Construction of the station includes roughly 1.6 miles of trackwork
between MP 126.87 to 128.51 on the UPRR Sacramento Subdivision in the
Northern portion of Elk Grove. This station includes bus turnouts, kiss
and ride drop off areq, and vehicle parking and is located near Laguna
Blvd. and Dwight Road.

Table 3. Valley Rail Program - Continued on next page

SaN JoaQuUIN
REcGIoNAL
2025/2026 WORK PROGRAM AND BUDGET RalL COMMISSION




PROJECT

LATHROP WYE &
TRACK EXTENSION

LODI STATION &
TRACKWORK

MANTECA STATION
& PARKING LOT
EXTENSION

MIDTOWN STATION

MODESTO
STATION &
TRACKWORK

NATOMAS
AIRPORT
STATION &
LAYOVER
FACILITY

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

This project includes a new wye track between UPRR's Oakland
Subdivision at MP 84.10 and UPRR's Fresno Subdivision at MP 94.20, a
connection that is required to route trains from Ceres/Merced to San
Jose. In addition there will be a new station (completed under the
Manteca Station Project) with center loaded platform station with a
pedestrian undercrossing to access the platform. Approximately 3.5
miles of trackwork will be constructed between MP 94.20 to MP 97.7 on
the UPRR Fresno Subdivision. Construction of the trackwork will
necessitate modification of seven (7) at-grade crossings through the
City of Manteca.

The Lodi Station and Track Extension includes a passenger station just
west of the City of Lodi. A center loaded platform with the pedestrian
overcrossing will be constructed to access the platform. Construction of
about 4.5 miles of trackwork is included in the station construction
between MP 104.5 to MP 109 on the UPRR Sacramento Subdivision. The
Lodi Station includes bus turnouts, kiss and ride drop off area, and
vehicle parking (a portion of which is planned for a future construction
phase).

Directly connected to the Manteca Transit Center, the Manteca station
includes construction of a center loaded platform station with the
pedestrian overcrossing to access the platform. Track work associated
with the station construction is included in the Lathrop Wye and Track
Extension Project. The Manteca Station includes a bus connecting to the
Manteca Transit Center, a kiss and ride drop off areq, and vehicle
parking.

Construction of a single side loaded platform passenger station and
modification of two (2) grade crossings at Q street (UPRR) and 19th St
(SacRT). The new station is located in the Midtown neighborhood in
Sacramento. Access to the station will be provided from Q street and
19th street. Minor trackwork is required to accommodate the station
between MP 137.9 to 138.1 on the UPRR Sacramento Subdivision.

Construction of a new Modesto station platform, additional track,
pedestrian pathway connections and public right of way
improvements. The station’s design will feature a unique aesthetic
inspired by the Santa Fe style, seamlessly integrating the infrastructure
enhancements with the existing transit center.

The current northern terminus of the Valley Rail Program is the Natomas/
Airport Station. Improvements that will be constructed as part of this
project include construction of a single, side-loaded passenger platform
and surface parking lot providing approximately 250 parking spaces.
The Project also includes a kiss and ride drop off area and space for
three (3) transit buses in addition to having the ability to expand to a
double outside platform station with a pedestrian overcrossing in the
future. The Natomas/Sacramento Airport Station will also include layover
tracks and facilities south of the platform to accommodate ACE and San
Joaquins train layovers between service runs.

Table 3. Valley Rail Program - Continued on next page

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

PROJECT
PHASE

PSE, ROW

PSE, ROW

PSE, ROW

PSE, ROW,
CON

PSE, ROW

PSE, ROW

FY25/26
BUDGET

$1,229,167

$4,159,464

$649,800

$2,506,241

$7,449,142

$3,371,304

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RalL CoMMISSION




PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT FY25/26
PHASE BUDGET

NEWARK - ALBRAE The Newark-Albrae will extend the existing double track with a new 2- PSE $574,856
SIDING mile section of second main track allowing for the improved flow of rail
CONNECTION traffic along Union Pacific’s Bay Area Rail Network. The proposed project

will also improve operational reliability for the Rail Commission, ACE, and

Capitol Corridor trains on the UPRR Coast Subdivision. Major elements of

the project include, installing 1.1 miles of new track, high speed turnouts,

a #24 crossover, new signals, upgrading 0.8 miles of the existing siding

track, constructing a new railroad bridge over Mowry Slough, and

modifying to two existing at-grade crossings and safety mechanisms.

NORTH LATHROP The North Lathrop Transfer Station is a very important station on the PSE $600,000
TRANSFER STATION Valley Rail Corridor because it allows for platform to platform transfer

between San Jose-Stockton/Natomas trains and Ceres/Merced-

Natomas trains. Property for the station is located at the Sharpe Army

Depot in Lathrop. A very long pedestrian overcrossing connects a

center loaded platform west of the existing Fresno Subdivision

Mainlines. About 2.4 miles of track will be constructed between MP 92

and MP 94.40. Ample parking will be provided in addition to a robust

bus transfer facility and dedicated passenger drop off area.

PHILLIPS SIDING The project consists of siding rehabilitation along the UPRR Sacramento PSE, ROW, $91,950
REHABILITATION Subdivision MP 121.23 to MP 122.51. Located approximately four (4) miles CON
south of Elk Grove.

POLLOCK SIDING The project consists of siding rehabilitation along the UPRR Sacramento PSE $120,000
UPGRADE Subdivision MP 131.8 to MP 132.8. Located in the City of Sacramento
between Meadowview Road and Florin Road in Sacramento.

POLLOCK TO SOUTH The Pollock to South Sacramento Yard Extension will create a new PAED, PSE $500,000
SACRAMENTO double track section between the existing Pollock Siding and the
YARD EXTENSION existing South Sacramento Yard Siding. The Project will install

approximately 1.3 miles of new track between Mile Post (MP) 132.8 and

MP 134.1 in Sacramento. Existing power operated turnouts at MP 132.8

and 134.1 will be removed as part of the Project. Associated grading,

drainage, civil improvements, utility relocations and other improvements

will be required in order to support the construction of the new track

and signal infrastructure.

RAIL ENGINEERING The project includes general program and project management PSE $529,152
SUPPORT consulting services associated with the Valley Rail Program and
Projects.

RIPON The Ripon Station includes a center loaded platform station with the PSE $420,000
MULTIMODAL pedestrian overcrossing to access the platform. Aimost one mile of
STATION PROJECT track will be constructed as part of this project between MP 103.2 to MP

104.11. The Rail Commission is working closely with the City of Ripon to

define the project requirements and anticipates the inclusion of a bus

stop, kiss and ride drop off areq, and two (2) areas for passenger

parking. To enhance the access to the station, roadway improvements

at and around the station are planned for this project as well.

Table 3. Valley Rail Program - Continued on next page

SAN JoAQUIN

REGIONAL

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET Sl RaL Commvisson




PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT FY25/26

PHASE BUDGET

SACRAMENTO CITY Construction of a single side loaded platform passenger station west of PSE $1,575,288
COLLEGE STATION the existing mainline tracks adjacent to the Sacramento Regional

Transit City College Station. No parking is planned for this station due to

it's proximity to the City College Campus and location between the two

(2) rail lines. Minor trackwork is required to accommodate the station

installation at MP 136.22 on the UPRR Sacramento Subdivision.
STANISLAUS RIVER Construction of a railroad bridge over the Stanislaus River at MP 104.4 PSE $755,928
BRIDGE and associated trackwork on the UPRR Fresno Subdivision just to the

South of Ripon. Almost 3.5 miles of track will be constructed between

the limits of MP 103.8 to MP 107.22.
STOCKTON The Stockton Diamond project will grade separate two railroads, UPRR ROW, CON $37,471,185
DIAMOND and BNSF. This is a mega project that has been underway for several

yedrs. At the beginning of the upcoming fiscal year, an Early Works

Package will be released to allow demolition and clearing of the private

parcel to commence. Full construction is expected to start toward the

latter half of the upcoming fiscal year.
TUOLUMNE RIVER Construction of a railroad bridge over the Tuolumne River and
BRIDGE & TRACK associated trackwork between MP 113.78 and MP 113.98 on the UPRR PSE $312,000
EXTENSION Fresno Subdivision just to the South of Modesto. Less than one mile of

track will be constructed between the limits of MP 113.48 and 114.73.
TURLOCK STATION Construction of a center load platform with pedestrian overcrossing PSE $1,220,886
& TRACK that connects to the Turlock Transit Center and new parking. The station
EXTENSION is located adjacent to the intersection of Fulkerth Rd. and N. Golden

State Blvd. The project includes modification of two (2) grade crossings.

Trackwork modifications are needed to accommodate the station

center platform between MP 124.78 to MP 125.27 on the Fresno

Subdivision. Trackwork will connect to the Ceres to Turlock Double Track

Project on either end of the station.
VALLEY RAIL The project includes general program, project management and PSE, ROW, $200,000
SUPPORT seconded staff consulting services associated with the Valley Rail CON

Program and Projects.
TOTAL $73,385,485

Table 3. Valley Rail Program

Joint Major Capital Projects

In addition, some projects are joint projects between SJJPA and either the ACE Major Capital or the Rail Commission
Major Capital program. These projects are listed in multiple Work Program tables with their respective share of budget
authority.

SAN JoAQUIN

REGIONAL

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET 5l R Covmsson 15




MINOR CAPITAL PROGRAM

The Minor Capital Program includes vital work that maintains and improves the Rail Commission’s, ACE or San Joaquins

services. These projects are typically less than $2 million or anticipated to take less than two (2) fiscal years to complete

and are presented in tables 4 and 5. This program is divided into two (2) categories:

* Rail Commission Minor Capital Projects, which pertain to Rail Commission-owned property
* ACE Minor Capital Projects, which pertain to ACE operations and services

PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT
PHASE
BNY DEBT SERVICE Annual debt service of Rail Maintenance Facility 2021 Refunded Certificates OTHER

of Participation paid semi-annually.

ROBERT J. CABRAL This project includes flooring and related building improvements at the OTHER
BUILDING Robert J. Cabral Station.

IMPROVEMENTS

SJCOG DEBT Annual debt service of SJ COG Consolidated Loan paid annually. The OTHER
SERVICE consolidated note payable was secured for the local financing portion of the

Rail Maintenance Facility.

TOTAL $4,888,162

Table 4. Rail Commission Minor Capital Program

PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT
PHASE

ACE STATIONS & To enhance the overall passenger experience and support long-term rider OTHER

FACILITIES satisfaction, the Rail Commission is implementing a range of facility and

PROGRAM station improvements in FY25/26. These initiatives focus on maintaining

clean, safe, and welcoming environments across all properties. Projects wiill
include both contracted upgrades and in-house enhancements, targeting
areas such as signage, aesthetics, accessibility, and sustainability. Ongoing
maintenance efforts will also continue to ensure consistent quality and
reliability throughout the system. These improvements reflect the Rail
Commission’s ongoing commitment to delivering a high-quality transit
experience for all passengers.

ACE STATION Projects will include both contracted upgrades and in-house enhancements, PSE, CON
SIGNAGE PROJECT targeting areas such as signage, aesthetics, accessibility, and sustainability.

(PHASE 2 Ongoing maintenance efforts will also continue to ensure consistent quality

PRODUCTION & and reliability throughout the system.

INSTALLATION OF

SIGNAGE)

ACE WI-FI PHASE 2 With the delivery and acceptance of the new ACE Alstom railcars, the ACE OTHER

Wi-Fi Phase 2 project will be completed in Fall 2025, providing passenger Wi-
Fi on all new cars.

LOCOMOTIVE The Locomotive Simulator procurement will provide the opportunity and OTHER
SIMULATOR complete training of conductors and engineers at the Rail Maintenance

Facility for the future of the ACE service and is expected to be received in

late 2025.

Table 5. ACE Minor Capital Program - Continued on next page

FY25/26
BUDGET

$1,770,150

$2,000,000

$1,118,012

FY25/26
BUDGET

$250,000

$350,000

$245,083

$484,440

SAN JoAQUIN

c—_- REGIONAL
FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET RaL Commisson 16




PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT FY25/26

PHASE BUDGET

POSITIVE TRAIN The project is to replace obsolete Positive Train Control Components on OTHER $250,000
CONTROL CAPITAL ACE locomotives and cab cars. This is scheduled for substantial
COMPONENTS completion in FY25/26, but capital component replacement is ongoing.
TRACC FACILITY TRACC is the workforce development program that the Rail Commission OTHER $500,000
(HUD COMMUNITY is undertaking to help bring new workers into the railroad workplace.
PROJECT FUNDING) This project would fund initial development of preliminary engineering

plans and environmental documents for a building to house this

program.
TOTAL $2,079,523

Table 5. ACE Minor Capital Program

SJJPA CAPITAL PROJECTS

In an agreement between SJJPA and the Rail Commission, the Rail Commission has been designated to lead the design
and construction effort for the shared Valley Rail stations, track and facilities, as well as the major capital projects
associated with the San Joaquins. The projects below are funded and directed by the SJPPA but are incorporated into
the Rail Commission Work Program and Budget to provide staff with the budget authority to carry out the projects,
these can be viewed in Table 6 and 7. For additional information regarding the SJJPA and the San Joaquins service, the
Final 2025 SJJPA Business Plan is attached at the end of this document.

* Madera Station Relocation Project * BNSF CP Lake to CP Escalon

e Oakley Station & Track Improvements e Cabral Annex Building Expansion

» Stockton Wye * Madera High-Speed Rail Station

* San Joaquin Street Layover Facility & Access * Merced Intermodal Track Connector (MITC)

Improvements

PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT FY25/26
PHASE BUDGET

ASJ STATION With the approval of the signage manual, the ASJ Station Signage PSE, CON $375,000

SIGNAGE PROJECT Project will move into implementation of the standards. In FY25/26,

(PHASE 2 several stations signage plans will be designed and installed beginning

PRODUCTION & with stations in San Joaquin County.

INSTALLATION OF

SIGNAGE)

PUBLIC Project for existing San Joaquins stations to upgrade and replace the CON, OTHER $2,595,793

INFORMATION existing PIDS with the modern version named CalPIDS and install the

DISPLAY SYSTEM purchased cabinets and related hardware.

(PIDS)

FACILITY & STATION As SJJPA takes a more active role in the oversight of the San Joaquins OTHER $200,000

IMPROVEMENTS stations and facilities, funds are required for station leases and other

facility maintenance costs.

Table 6. SJJPA Minor Capital Program - Continued on next page

SAN JoAQUIN

REGIONAL

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET sl RaLCovvsson 17




California High Speed Rail. The relocated station will include access
road, parking, bus circulation, a 600 foot platform, and associated
station track.

PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT FY25/26
PHASE BUDGET

MINI-HIGH The Mini-High Platform Boarding Project addresses passengers’ OTHER $1,311,816
PLATFORM accessibility needs with the new single-level Siemens Venture railcars in

California’s Intercity Passenger Rail system. The raised platform will be

positioned so a plate/device can be extended from the bottom of the

train's door opening to the 48-inch-high raised platform allowing level

boarding for individuals needing assistance.
SAN JOAQUINS The Minor Capital program has a variety of projects dedicated keeping OTHER $500,000
MINOR CAPITAL the San Joaquins Corridor in a state of good repair, as well as making
PROGRAM small service improvements. Projects included: Hanford Station security

fencing extension, Richmond Station garden beautification, Thruway

Bus signage installs and multiple station landscaping improvements.
SAN JOAQUIN SJJPA will lead a San Joaquin Valley planning study and ongoing working OTHER $225,000
VALLEY NETWORK efforts in coordination with multiple partner agencies and with
INTEGRATION consultant support, which will conduct a thorough, community-involved
STUDY analysis of the integration of multiple transit and passenger rail

services, increase transportation mobility options to enhance

connections to transit, and promote Transit Oriented Development (TOD)

land use planning and implementation.
TOTAL $5,207,609

Table 6. SJJPA Minor Capital Program
PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT FY25/26
PHASE BUDGET

BNSF CP LAKE TO The Lake to West Escalon Project will connect two existing segments of CON $9,936,662
CP ESCALON double track on the BNSF Stockton Subdivision by adding a second

main track and related improvements between Lake and West Escalon

in Escalon, California.
CABRAL ANNEX Rehabilitation of an existing parking lot and street side parking. New PSE, ROW, $3,380,580
BUILDING Cabral Annex building with meeting space and staff offices. CON
EXPANSION
HIGH-SPEED RAIL/ HSRA requested the Rail Commission to evaluate the new Flirt H2 OTHER $750,000
EARLY TRAIN vehicles Caltrans was purchasing from Stadler (formerly ZEMU) for use
OPERATOR by the Unified Operator (UO) as part of the Central Valley service that
COORDINATION will meet with HSR at Merced. This funding is to cover any evaluations
SUPPORT that may need to be performed, as well as other ongoing coordination.
MADERA STATION Relocation of the San Joaquin's Intercity service's Madera Station from PSE, ROW, $980,479
RELOCATION Madera Acres to a location just north of Avenue 12 to connect to future CON

Table 7. SJJPA Major Capital Program - Continued on next page

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commisson 18

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET




PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT FY25/26

PHASE BUDGET
MADERA HIGH The project includes construction of the HSR station platform and is
SPEED RAIL designed to provide a direct connection between San Joaquin and
STATION EARLY HSR trains. The project will also construct parking improvements, a PAED, PSE $352,000
OPERATING transit station, and access roadway improvements connecting the
SEGMENT BUILD station with Avenue 12.
MADERA HIGH SPEED The project will construct a new station in Madera County for PAED $1,300,000
RAIL STATION FULL California’s Interim High-Speed Rail (HSR) Service between Merced and
BUILD Bakersfield. Located along Avenue 12, the station will provide Madera

County with direct access to HSR service and better connect it with
Fresno, the larger Central Valley region, and the rest of California. Future
transit-oriented development along the Avenue 12 Corridor, together
with improved transit connectivity, will ensure that Madera County can
capture the full economic and environmental benefits of HSR and
sustainable growth patterns.

MITC Project includes a new track connection from the BNSF corridor to
the proposed integrated HSR station in downtown Merced between R

MERCED INTEGRATED

TRACK CONNECTOR
(MiITC) and O Streets. The connection with the HSR EOS at Merced will also

[ i PAED 3,115,000
ENVIRONMENTAL & req.uwe the expan.s.lon of the approved ACE Merced Layover and S
PRELIMINARY Mcunt.encmc'e Facth t'o include nevY (?II"\d upgr'aded tracks for San
ENGINEERING Joaquins trains and joint use of the initial facility for both ACE and San

Joaquins trains.

SJJPA, in coordination with the City of Oakley, Amtrak, and BNSF
Railways, completed the design phase of the project in 2025.
Construction is slated to begin for the Oakley Station Platform Project in
the middle of 2025.

OAKLEY STATION &

TRACK IMPROVEMENTS ROW, CON $7,396,962

The project is located in Stockton, at the existing San Joaquin Street Station

SAN JOAQUIN ST along the BNSF Stockton Subdivision. The project will construct layover track,
LAYOVER & ACCESS i ; : . . .

reconfigure the parking lot, and install street lighting along San Joaquin PAED, PSE $405,000
IMPROVEMENTS Street between Hazelton Avenue and Worth Street in Stockton. The project

will increase passenger safety and security as well as train storage capacity
at the station.

This project will provide a new wye connector track between the UPRR
Fresno Subdivision and the BNSF Stockton Subdivision, which will
enhance train movement within the busy rail environment of Stockton.
Construction will occur in conjunction with the Stockton Diamond Grade
Separation project, as the wye is located in the northwest side of the
existing diamond. This project supports SJJPA goals of increasing
capacity in the San Joaquins Corridor and the frequency of San
Joaquins trains.

STOCKTON WYE ROW, CON $16,802,114

This project is to carry forward the ZE F40 conversion analysis as well as

begin on the maintenance facility, fueling/charging infrastructure at the

RMF. This will be a multi-year project with shared interfaces between $1,240,000
ACE and SJJPA as both services will be utilizing the same infrastructure.

ZERO EMISSION
MULTIPLE UNIT &
TRANSITION
PROJECT

TOTAL $45,658,797

Table 7. SJJPA Major Capital Program

SAN JoAQUIN

REGIONAL

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET sl R Covmssor 19




PLANNING, GRANTS, & PROGRAMMING

The Rail Commission strives to be an essential asset to
the communities it serves by connecting residents to
jobs, housing, services, and leisure activities;
stimulating local economies; improving the
environment, health, and quality of life of community
members; becoming a leader in increasing resilience to
climate change. The Rail Commission is also committed
to reducing greenhouse gas emissions and vehicle
miles traveled which will lead to future climate impacts;
and, most importantly, ensuring that the ACE service is
accessible to everyone. With these goals and
aspirations in mind, the Rail Commission’s Planning,
Grants and Programming Department has strategically
aligned its resources and processes to improve
efficiency and the agency’s position in the industry.

In FY25/26, the Rail Commission will continue planning
efforts for expanded and improved ACE service. It is
also making progress on the Valley Rail Program;
securing strong support for ACE service improvements;
pursuing additional funding for ACE’s planning, capital
and operational needs. In addition, the Rail Commission
will manage and administer various grants and funding
programs; as well as building and maintaining
partnerships and positive working relationships with
stakeholders, local and regional partners, as well as
funding partners.

VALLEY RAIL PROGRAM: PLANNING FOR ACE
EXPANSION AND SERVICE OPTIMIZATION

“Valley Rail” is a joint program between the San Joaquin
Regional Rail Commission (Rail Commission) and the
San Joaquin Joint Powers Authority (SJJPA) that includes
improvements and expansions of both ACE commuter
rail and the San Joaquins intercity passenger rail
service. Valley Rail’s extensive program includes the

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

introduction of a number of new stations and a series of
track improvements between Sacramento and the San
Joaquin Valley. This new rail infrastructure will allow for
the implementation of additional round-trip service for
the San Joaquins improving connections for those
traveling between the San Joaquin Valley and
Sacramento area. For the ACE service, these initiatives
will extend and add new connectivity between
Sacramento, Merced, and the Bay Area. The Valley Rail
program encompasses a series of major and minor
projects that require a methodical and incremental
delivery schedule which has always been envisioned
as a program that would be implemented over time.

Implementation of the Valley Rail Program was initiated
in earnest with the appropriation of $400 million in
funding for the extension of ACE to Ceres and Merced
through SB 132 in 2016. This legislation was related to
the approval of SB 1 and the significant infusion of
funding for passenger rail and transit through the
Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP)
administered by the California State Transportation
Agency (CalSTA). In 2018, CalSTA awarded $500.5 million
of TIRCP to Rail Commission for the Valley Rail Program.
The size of Valley Rail Program has grown substantially
since 2018. A key goal of the expanded Valley Rail
Program has been to provide direct and increased ACE
and San Joaquins connectivity to the California High-
Speed Rail (CHSR) early operating segment (EOS) at the
Merced HSR Station when it is expected to begin
operations by 2030-2033. In addition, the Stockton
Diamond Grade Separation Project was added in 2020
(with the Rail Commission’s successful $100 million
Trade Corridor Enhancement Program award). In 2022,
the Valley Rail Program was further expanded with the
planned extensions to Chico and to Union City. The

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commisson 20




efforts for these two extensions were led by regional
agencies working in partnership with the Rail
Commission and the SJJPA. Because the implementation
of the Valley Rail Program has not progressed as quickly
as initially envisioned, these two extension projects are
on hold until further progress is made on the original
Valley Rail Program (Sacramento and Merced
extensions). The current amount of funding secured for
the expanded Valley Rail Program has increased to over
S1.6 billion as a result of multiple additional successful
grant applications by the Rail Commission and SJJPA.
Most of the funding secured for the Valley Rail Program
has come from state funding sources.

The implementation of the Valley Rail Program has not
progressed as quickly as had been expected. There are
several factors which have contributed to delays
toward completing Valley Rail projects and initiating
new ACE and San Joaquins service. The impacts of the
pandemic are still being felt on major public
transportation improvement programs like Valley Rail.
Since 2020, construction and operating costs have
risen at rates far exceeding what could have been
anticipated pre-COVID, while ridership and revenue for
public transportation services are still recovering. This
has led to funding shortfalls for both capital and
operating expenses that put a significant burden on
how many infrastructure projects can be implemented,
how much new service public agencies can afford to
operate, and the timing for service expansion. These
issues are exacerbated by the limited amounts of
public funding available for passenger rail service
expansion. The substantially increased size and
complexity of the Valley Rail Program has also impacted
the speed in which the program can be implemented.
Most Valley Rail construction involves making
improvements to the freight railroad which the ACE and
San Joaquins service operate on. Freight partners and
permitting agencies have limitations on the amount of
work they can accommodate from any passenger rail
agency.

The Valley Rail Program is made up of 78 discrete
infrastructure projects and prioritization is required. This
inevitably leads to delays for some of the projects

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

which are not considered top priority. The Stockton
Diamond Grade Separation eliminates the worst freight
rail bottleneck in California and is required to enable the
levels of service now envisioned by the Valley Rail
Program. The Stockton Diamond Grade Separation is by
itself a very complex “Mega Project” that is by far the
largest single project undertaken by either the Rail
Commission or the SJJPA, and one of the largest
construction projects in Northern California. However,
this critical project, which is the highest priority of the
Rail Commission and the Authority, was not part of the
initial Valley Rail service expansion that received the
2018 TIRCP award. While adding the Stockton Diamond
Grade Separation project made Valley Rail a much more
impactful program, it has also contributed to delays in
the implementation of other projects.

As a result of these and other issues, the Rail
Commission’s Station/Facilities Development
Committee provided direction to staff to 1) prioritize the
competition of the Stockton Diamond project; 2) pursue
the earliest possible interim service delivery to the
Stanislaus region, even if the full track and station
projects are not complete; 3) pursue earliest possible
service delivery to the Sacramento region, provided this
does not impede priority for service to Stanislaus
region; 4) pursue new funding sources, bundle projects
for cost savings, and transfer funds from projects that
can be completed in later phases of the Valley Rail
Program; and 5) consider the addition of special voting
members from Stanislaus and Sacramento counties
where many projects will be constructed. The direction
provided has set the priorities for all future work.

In response, the Rail Commission developed an
updated phased implementation schedule for the
Valley Rail Program in FY24/25. This new schedule
(referred to as the “Valley Rail Progression”) is largely
driven by redlistic construction dates for the
improvements needed for running additional ACE and
San Joaquins service, balanced by current assumptions
about funding availability for construction and
operation of additional service, and when ridership will
justify additional service. The phased service
progression served as the basis for preparation of the
ACE Expansion Service Plan, which included analysis of

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RAIL CoMMISSION 21




market demand and operating concepts for ACE
service included in Valley Rail, identification of a refined
service plan and schedules, validation of capital
requirements for service implementation, and
operations and maintenance funding requirements.

NATOMAS/
AIRPORT

O Q0

SACRAMENTO
VALLEY
STATION

STOCKTON

LATHROP
TRANSFER
STATION

SAN JOSE

MERCED FRESNO &g&

Figure 1: Valley Rail Service Concept

*Each line in Figure 1 represents a round-trip with purple lines
representing existing ACE service, green lines for new ACE service,
and blue lines for San Joaquins service.

The Rail Commission is also working to ensure that
current and future service connectivity is aligned at a
local, state, and federal level. Locally, working in
coordination with the Santa Clara Valley Transportation
Authority (VTA), assessment of potential modifications
to connecting ACE Shuttle operations is underway. The
goal is to optimize route performance and revenue;
reduce operating costs; and identify a preferred
governance model for long-term administration and
operation of the shuttle service for discussion with VTA
leading up to its next bi-annual service change in
FY26/27. This analysis is driven by operations cost
increases presented by VTA for the ACE Shuttles it

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

operates, and uncertainty about regional funding
support for sustaining the services. Route concepts for
ACE Shuttles and recommendations for future
operations are documented in the ACE Shuttle
Optimization Study, which serves as the basis for
ongoing coordination with VTA and other partner
agencies to be conducted by Rail Commission staff in
FY25/26. The Rail Commission will also coordinate with
other transit agencies in the Bay Area and San Joaquin
regions in developing strategies to improve mobility and
establish connected transit networks, in accordance
with upcoming and future Short-Range Transit plans.

In FY25/26, the Rail Commission and the SJJPA will
advance planning efforts for Valley Rail to closely
coordinate with Caltrans in its administration of the
Federal Railroad Administration’s (FRA) Corridor
Identification and Development Program (CIDP). This
program establishes a national service development
planning and project development process leading to
federal priority project pipeline based on capital project
inventories for individual intercity passenger rail
corridors. It also includes federal funding for planning,
environmental review, and design stages. Valley Rail is
uniquely positioned to leverage current and near-term
planning and environmental approvals into capital
construction funding through CIDP. The partnership
between Caltrans, the Rail Commission, and the SJJPA
will look to secure CIDP capital funds for the Valley Rail
Program soon after clearing the CIDP planning phase.
This funding will further advance integration between
ACE and San Joaquin Corridor intercity service as
envisioned in the Valley Rail plan. Caltrans intends to
initiate work on the initial CIDP planning phase,
including a corridor Service Development Plan, in
coordination with the Rail Commission during FY25/26.

PLANNING FOR LONG-TERM VALLEY RAIL
EXPANSION

Beyond the ten-year planning horizon, the Rail
Commission will work with the State and SJJPA to plan
for passenger rail service to Butte County (Chico). SJJPA
partnered with the Butte County Association of
Governments (BCAG), Caltrans, and Sacramento Area
Council of Governments (SACOG) to complete a
feasibility study for North Valley Rail, including

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commission 22




conceptual improvements for rail service between Sacramento and Chico. The 2024 State Rail Plan identifies a San
Joaquins extension to Chico as a potential “long-term” expansion of the San Joaquins. The SJJPA is working with
Caltrans, and local and regional partners to continue to further examine this possibility through the state’s CIDP Service
Development Plan process in FY25/26. The CIDP effort will examine the infrastructure needed to allow for future service
to directly connect Valley Rail service (and extended service to Chico) along the Sacramento Subdivision with
Sacramento Valley Station (SVS). It will also address integration between a North Valley Rail extension and services to
Sacramento included in the Valley Rail program.

In addition, the Rail Commission will continue to coordinate with the Authority, Caltrans District 10, SJCOG, and the Tri-
Valley - San Joaquin Valley Regional Rail Authority (Valley Link) on the potential for a new shared-use passenger
infrastructure in the Altamont Corridor as part of the Valley Link project. On December 4, 2020, the Rail Commission
approved an initial memorandum of understanding (MOU) with Valley Link with the goal of the Rail Commission serving
as the agency responsible for Valley Link operations. This was an important step towards the implementation of Valley
Link and continued the strong collaboration between the two agencies. The Rail Commission can provide consulting
services for the Valley Link Project including the review of preliminary engineering documents, interagency agreements,
early service development and operating plans, and procurement documents. In FY24/25 Rail Commission staff
reinitiated coordination with Valley Link staff to review project delivery progress and infrastructure concepts for
integrating future ACE service on the Valley Link corridor alignment and continued to support Valley Link grant
applications and Valley Link’s inclusion in the San Joaquin Valley’s “Valley Voice” as a passenger radil priority. The Rail
Commission continues to coordinate with Valley Link staff on Caltrans/SJCOG’s I-205 Managed Lanes Environmental
Impact Report (EIR) and on the possibility of shared ACE/Valley Link infrastructure between North Lathrop Transfer
Station and Livermore. The Rail Commission will continue to assist in progressing the Valley Link project which
complements ACE expansion in the Altamont Corridor.

In FY25/26, the Rail Commission will continue to coordinate with Valley Link’s continued planning efforts and identify
opportunities to augment and enhance rail to the Bay Area. Figure 2 is a rendering of the multi-modal North Lathrop
Transfer Station where ACE and Valley Link are expected to connect.

Figure 2

SAN JoAQUIN

REGIONAL

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET = RaL Commission 23




VALLEY RAIL: TRANSPORTATION FOR A
SUSTAINABLE AND EQUITABLE FUTURE IN THE
SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY

As an agency that is expanding to serve diverse and
disadvantaged communities along the ACE route, it is
imperative that the Rail Commission consider impacts
on existing and future infrastructure, optimize service,
and include plans to engage and perform outreach
within those communities. These become critical
aspects to the future success and sustainability of
projects and programs with the additional lens of
inclusivity, transparency, and accountability to the
community. While most projects and programs are
unique in nature, there are some basic considerations
to help justify the need for making outreach and
engagement a part of the planning process.

Many of the new communities served by Valley Rail are
classified as disadvantaged or low-income, according
to Air Resource Board Guidelines. Valley Rail adds
service and new market connections that benefit these
communities throughout the Central Valley. Access to
the Sacramento market, including Sacramento
International Airport (an employment hub), expands the
employment options for workers.

California’s Central Valley has some of the worst
pollution, air quality, and environmental indicators in the
United States. Compounding that, many communities
suffer from decades of disinvestment, geographic
inequity, and poverty, resulting in pockets of
concentrated low-income communities that lack
adequate access to jobs, healthcare, and educational
opportunities.

Accordingly, Valley Rail addresses these problems
head-on by targeting improved and expanded
passenger rail service to and through some of
California’s highest concentrations of disadvantaged
and low-income communities. By providing sustainable
transportation solutions, the Rail Commission serves in
improving air quality, incentivizing compact
development around legacy station areas, and
providing new and improved access to better economic
opportunities, both within and outside the region.
Service plans completed for expanded ACE service, as

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

part of Valley Rail, are designed to integrate with other
intercity corridor services planned by the SJJPA as well
as connecting local and regional transit services. This
integration aims to provide equitable long distance
transportation options throughout the day for
disadvantaged communities.

Additionally, creating space and opportunities for
community member involvement throughout the
timeline will ensure that there are intentional milestones
wherein concerns, priorities, and feedback can be
integrated and addressed at varying stages to avoid
alienation and displacement. Being proactive in this
outreach will provide an opportunity for stakeholders to
have a clear understanding of goals and outcomes;
foster trust and develop community champions; and
ultimately create an alignment between agency
initiatives and community needs.

Given that many programs and projects can range from
months to years or even decades—and surely well
beyond the grant period—the key to long-term success
will be harnessing positive relationships within the
community. As the Rail Commission pursues additional
funding necessary to deliver the Valley Rail Program, it
will be including community engagement and
marketing as part of the necessary project
administration budget within the grants, when eligible
and appropriate.

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commission 24




PLANNING SUPPORT FOR ACE STATION
COMMUNITIES

While Valley Rail improves geographic equity
throughout the Central Valley and Bay Areq, continuing
to leverage and incentivize transit-oriented
development and regional Sustainable Communities
Strategies will be important in serving priority
populations within the service corridors. In FY25/26, the
Rail Commission will continue to actively engage with
partner agencies in the planned Valley Rail corridor to
support the planning and development of transit-
oriented development and affordable housing in areas
surrounding planned ACE stations. These efforts will
include emphasis on support for affordable housing
and access to new rail, transit, and active
transportation options in disadvantaged communities.
Specific activities to support the Work Program are
described below:

City of Stockton Downtown Planning and Active
Transportation: The Rail Commission was successful in
partnering with the City of Stockton to secure Active
Transportation Program funding from the State for the
City of Stockton to construct the East Channel Street
Project, which also contribute significantly towards
serving disadvantaged communities in the state.
Existing conditions along East Channel Street located in
Downtown Stockton create a gap in the active
transportation network between the downtown core,
Regional Transit District’s (RTD) Downtown Transit
Center, Robert J. Cabral Station (Cabral Station), and
other destinations in the area. By installing new
sidewalks, high visibility crosswalks, new lighting, and
Class lll bike routes, this project expands on the Rail
Commission’s goals to uplift and connect local
communities. Rail Commission staff will provide support
to the City of Stockton to implement the East Channel
Street project in FY25/26.

The Rail Commission also partnered with the City of
Stockton to secure planning grant funding through
Caltrans in 2023 for the Downtown Stockton Mobility
Action plan project, or “Move Downtown.” This
important planning project includes plans to improve
connections between Cabral Station served by ACE, the
San Joaquin Street station served by the SJJPA, and

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

Downtown to complement comprehensive land use and
community planning for enhancing the vibrancy and
livability of Downtown Stockton. The Rail Commission
Work Program supports in-kind assistance for
completing the project.

Sacramento Del Paso Station Area Action Plan: The
Rail Commission collaborated with the Sacramento
Area Council of Governments (SACOG), City of
Sacramento, and Sacramento Regional Transit to
secure planning funding for transit-oriented
development and infrastructure action plans for the Del
Paso area surrounding the future “Old North
Sacramento” station in Sacramento in 2023. Rail
Commission staff agreed to lead the planning effort
around the Old North Sacramento Station area in
coordination with local and regional stakeholders,
which the Rail Commission will initiate in FY25/26.

Lodi Valley Rail Station Study: The Rail Commission
coordinated with the City of Lodi to apply for and
secure planning grant funding through Caltrans for the
Lodi Multimodal Transportation Network and Land Use
Compatibility Plan. This plan will identify and evaluate
improvements for connecting the planned Lodi Valley
Rail station, located outside of the city on the Union
Pacific Railroad (UPRR) Sacramento Subdivision, with
the existing San Joaquins Lodi Station and Downtown
Lodi to ensure the best possible connections and
integrated service. Additionally, the plan will leverage
work from Lodi’s Downtown Specific Plan Update to
harmonize these passenger rail and transit connections
with enhanced land use policies to best realize
economic development in the Lodi community.

Modesto Station Area Planning: The Rail Commission
secured planning grant funding in 2024 for a San
Joaquin Valley Network Integration and Transit Oriented
Development (TOD) Action Plan that will contribute
funding that can be used to identify opportunities and
strategies for supporting transit-oriented development
and connectivity for stations along the Southern Valley
Rail Corridor between Stockton and Merced. Project
prioritization continues to be a competitive process,
and the pursuit of grant funding is not always
successful. Rail Commission staff remains committed to

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commssion 25




debriefing meetings for unsuccessful applications to
identify possible weak points, collect feedback for
improvement, document lessons learned and leverage
for future success. Such was the case with the Rail
Commission’s attempt to secure grant funding while
working in coordination with the Stanislaus Council of
Governments (StanCOG) in 2024. Despite these
challenges, efforts will be made to further coordinate
with StanCOG and the City of Modesto to fund
dedicated and comprehensive transit-oriented
development planning for the Downtown Modesto ACE
station area.

Valley Rail Affordable Housing Partnerships: The Rail
Commission has successfully partnered with affordable
housing developers as a strategy for securing funding
for these projects and zero-emission rail equipment
through the California State Strategic Growth Council
(SGC) Affordable Housing Sustainable Community
program (AHSC), including grants for three (3)
affordable housing projects in Fremont, Sacramento,
and Modesto near existing and future ACE stations in
2023. The Strategic Growth Council (SGC) awarded
grants to each of these three applications. These
partnerships resulted in $18 million being secured for the
Rail Commission to convert three (3) ACE diesel
locomotives to zero-emission locomotives ($6 million for
each locomotive/project). These affordable housing
partnerships with the Rail Commission make a strategic
difference for projects near ACE stations. By partnering
with the Rail Commission or the Authority, Central Valley
and Southern Alameda County projects receive higher
scores for greenhouse gas reductions and are able to
compete with larger urban areas like the core Bay Area
and Southern California. In 2024, the SJJPA worked with
developers on another successful AHSC grant for an
affordable housing project named Sakura. This project,
located near Midtown Station (2000 16th Street), will
provide $5 million in funding for a Zero-Emission Multiple
Unit (ZEMU) car and $2 million for Midtown Station. The
Rail Commission will need to coordinate with the lead
partner jurisdictions and housing developers to receive
the zero-emission equipment funding through these
grants in FY25/26.

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

PLANNING AND FUNDING SUPPORT FOR
TRANSITION TO ZERO-EMISSION OPERATIONS
The Rail Commission has made considerable progress
toward a more sustainable future for ACE and the
Northern California Megaregion through planning,
funding and implementing zero-emission operations on
corridors served by ACE. On April 12, 2022, the Rail
Commission’s “Climate Action Plan Framework” was
submitted to the Federal Transit Administration. This
plan provides a roadmap for the Rail Commission
meeting state and federal goals for reducing
greenhouse gas emissions from the ACE service to 50%
below 2005 base levels. To reach this goal, the Rail
Commission committed to using 100% renewable diesel
in its locomotives (by 2023) and bus/shuttle fleets (by
2026), which reduces operational emissions to about
96.5% below 2005 levels. On November 28, 2022, the
Rail Commission announced it had moved to the sole
use of renewable diesel on its locomotive fleet for the
ACE train service - a key milestone for the Rail
Commission on its path to net zero-emissions
operations. ACE is Northern California’s first commuter
rail service to switch to 100% renewable diesel
operations.

In FY24/25, the Rail Commission started working on the
draft Clean Energy Plan to outline its strategy to
transition the existing fleet to zero-emissions vehicles,
invest in clean energy and improve infrastructure for
clean transportation to reduce greenhouse gas
emissions and improve air quality. The final plan should
be completed in FY25/26 for the Rail Commission’s
board review/approval as well as public release.
Additional detail on ACE fleet improvements is
described in the Equipment section of this Work
Program.

SECURING STRONG SUPPORT FOR ACE SERVICE
IMPROVEMENTS

The Rail Commission has developed a wide-spread
network of stakeholders to advocate for ACE Service
improvement and expansion, including several regional
rail working groups that include participants throughout
Northern California. ACE projects and programs
continue to be promoted by San Joaquin Council of
Governments’ (SJCOG ) “San Joaquin One Voice®” and

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commission 26




the San Joaquin Valley Regional Policy Council’s “Valley
Voice” legislative advocacy efforts. In particular, the
San Joaquin Valley Director’'s Committee created a new
Rail, Transit, and Transit-Oriented Development (TOD)
Working Group to further advocate the San Joaquin
Valley’s various efforts around rail and transit
connectivity and transit-oriented land uses. To further
these efforts, the SJJPA secured grant funding through
the Caltrans Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant
program to bring resources to the group focused on
producing a Valley-Wide Transit Action Plan to further
connectivity and network integration for the various
San Joaquin Valley rail and transit services and their
relationship to HSR. This coordinated network
integration planning work is designed to identify
actionable opportunities and provide connections
between rail and transit systems to maximize ridership,
and include integration between ACE and transit

providers in the corridor.

Valley Rail was selected by the “Megaregional Working
Group” (SACOG, MTC, and SJCOG) as one of the twelve
megaregional projects they will jointly advocate for. The
Rail Commission and the SJJPA received strong support
in the San Joaquin Valley, Sacramento, and the Bay Area
for their joint 2022 and 2023 Transit & Intercity Rail
Capital Program (TIRCP) applications, the Rail
Commission’s 2022 Trade Corridor Enhancement
Program (TCEP) application (for Ceres to Turlock Double
Tracking), and 2024 Rebuilding American Infrastructure
with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE) application (for

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

North Lathrop Transfer Station matching federal
funding). Strong support throughout the Northern
California Megaregion helped the Rail Commission and
the SJJPA secure the additional TIRCP funding in 2022
and 2023, with additional efforts to be made in 2024.
Continuing relationships with these partners and other
groups including the Central Valley Rail Working Group,
Sacramento Regional Rail Working Group, and the North
State Super Region Working Group will ensure broad
support for future funding applications.

The Rail Commission is currently focused on securing
support for matching federal funds and additional state
funding for various elements of the expanded Valley
Rail Program. The Rail Commission will continue to
develop corridor-wide support and new champions to
help promote and secure funding for ACE expansion in
FY25/26.

KEY COORDINATION AND NETWORK
INTEGRATION EFFORTS WITH CHRSA

In support of the California High Speed Rail Authority’s
(CHSRA) 2024 Business Plan, the Rail Commission
worked with CHSRA staff and CHSRA’s Early Train
Operator (ETO) to provide inputs for improved ACE
connectivity to future HSR service at Merced.
Connectivity to ACE and San Joaquins at Merced is key
to the success of the HSR EOS between Merced and
Bakersfield.

SJJPA approved an initial MOU with CHSRA and
California State Transportation Agency (CalSTA) on
November 20, 2020, which identified the SJJPA as the
operating agency for the HSR EOS. In 2022, the
Authority requested and received $2 million in planning
funds from the state to advance planning for the initial
HSR operations, network integration and connectivity,
and to develop more detailed inter-agency agreements.
This work began in late 2023 and in FY25/26, the Rail
Commission will continue to work with the Authority,
CHSRA, Caltrans, and CalSTA to advance the planning
for integrating ACE and San Joaquins services with
future HSR operations. Figure 3 on the next page shows
the planned ACE and San Joaquins connectivity with
the HSR EOS at Merced with each line representing a
round-trip.

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commisson 27




Existing Future

Intercity service | [ |
Commuter service [ L]

« Natomas ~ano Timed tl:aln-to-tram
connections
Old North Sacramento EEEEE N 000

@ Sacramento 2
Valley

Midtown Sacramento

@ Sacramento City College
Elk Grove

Lodi (new)

U OO DO Lodi (existing)

Downtown Stockton (Cabral)

Stockton
San Joaquin Street

Martinez o Modesto (existing)

North Lathrop

Emeryville ™~ ) Turlock-Denair
Oakland o~ ™
. Q
NN N & Merced (new)
Q \e & %W, Madera (new)
Lathrop/Manteca ™~ R R esno
Q. o
Q N Q R_§ o. g .
A e Q * Kings-Tulare
O Y . 9 -
CYRC = - N
R 0 J o
Y Q e Bakersfield
0) N o = - N @
Vasco Road L \¢ = O
(J g o

Turlock

Livermore Livingston
Pleasanton Atwater*

Fremont Merced (new)
Great America Madera (new)
Santa Clara Fresno

San Jose w@v,\

Kings-Tulare
Bakersfield

Figure 3. Shows the planned ACE and San Joaquins connectivity with the HSR EOS at Merced with each line representing a round-trip.

As an expansion of the Valley Rail Program, the Rail Commission will continue collaboration with the SJJPA, Caltrans, and
local and regional partners to explore intercity service options along the Altamont Corridor, aiming to enhance
connectivity for the HSR EOS to Northern San Joaquin Valley and Bay Area markets (Southern Alameda County and the
Silicon Valley). Having intercity service along the Altamont Corridor has been a service expansion goal of the Authority
for many years. The Rail Commission partnered with MTC and Caltrans on planning for the connection to Union City/
BART, which is included in the 2024 State Rail Plan as a long-term project.

SECURING NEW FUNDING

Many projects within the Valley Rail Program experienced significant cost increases in the design phase. Over the past
year, UPRR and BNSF Railway have modified their design standards for track, sidings, platforms, and layover facilities, as
well as construction phasing requirements. These design standards are requirements with which the Rail Commission
must comply, and changes are not negotiable. This has resulted in cost increases and the need to request supplemental
funds to comply with the new design standards and construction phasing requirements.

SAN JoAQUIN

REGIONAL

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET = RaL Commission 28




Since the pandemic, inflation has increased the cost of
all phases of Valley Rail projects, but the impact is even
greater for the construction phase. The cost escalation
from supply chain issues, labor costs, labor shortages,
reduced competition (specifically in the rail industry),
and rising interest rates are well-known challenges
across many different industries and are being
discussed and evaluated nationally and globally in
various forums. To fully meet the commitment to deliver
the Valley Rail Program, the Rail Commission is working
with the SJJPA, stakeholders, and funding partners to
reprioritize existing programmed TIRCP projects and to
pursue additional funding from federal and state grant
programs to fill the funding shortfalls. To be able to
apply for more federal funding programs, the Rail
Commission secured On-call PAGED consulting support
and On-call Environmental Engineering consultant
support to comply with NEPA and/or CEQA
requirements. The Rail Commission plans to pursue the
following grants and funding programs for the
operations and capital improvements:

* SJCOG’s Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality
Program

* BAAQMD’s Carl Moyer Program

* MARAD's Port Infrastructure Improvement Program

* USDOT’s Consolidated Rail Infrastructure and
Safety Improvement Program

e CTC’s Interregional Transportation Improvement
Program

¢ SACOG’s State Transportation Improvement
Program

* StanCOG's Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality
Program

* SACOG’s Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality
Program

* FRA's Fed/State Partnership Program

* USDOT’s Advanced Transportation Technologies
and Innovative Mobility Deployment Program

The Rail Commission will continue pursuing additional
grant funding aggressively while tailoring funding
strategy based on new guidance and direction
expected from the funding agencies.

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

GRANT MANAGEMENT AND COMPLIANCE

As a recipient of public funds, the Rail Commission has
a fiduciary responsibility to comply with all regulatory
requirements and to be aware of all pertinent material
to assist in the management of federal, state, or local
grants and funding programs. After the grants are
awarded, there are several requirements associated
with administering and managing those funds,
including, but not limited to, compliance with grant
terms and conditions, submission of required
agreements and documents, as well as ongoing
coordination with and reporting for funding agencies on
the status of the project.

In the prior fiscal year, the Rail Commission managed
50+ grants and funding programs for the existing and
future service. In addition, the Rail Commission was
able to secure $311 million between FY23/24 and
FY24/25. For FY25/26, as the Rail Commission continues
to pursue and secure additional funding, the Rail
Commission expects workload and deliverables
associated with additional funding to increase
considerably as new and emerging grant opportunities
become available.

A critical component of grant management is the
compliance requirements for the funding arrangements.
Both pre-award and post-award responsibilities include
regulatory audits to ensure the accuracy of financial
reporting, project deliverables, compliance, and third-
party contracting practices. The agency has quarterly,
semi-annual, and annual compliance engagements
which are submitted to grantor agencies. Timely
reporting ensures best practices and that any identified
corrective actions are thoroughly implemented.

To manage the agency’s complex capital, planning and
operations funding portfolio, the Rail Commission
procured and is in the process of implementing a grant
management database to enhance and better
coordinate grant management and compliance
activities. The full implementation is expected in early
FY25/26. Grant management is especially important
considering the consequences if grantees fail to comply
with the conditions of the grant, which could result in
the loss of funds through suspension and termination of
the grant agreement, as well as repayment of any

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commission 29




costs determined to be ineligible.

The Rail Commission continues to maintain processes and procedures aimed at ensuring compliance with grant
requirements. Internally, the Rail Commission has improved coordination among departments by exchanging and
sharing information on a regular basis. Through these ongoing interactions, the Rail Commission is also able to share
best practices and stay up to date on new requirements that are released. Coordination with partners both internally
and externally has proven to be the backbone of ensuring that all grant requirements are satisfied in a timely and
efficient manner.

The Rail Commission will continue taking a proactive approach to grants management that incorporates strategic
investments planning throughout the decision-making process. Through internal communication, such as “Department
Look Ahead” meetings, the Rail Commission can plan for the best use of specific grant programs, organize workload for
staff members and, ultimately, coordinate better with other departments. As additional funding sources become
available in FY25/26, this initiative-driven approach will become increasingly more important in ensuring project
deliverability and grant compliance.

SAN JoAQUIN

REGIONAL

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET 5l R Covmsson 30




OPERATIONS

The San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission’s (Rail
Commission) dedication to safety ensures the reliability
of existing services and facilitates their expansion into
new communities, fostering growth and accessibility. In
FY25/26, ACE will continue to offer four (4) daily
roundtrips from Downtown Stockton at the Robert J.
Cabral Station to San Jose’s Diridon Station.

In November of 2024, ACE adjusted its eastbound
schedule to introduce ACE 02 and ceased operations of
its latest eastbound train, ACE 10. ACE 02 departs from
San Jose at an earlier time than previous schedules,
allowing riders to return to their homes sooner. The
change was made to better accommodate evolving
trends in the commute market, including more flexible
employer schedules.

Following its departure from Stockton, the ACE route
passes beautiful farm and delta landscapes as it
approaches the iconic Altamont Pass. On the west side
of the Altamont, ACE travels through the scenic
landscapes and urban centers of the Tri-Valley and
Silicon Valley. Covering 86 miles, the ACE route includes
ten station stops along tracks owned by Union Pacific
Railroad (UPRR) and Caltrain. ACE operates on
weekdays during peak commute times in the morning
and evening with special train service on select dates.
The Rail Commission partners with TransitAmerica
Services Inc. to operate and maintain the ACE service
through an Operations and Maintenance contract. As
ACE enters the first year of a new Operations and
Maintenance agreement with TransitAmericq, the
service continues to see ridership growth, incorporating
additional equipment to meet this demand. Additionally,
ACE is planning to extend its service areas in the future
while implementing measures to ensure ongoing

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

reliability and efficiency throughout the life of this
agreement. ACE rolling stock consists of MPI F40
locomotives, Siemens Charger locomotives, and
Bombardier/Alstom bi-level coach cars and cab cars.
Each ACE train is equipped with 1-3 “bike cars”, which is
a coach car that has been redesigned and modified to
create additional bike capacity. ACE bike cars can hold
an additional 14 bikes per car. For passengers to identify
a bike car, they can simply look for the “BIKE CAR” decal
sign affixed to the exterior door of the car. Typically,
ACE trains operate 6-car train consists with a
locomotive. However, in response to increased ridership
and passenger feedback, three (3) trains now feature
expanded consist sizes, with additional equipment
available for expansion as needed.

In FY24/25, ACE is forecasted to carry 815,442
passengers, which is a 19.7% increase from the previous
fiscal year. On a daily basis, ACE is carrying an average
of 3,223 riders. ACE ridership recovery has progressed
over recent fiscal years. The year-over-year growth in
ridership has been the result of marketing, outreach,
and brand recognition, bringing new riders to the
service. As ACE continues to grow its ridership, it is
anticipated that a year-over-year growth performance
will taper as the service continues toward peak
ridership. In FY25/26, ACE is forecasted to grow
ridership by 13% which would result in 921,449 riders
(3,642 riders per day).

To continue growing ridership through new rider
acquisition and encourage existing riders to increase
frequency of rides, operating trains on time is the most
important service characteristic. ACE average endpoint
On-Time Performance (OTP) in the first six months of

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RAIL CoMMISSION ] |




FY24/25 was 90%. The Operations team will continue
working with both UPRR and BNSF railroads in FY25/26
to continue to improve OTP. Notably, UPRR has
implemented the Advanced Movement Planner (AMP)
to assist dispatchers in better assessing and prioritizing
train movements, which is expected to contribute to
enhanced OTP.

In 2024, Union Pacific made significant track
improvements in the Niles Canyon Tunnels near
Fremont, providing a smoother ride for passengers.
Furthermore, the Rail Commission has collaborated with
the host railroad partners to increase track inspections
in critical areas, especially ahead of and during
inclement weather, to maintain the highest safety
standards. These efforts are part of the Rail
Commission’s ongoing commitment to several key
operational areas that enhance service performance,
drive ridership, and improve passenger satisfaction in
FY25/26. Key areas include safety and security,
connecting services, facility maintenance and
improvement, and special trains.

SAFETY AND SECURITY

The Rail Commission prioritizes safety and security
above all else. Building partnerships with federal, state,
and local stakeholders is essential to cultivating a
culture focused on these values. This commitment
drives continuous improvements in the safety and
security of the Rail Commission’s passengers,
contractors, residents, host railroads, employees, and
board members.

As the Rail Commission’s facilities cover multiple
counties and expand into new areas with the upcoming
Valley Rail Service, the Rail Commission safety plan
remains flexible to adapt to various environments while
preserving core actionable elements. The Rail
Commission is committed to maintaining high
standards in ACE operations and Rail Commission
programs. The Rail Commission aims to accomplish this
through effective communication, innovative
improvements, and educational initiatives that promote
collaboration and progress.

The Rail Commission is committed to its partnership

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

with California Operation Lifesaver, Inc. (CAOL), a
prominent non-profit organization focused on rail safety
education since 1972. CAOL works to prevent collisions,
injuries, and fatalities at railroad tracks and highway-rail
grade crossings through impactful public education
programs across the U.S. This collaboration strengthens
passenger confidence and demonstrates the Rail
Commission’s strong commitment to safety.
Additionally, the Rail Commission is partnering with
Truckers Against Trafficking to raise awareness and
provide crucial support for potential victims of human
trafficking.

The Rail Commission has increased awareness and
response training for its onboard crews and front-line
staff. This proactive approach builds trust among ACE
passengers and signals to community stakeholders the
Rail Commission’s dedication to safety. The following
are previous initiatives successfully implemented:

* An additional 8-hour security car patrol to provide
a safety and security overwatch of the ACE
facilities, staff, and passengers

* Integrate the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR)
System Safety and Emergency Preparation
Response and State Workplace Violence
compliance training into the Rail Commission’s
new learning management system (LMS)

* Emergency Preparation Drills (EPREP) for
Rail Commission staff, first responders, and transit
partners

* In-person active threat response training

* Human trafficking awareness training

Key Future Initiatives:

» De-escalation/conflict resolution training for on-
board staff

« Human trafficking response training

* Emergency preparation training for local
emergency responders for future stations

* Increase closed-circuit television (CCTV) coverage
for the Rail Maintenance Facility

* Transportation Security Administration (TSA)
supporting trainings related to Baseline
Assessment for Security Enhancement, Security
Enhancement Through Assessment, and Table-Top
exercises

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commisson 32




Enhancing the safety culture within the Rail Commission
is rooted in the continuous improvement of crew
training processes. To provide safe and reliable
transportation services, every crew member must
receive thorough training and develop a deep
understanding of operational standards, protocols, and
real-world scenarios.

The Rail Commission is set to unveil its new locomotive
simulator, which is expected to be delivered in October
2025. Staff training will begin in November 2025.

The simulator was initially scheduled for delivery in Q1
2025; however, the timeline was extended due to the
thorough review process required for the hardware and
software designs. The design scope extends beyond
the hardware itself and includes a comprehensive
range of simulation elements that must be tailored to
meet the ACE corridor specifications and operational
equipment. This advanced training tool will replicate the
controls and environment of a real locomotive, allowing
train operators to practice various scenarios in a
controlled virtual setting. By enabling realistic training
experiences, the simulator will significantly reduce the
risks associated with real-world training operations.

Trainees will enhance their skills, elevate their decision-
making capabilities, and refine their response
techniques by simulating diverse conditions,
emergencies, and operational procedures. Additionally,
the simulator will extend its reach beyond the current
ACE corridor to encompass the future Valley Rail service
expansion.

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

This locomotive simulator will be an invaluable resource
for The Rail Academy of Central California (TRACC),
greatly enriching the training experience for all
participants. The Rail Commission believes this
innovative tool will advance its commitment to a strong
safety culture and operational excellence.

CONNECTING SERVICES

The ACE Connecting Services program is one of the
many reasons ACE is successful. Whether it is the
inbound partners like STAN RTA (Modesto), Manteca
Transit, Tracy TRACER, or the outbound partners like
LAVTA (Wheels), Contra Costa Transportation Authority
(CCTA) and Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
(VTA), ACE passengers depend on connecting services

for their first and last mile connections. Operating since
the launch of ACE in 1998, the most successful portion

of the Connecting Services program has been the Great
America Shuttles. 72% of Shuttle users surveyed
indicated that they would not utilize ACE if the Shuttles
were no longer available. Eight (8) different Shuttles
operate every weekday from the Great America Station
to provide convenient connections with major
employment sites in Santa Clara County. The Shuttles
are scheduled to provide service immediately following
the first three (3) morning ACE train arrivals with timely
return service in the evening.

While the inbound Connecting Services program is
funded by transit partners, the Rail Commission and its
transit partners Wheels and VTA jointly fund the
outbound services. The Great America Shuttles is the
largest outbound program and is jointly funded by the
Rail Commission and Bay Area Air Quality Management
District (BAAQMD) through the SCVTA awarded
Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) grant. For
FY25/26, the estimated total operating cost for the
Great America Shuttles is $2,701,093. In addition, the Rail
Commission contracts with VTA for managing the
Shuttle program which costs $250,000. The total
projected cost including operating and VTA’s
administration amount is $2,951,093. The estimated
minor TFCA grant received by SCVTA is $100,000; the
Rail Commission’s portion for FY25/26 is $2,851,093.

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commisson 33




Historically, through VTA, BAAQMD has contributed
approximately $1,000,000 annually to the Great
America Shuttles service. However, BAAQMD has been

signaling for several years that the focus of their
funding programs are shifting from operations. The
result of the shifting in priorities may result in BAAQMD
not supporting the Shuttle program in FY25/26 at the
same level it has in previous years. The loss of BAAQMD
and Lockheed Martin funding creates a shortfall that
has been temporarily funded by the MTC SB 125
program. SB 125 funding is anticipated to fund the
shortfall for two (2) years. Over the course of FY25/26,
staff will work with VTA to optimize the Shuttle services,
ensuring they are as cost effective as possible,
evaluate routes with low ridership that can be reduced,
combined or eliminated, and secure new funding
through public or private employer sources.

STATION AND FACILITIES MAINTENANCE

The Rail Commission maintains five (5) of the ACE
stations and the Rail Maintenance Facility (RMF). The
maintenance and upkeep of stations are key drivers of
passenger satisfaction and safety. To ensure the best
maintenance practices are followed in FY25/26, Rail
Commission staff developed and implemented a Robert
J. Cabral, RMF, and ACE Facility Maintenance Plan (FMP).
This plan includes several programs aimed at ensuring
that stations and facilities are continuously maintained
in a safe manner and in a state of good repair. The FMP
provides standards and specifications to direct
activities related to the physical infrastructure and
equipment located at facilities and stations. In support
of the FMP, Rail Commission Maintenance Staff
continually receive training to ensure safety and
appropriate skills are being acquired.

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

For FY25/26, a series of minor improvement projects
have been identified to refresh and upgrade various
areas across the Rail Commission properties.

Contracted Projects:

* Upgrades to the Cabral Building

» Conversion of waste receptacles at the Rail
Commission facilities and stations

The Rail Commission Workforce-Executed (Non-

Contracted) Projects:

« Station identifier sign updates

* Upgrades to platform advertising (AD) boxes

* Painting of ticketing booths at Lathrop/Mantecaq,
Tracy, and Pleasanton stations

e Conversion to drought-tolerant landscaping at
Channel Street and ACE Station

* Installation of upgraded two-stream waste
receptacles

These initiatives reflect the Rail Commission’s continued
commitment to providing safe, clean, and welcoming

environments for all passengers.

SPECIAL TRAINS

In FY24/25, the Rail Commission approved and
operated seven (7) Special ACE trains in support of
Levi’s® Stadium. In December of 2024, ACE successfully
operated its first weekday Special Train on a Monday,
with no significant disruptions to regular ACE service.
The Special Trains provide an additional ridership and
revenue stream, while expanding the reach of the ACE
brand. Operationally, organizing transportation for
special events requires close collaboration between the
Rail Commission’s operations staff, host railroads, and

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commsson 34




the event promoter for approval of these trains and
successful Special Train program performance. In
FY25/26, Special Trains will be operating to Levi’'s®
Stadium. These Special Trains will be operated on
Saturdays and Sundays with consideration for weekday
events. Additional information is included in the
‘Passenger Experience and Marketing’ chapter.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The Information Technology (IT) Department is a key
contributor of the Rail Commission strategic goals. The
department is committed to providing robust, secure,
and user-centric technology solutions that empower
staff and safeguard digital assets. IT strives to provide
exceptional support by recruiting, hiring, and training a
highly skilled and customer-focused team. It is
dedicated to delivering innovative solutions that
empower the Rail Commission staff and enhance the
experience of ACE and San Joaquins passengers.

IT is entrusted with the responsibility of safeguarding
the organization's cyber assets, including data,
systems, and networks. IT proactively protects the
organization's sensitive data and critical infrastructure
from evolving cyber threats. This includes implementing
and maintaining comprehensive security protocols,
conducting regular vulnerability assessments, and
fostering a culture of security awareness among all
staff.

IT is continually assessing next generation systems to
ensure the reliability, scalability, and security of the Rail
Commission’s network architecture. Cyber
Infrastructure projects are a high priority for the
upcoming fiscal year. The Rail Commission will be
moving to privatize the network infrastructure between
Cabral Station and the Rail Maintenance Facility (RMF).
This project will reduce the expense of third-party
internet service providers and decrease the threat
vectors from outside agents. IT is introducing new cyber
awareness training programs for staff. Improved
knowledge of how to identify threats, such as phishing,
will improve the overall protection of the Rail
Commission’s cyber assets. In addition to endpoint
protection, network threat detection applications are
being used to monitor all ingress and egress network

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

traffic via enterprise level firewall appliances. Such
projects help protect not just the Rail Commission’s
cyber infrastructure, but all staff and customers who
rely on its transportation technology such as on board
Wi-Fi and Passenger Information Display Systems (PIDS).

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commsson 35




EQUIPMENT SERVICES

Consistent delivery of clean, safe, and reliable equipment is critical to the success of the service and will ensure that the
Rail Commission can maintain its legacy of high performance which, in turn, preserves the long-lasting relationship with
ACE riders. In order for the Equipment Services team to retain this high standard, it is imperative to strategically plan for
equipment needs in the immediate, near, and long term. For the ACE service, the focus has been on ensuring that the
passenger rail equipment is maintained in a state of good repair, the procurement of new equipment has been
conducted successfully to prepare for the expansion of the service, and that the commissioning and testing of
equipment is conducted prior to equipment going into revenue service.

In recent years, the Rail Maintenance Facility (RMF) and its utilization has increased exponentially and has established
itself as a hub for passenger rail maintenance and innovation for Central and Northern California. For the Equipment
Services team, FY25/26 means a year of continuing to push projects forward as well as introducing new activities that
are aimed at improving passenger rail for the region, diversifying the Rail Commission’s revenue stream, reducing
operational costs for the State, as well as continuing to stimulate the local workforce. Highlighted projects for this year
include:

* Caltrans Truck Overhaul

 State-Owned Venture Car Acceptance and Ongoing Maintenance

e Caltrans Northern California Fleet Mechanical Transition to Zero-Emission

» ACE Midlife Overhaul

e ACE Equipment Procurement

e Zero-Emission Locomotive Retrofit Study

* ACE F40 “ZEBRA” Locomotive (Zero-Emission F40)

« Stadler Flirt H2 Multiple-Units (Flirt H2)

 State-Owned Charger Locomotive Technical Support & Spares Supply Agreement (TSSSA)

SAN JoAQUIN

REGIONAL

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET = RaL Commisson 36




CALTRANS TRUCK OVERHAUL

San Joaquin Joint Powers Authority (SJJPA) and the
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans)
entered into an agreement to overhaul the State-
Owned Northern California (Call and Surfliner) and
Southern California (Surfliner) fleet which has a total of
88 vehicles. Increasing the utilization of the RMF
provides additional revenue streams to defray facilities
costs and increases workforce utilization. As part of the
Caltrans’ State of Good Repair Projects for the
equipment, this Program began in Fall 2023 and is a
multi-year project. Work is being completed in Stockton
at the RMF utilizing the Rail Commission’s mechanical
contractor. Initially, the project started as only the trucks
and running gear, however the scope was changed to
include couplers/draft gear and end portal diaphragms.
The project schedule includes 18 vehicles per year
(based on fleet availability), until all vehicles are
completed. The multi-year project is expected within
five (5) years (2029). Rail Commission staff time and
facility usage is reimbursed as part of the project.
Funding is provided in full by the State of California.

STATE-OWNED VENTURE CAR ACCEPTANCE AND
ONGOING MAINTENANCE

Caltrans purchased 49 single-level Siemens Venture
Cars for use on the San Joaquins service and entered
into an agreement with SJJPA to utilize the Rail
Commission’s mechanical contractor (TASI) to perform
commissioning and acceptance activities as part of the
State of California’s procurement. The acceptance and
commissioning work began in 2020, is being
performed at the RMF by Rail Commission staff,
Caltrans' inspectors, and TASI. Work is expected to
continue until early 2026.

Additionally, Caltrans and SJJPA entered into an
agreement to perform all maintenance activities on
Venture Cars. This includes daily maintenance
inspections which are completed in Oakland and at
outlying layover locations (Bakersfield and
Sacramento). Regulatory inspections and preventative
maintenance work is performed in Stockton at the RMF.
This project has created new jobs for the mechanical
contractor at the RMF to complete the commissioning
and ongoing maintenance work. Rail Commission staff

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

time and facility usage is reimbursed is part of the
project. Funding is provided by the State of California.

CALTRANS NORTHERN CALIFORNIA FLEET
MECHANICAL TRANSITION

Staff is working with Caltrans, CCJPA, and Amtrak on
transitioning all maintenance of the State-Owned
Northern California Legacy Passenger Rail fleet to the
Rail Commission as Managing Agency of the SJJPA. This
transition will provide more direct oversight of
equipment activities to SJJPA and CCJPA and implement
higher standards of maintenance practices for the two
(2) services, while adding to the equipment
maintenance workforce. Most of the work will be
completed at the Oakland Maintenance Facility (OMF)
with the equipment being rotated to Stockton only as
needed. This mechanical transition requires the update
or creation of more than 23 agreements between
separate entities as well as closing out the current
agreements between the CCJPA, Caltrans, and Amtrak.
In 2022, representatives from each organization began
the process of amending the current agreements and
the creation of new agreements necessary to transfer
the Legacy Fleet. Agreement amendment and transfer
of all Legacy Fleet equipment is expected to be
completed no later than July 1, 2025. Full funding is
provided by the State of California.

FY25/26 SJRRC
RAIL SUPPORT SERVICES - OPERATING BUDGET

Project Management Services and
Supplies

Salaries/Benefits/Contract Help $838,483
Project Management, Services & Supplies $838,483
Subtotal

Rail Maintenance Facility $95,189
State Owned Equipment Maintenance $35,900,000

Pre Revenue Venture Car and Truck S$17,176,944

Overhaul Service Agreement

Total Operating Expenses $54,010,616
Operating Revenue

Other Revenue - State Maintenance $53,915,427
Program

Rail Commission - Rail Support Services $95,189
Revenue

Total Operating Revenue $54,010,616

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commisson 37




ACE MIDLIFE OVERHAUL

Cars in the Legacy ACE Fleet are between 12 and 25
years old and are undergoing a Midlife Overhaul.
Proactively performing equipment overhaul and upkeep
projects ensure that the expected life of the Legacy ACE
Fleet is extended, and passenger experience onboard is
maintained. The Midlife Overhaul Program is a multi-
year program which started in 2019. This comprehensive
effort consists of rebranding the exterior of the
equipment, installing CCTV cameras on all of the
passenger cars, a passenger information system with
automated announcements, new flooring, LED lighting,
and new seat cushions, all in an effort to extend the life
of the vehicles for an additional 20 years. Completion of
the project is expected by the end of 2025. Funding is
provided through both Federal and State of Good Repair
and Local funds.

ACE EQUIPMENT PROCUREMENT

Procurement of new equipment for the ACE Service
provides the vehicles needed for the start-up of the
Valley Rail Expansion Program. Necessary equipment
was procured under two(2) contracts: 1) Passenger Cars
(16 passenger coaches and five (5) Cab Cars) and 2)
Locomotives (two (2) Tier IV emission Locomotives). The
Passenger Car project was scheduled to be completed
by the end of calendar year 2024, the final two (2) cars
were accepted in January 2025. The new passenger
cars retain the design and amenities of the improved
Legacy ACE Fleet which will aid in unifying operations
and passenger experience. One of the two new Tier IV
Charger locomotives was conditionally accepted in
December 2024 and revenue service began in March
2025. The second new locomotive has been paused to
provide time to explore potential provision for future
zero-emissions technology. Both projects are funded

with State and Local funds.

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

TRANSITION TO ZERO-EMISSION

The Rail Commission is committed to transitioning to a
zero-emission rail fleet and improving its overall carbon
footprint by incorporating existing and emerging
technologies on its equipment and at its facilities. To
support and guide these efforts, the Rail Commission is
developing a Clean Energy Action Plan (Action Plan)
that identifies the projects, strategies, funding and
timeline to meet the State of California’s 2045 zero-
emission goals. The Action Plan includes strategies
related to converting legacy locomotives, updates and
expansion of the solar power generation and local
energy storage at the Rail Maintenance Facility (RMF),
and solar with wayside storage at the new Valley Rail
stations. This infrastructure project at the RMF is in
partnership with Pacific Gas and Electric (PGSE) and
Eco-Green Solutions that will utilize energy efficient
initiatives and grants to reduce the RMF’s energy usage.

A key component of the transition involves the rolling
stock as it has the highest use of energy by the Rail
Commission. A detailed study of available technologies
was conducted by the Rail Commission that identified a
hydrogen fuel cell and battery combination as best
suited. While several potential technologies were
evaluated many technologies are still theoretical or are
not yet ready for the rail environment.

The Rail Commission will utilize two (2) primary types of
trains, traditional locomotive hauled (push pull) by
retrofitting the existing ACE F40 locomotives to zero-
emissions and the second Multiple Unit (MU). The Rail
Commission is working with Caltrans who are procuring
new Stadler FLIRT H2 Multiple Units for operation on
Valley Rail. To prepare for new fuels and technologies,
the Rail Commission has been working with local
partners such as the Lodi hydrogen hub and
participating in the federal hydrogen programs such as
Arches. The new equipment will also require traction
battery charging at the RMF and layover stations in the
network. As the total power needed is not yet finalized,
the Rail Commission is working on provisioning for shore
charging and will have more details as the vehicles
mature in their designs.

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commssion 38




ZERO EMISSION LOCOMOTIVE RETROFIT STUDY
The Rail Commission received a federal grant to study
and evaluate options for converting the legacy ACE F40
locomotives to near-zero or zero-emissions. In 2023,
through a contract with Mott McDonald and DB E.C.O,,
the study was initiated, aimed at identifying potential
zero-emission technologies and working through the
feasibility of the retrofit process. Infrastructure
requirements were also identified that are scalable not
only for initial needs, but for future fleets of zero-
emissions vehicles as well. The study identified
hydrogen fuel cell and battery hybrid systems as the
best suited based on detailed simulation work studying
how the locomotives would be expected to perform
operating on the current and future ACE operating
corridors.

Project utility extends beyond ACE by providing helpful
data and insights to the broader transit industry on the
viability of zero-emission transitions and how they
might be operated in passenger rail environments. This
project will require the RMF to be modified to maintain
the hydrogen equipment in the facility along with a
hydrogen fueling facility and increases wayside power
requirements needed to charge the traction batteries
like what is referred to as “Plugin Hybrid” vehicles.

Building on the results of the Zero-Emissions Feasibility
Study, Rail Commission staff is developing the next
scope needed to release a new Request for Proposals
(RFP) for the detailed design and procurement process.
This new RFP is expected to be released in Q1 of
FY25/26, pending board approval.

Additional funding was received from the California
High-Speed Rail Authority (CHSRA) to develop a strategy
for transitioning the ACE fleet to zero-emission
operations in coordination with the CHSRA’s Central
Valley Service (CVS) Program in advance of the
California Air Resources Board 2045 deadline for full
zero-emission operation in California. This Project is
funded through Federal, State and Local funds.

ACE F40 “ZEBRA” LOCOMOTIVE (ZERO-
EMISSION F40)
The Rail Commission staff coined the name “Zero-

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

Emission Benefiting the Rail Advancement,” or “ZEBRA,”
for the converted F40 locomotives as part of the project
to help identify the initiative and draw attention to its
efforts. Staff has been working to identify grants to fund
the conversion project that are discussed further in the
Planning, Grants & Programming section. The feasibility
study performed detailed studies on the current F40
vehicle layout and systems to determine the usable
space and weight for the new hydrogen fuel cell, fuel
storage, and traction battery systems based on what is
currently available in the market. Work is continuing in
an effort to wrap up the current study and begin the
design and procurement phase. This requires a new RFP
for engineering support to develop the detailed
specifications for the procurement packages for the
vehicles.

The next phase of the work will include the RMF
infrastructure changes for fueling, maintaining a
hydrogen fuel vehicle in the existing maintenance
facility, and large traction battery charging.
Infrastructure packages will follow a civil engineering
package more than vehicle procurement and the RFP

was released in May of 2025, with awards planned by
October 2025.

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commsson 39




STADLER FLIRT H2 MULTIPLE-UNITS (FLIRT H2)
Caltrans entered into an agreement with Stadler Rail
USA to procure four 4-car Flirt H2 hydrogen powered
trainsets and exercised an option to procure six (6)
additional trainsets in January 2024 bringing the
procurement to 10 Multiple-Unit (Flirt H2) trainsets to be
utilized on the Valley Rail service and maintained in
Stockton at the RMF. The trainsets are powered by
hydrogen fuel-cell technology, which allows for zero-
emissions operation. Flirt H2s are scheduled to begin
arriving in 2027 to complete corridor testing with all
trainsets scheduled to arrive by the end of 2020.

This project will require the RMF to be modified to
maintain the hydrogen equipment in the facility along
with a hydrogen fueling facility. All costs associated
with the project will be reimbursed including Rail
Commission staff time and facility usage. The project is
fully funded by the State of California.

STATE-OWNED CHARGER LOCOMOTIVE
TECHNICAL SUPPORT & SPARES SUPPLY
AGREEMENT (TSSSA)

Caltrans has been working with staff to administer a
Technical Support & Spares Supply Agreement (TSSSA)
on behalf of the State for all State-Owned and leased
Charger Locomotives. Tasks associated with the
agreement include, but are not limited to, contract
oversight of the contract terms and conditions,
oversight of a spare parts inventory, and shipping spare
parts as needed to maintenance facility locations in
Southern and Northern California. The TSSSA approach
provides an established inventory for Original
Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) sourced parts and
complete supply chain management. This agreement
provides technical support and access to advanced
software programs which provide condition based
monitoring and early detection of potential failures,
support developing maintenance procedures, and
obsolescence engineering. This agreement provides for
a more proactive condition-based maintenance
approach. All costs associated with the contract will be
reimbursed including Rail Commission staff time and
facility usage. The project is fully funded by the State of
California.

SAN JoAQUIN

REGIONAL

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET 5l R Covvsson 40




PASSENGER EXPERIENCE

& MARKETING

The ACE Passenger Experience and Marketing program
continues to evolve, focusing on ridership growth, brand
strengthening, and community engagement. In
FY24/25, ACE is forecasted to carry 815,442 riders,
representing a 19.7% increase from the previous fiscal
year. Marketing and outreach strategies will become
more targeted, leveraging both existing and new
communication channels.

Looking ahead to FY25/26, marketing strategies will
emphasize performance tracking, employer relations,
expanded partnerships, and new advertising initiatives
to ensure continued growth and service enhancement.
These combined efforts will aid in reaching the
forecasted ridership goal of 921,449 riders, representing
a 13% increase from the prior fiscal year.

Over the past two (2) fiscal years, the Rail Commission
has been progressing with the new ACE Ticketing
System project. The project’s goal is to implement a
solution that would modernize the current system

ACE Ridership Year-Over-Year (FY23/24 vs. FY24/25)
RIDERSHIP AND REVENUE FORECAST

FY23/24 FY24/25* FY25/26
FORECAST
RIDERSHIP 681,351 815,442 921,449
REVENUE $5,511,452 $6,464,610 $7,113,590

*FY24/25 utilizes actuals for JUL - MAR and projected performance for APR - JUN.

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

with improvements and benefits for passengers and
staff. The project has been progressing with the
anticipated launch of the new ACE Ticketing System in
Spring/Summer 2025. The Ticketing System has two (2)
primary passenger-facing components; Mobile App
(expected to launch June 2025) and the Point of Sale
(expected to launch August 2025). Improved insights
into passenger travel patterns and overall relationship
with the service will not only be reportable but will also
allow the team to build strategies based on rider
behaviors. To ensure that passengers are aware of the
new mobile app and fare program updates, a multi-
channel communication plan (social media, signage,
emails, etc.) will be developed for a seamless transition
to the new app so passengers can anticipate the
changes to their user experience. Additionally, the
onboarding of the new app will create the pathway for
introducing new loyalty programs that expand beyond
the existing one that is only available for monthly ticket
users but can serve as an incentive to encourage

infrequent travelers to become more frequent ones.

N oy m,,"’

i ——4

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RAL ComMMmISSION:




ADVERTISING AND MARKETING STRATEGIES

In FY25/26, the Rail Commission will implement
strategies based on market research to reach new
riders. The established paid media strategy that has
been developed to increase brand awareness, promote
special trains service, highlight service improvements
like ACE 02, featured partners, and engage

existing riders will continue to be employed. ACE will
also work with local venues such as the Stockton
Adventist Health Arena which will be celebrating its
20th anniversary this fiscal year to reach new
audiences that may not be familiar with ACE.

A key initiative will be the buildout of an email series
supporting the loyalty program in the app. Digital
display advertising on trains will be updated, and ACE
will introduce LinkedIn as a strategic marketing channel
to engage working adults. Additionally, investments in
paid advertising for the Community Assistance Program
(CAP) will continue, facilitating broader reach and
engagement.

July 2024 - January 2025*
ADVERTISING PERFORMANCE

ALL PAID MEDIA

37.08m 216k

IMPRESSIONS CLICKS

SPECIAL TRAINS PAID MEDIA

9.05m 71k

IMPRESSIONS CLICKS

*Accumulation of data including but limited to the following channels: Google
Search, Digital Display, Meta, and TikTok.

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC RELATIONS
Communications efforts for ACE will focus on

strengthening brand awareness and positioning the
service as a convenient, reliable, and sustainable
transportation option. A key strategy will be the use of
compelling storytelling through digital and traditional
media channels to highlight ACE’s impact on
communities, businesses, and daily commuters. This will
include rider testimonials, employee spotlights, and
success stories demonstrating how the ACE service
enhances mobility in the region.

The Rail Commission’s public relations efforts will focus
on proactive stakeholder engagement and strategic
messaging to enhance public perception and support
for the service and its expansion. By building
relationships with elected officials, media members,
community leaders, business organizations, advocacy
groups, transit agencies, and regional planning bodies,
staff will ensure stronger partnerships and positive
coverage of ACE service expansions, rider benefits, and
infrastructure investments.

With several Valley Rail projects entering the
construction phase, a coordinated effort will be made
to inform the public and stakeholders about expansion
efforts, service enhancements, and long-term benefits.
A mix of press releases, social media campaigns, video
content, and community outreach programs will be
deployed to ensure consistent messaging. Additionally,
staff will work with local news outlets and influencers to
maximize media coverage and engage potential riders
who may not yet be aware of the service.

Community partnerships and sponsorship opportunities
will be leveraged to reinforce the role of ACE as a vital
regional mobility solution. These efforts will work in
tandem with a broader communication strategy,
ensuring a consistent and compelling brand presence
across all platforms for ACE.

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commission 42




Employer Relations and Advocacy

Employer outreach will remain a key component of the
Rail Commission’s marketing strategy for ACE,
recognizing that workplace commuters represent a
significant portion of ridership. To strengthen employer
relations, staff will organize onsite information sessions
at major employment hubs, such as business parks,
corporate campuses, and government offices, to
educate employees on the benefits of using the
service. Webinars and virtual events will be scheduled
to reach remote and hybrid workers who may be
looking for flexible commuting solutions.

Employer partnership development will focus on major
employers in the Tri-Valley and South Bay with large
employment by encouraging the use of already-in-
place employee incentives as well as developing new
ones. Employer outreach will include working with
Human Resources (HR) departments, requesting data to
see how many employees are commuting along the
ACE corridor via car, and presenting the ACE train as an
alternative form of transportation.

To expand ACE’s presence within organizations, an
employer ambassador program will be established.
These ambassadors—typically employees who already
use ACE—will serve as internal advocates, sharing their
positive experiences and encouraging coworkers to
consider ACE as a viable commute option. Employers
will also be engaged in discussions on commuter
benefit programs, subsidies, and transit incentives that
could make ACE more attractive to their workforce.
Employer ambassadors will also be featured in ACE
marketing materials and communication channels such
as social media.

Advocacy efforts will be geared toward securing
support and funding for ACE expansion projects. This
will include participation in industry conferences,
transportation forums, and legislative events where Rail
Commission staff can network with policymakers and
stakeholders. Additionally, ACE will coordinate letter-
writing campaigns, public testimonies, and strategic
partnerships with advocacy groups to strengthen the
case for continued investment in rail transit.

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

Partnerships and Community Engagement
Partnership development with organizations that align

with the agency’s mission to increase ridership and
enhance community engagement will remain a focus.
Renewing the relationship with Levi’'s® Stadium
presents an opportunity to position ACE as the
preferred transportation option for major sporting
events and concerts, reducing traffic congestion and
parking challenges. Marketing collaborations will
include cross-promotions, targeted digital advertising,
and co-branded content to encourage event attendees
to ride ACE.

Looking ahead to global events such as the 2025 FIFA
Club World Cup and the 2026 FIFA World Cup, staff will
explore partnership opportunities with event organizers,
local tourism boards, and hospitality groups. Research
will be conducted to assess potential ridership demand
for special event trains, focusing on weekend service
viability. Marketing campaigns will highlight the
convenience of using ACE to avoid traffic congestion
while attending these high-profile events.

Beyond large-scale partnerships, the Rail Commission
will work to strengthen relationships with local
community organizations like the Silicon Valley Bike
Coalition and the Mineta Transportation Institute.
Collaborations with groups like the Pleasanton
Downtown Association and Stanford University Student

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commisson 43




Services will help ACE reach a broader audience, including students, faculty, and residents looking for sustainable travel
options. Community outreach initiatives, including participation in local festivals, sponsorships, and public forums, will
serve to raise awareness and build stronger connections with the communities ACE serves.

Rider Engagement and Loyalty Initiatives

The Rail Commission will leverage insights from the FY24/25 onboard survey to enhance the overall rider experience.
This data will inform ACE staff of improvements in customer service, onboard amenities, and schedule optimizations to
better meet commuter needs. Efforts will also focus on increasing engagement through regular touchpoints, such as
station activations, digital communications, and interactive social media content.

A structured calendar of rider appreciation events will be developed, incorporating giveaways, discount promotions,
and special recognition programs to foster loyalty among existing riders. These events will take place both onboard and
at stations, providing opportunities for direct engagement with passengers. Additionally, ACE will implement feedback
mechanisms, such as real-time surveys and focus groups, to ensure riders have a voice in service improvements.

To encourage repeat ridership and attract new passengers, staff will explore the development of a loyalty program tied
to its new digital ticketing app. This program may include incentives such as discounts on future rides, referral bonuses,
and exclusive perks for frequent travelers. Digital marketing strategies, including personalized email campaigns and in-
app promotions, will be utilized to maximize participation in the loyalty program.

RACY TRACY TRACY TR

Performance Tracking

With the introduction of a new digital ticketing system, the Rail Commission will gain access to enhanced data and
analytics capabilities. A major focus will be on leveraging this data to track rider behavior, identify trends, and optimize
service offerings. Metrics such as trip frequency, peak travel times, and demographic insights will be used to inform
decision-making and tailor marketing efforts.

To improve accuracy in forecasting ridership and revenue, staff will refine a logic-based predictive model that considers
factors such as economic conditions, seasonality, and changes in commuting patterns. This model will support strategic
planning efforts by identifying opportunities for service adjustments and targeted marketing campaigns.

A centralized data storage and reporting system will be developed to streamline performance analysis. Dashboards and
visualization tools will allow the marketing and passenger experience team to monitor key performance indicators
(KPI’s) in real time, enabling quick responses to emerging trends. Additionally, these insights will be shared with
stakeholders, including policymakers and funding agencies, to demonstrate the impact and value of ACE’s services.

SAN JoAQUIN

REGIONAL

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET Sl Ru Covvsson 44




TRACC: THE RAIL ACADEMY OF
CENTRAL CALIFORNIA

The Rail Academy of Central California (TRACC) is a rail
workforce development program created by the Rail
Commission in partnership with Sacramento City
College (Sac City). TRACC is a unique collaboration
between leading educational and transportation
entities. This partnership ensures that the programs are
academically rigorous and highly relevant to the
industry, equipping interested students with the skills
and knowledge they need for a successful career in the
railroad industry.

TRACC offers a one-of-a-kind West Coast Railroad
Operations program for students passionate about
becoming railroad conductors or engineers. This
program, which includes a certificate of completion and
an associate’s degree for interested students, opens
the door to an exciting and financially rewarding career
in the United States railroad industry. The industry is the
backbone of the nation’s freight and passenger
transportation service, with its vast network of 300,000
route miles of track and over five hundred companies.
Students enrolling in this program can join a significant
workforce operating this extensive transportation
network.

The Railroad Operations program, a comprehensive 16-
unit, five-course curriculum, has been meticulously
designed and approved by the Rail Commission,
Sacramento City College (Sac City), and the Federal
Railroad Administration (FRA). Sac City uses its
resources and expertise to oversee the educational
aspects of TRACC, including hiring four (4) adjunct
professors.

The TRACC program is taught by four (4) adjunct
professors who are current Railroad Conductors and

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

Engineers. Due to the program's growth and demand,
Sacramento City College opened a full-time instructor
position for the program, with interviews starting in the
Spring of 2025.

The first TRACC class began on January 16, 2024. TRACC
operates in two (2) cohorts each Academic Year, a
Spring Cohort that starts in January and graduates in
August, and a Summer Cohort that starts in May and
graduates in November. TRACC Curriculum covers
topics related to Railroad Careers, Railroad Operations,
and the General Code of Operating Rules (GCOR). GCOR
covers employee responsibilities, signaling equipment,
procedures for safe train movement, dealing with
accidents and other topics that directly and indirectly
affect railroad safety.

Each TRACC cohort can accommodate up to thirty
students, with courses offered through in-person
instruction or self-paced online modules (asynchronous
format). Each cohort reserves space for fifteen dual-
enrollment program high school students. Due to the
expanding interest in the dual-enrollment program from
high schools in our region, TRACC will bring synchronous
online learning option starting January 2026, subject to

available funding.

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RalL CoMMISSION




CURRENT PARTNERSHIPS

ACE operator, TransitAmerica Services, Inc. (TASI), Union
Pacific Railroad (UPRR), Amtrak, and Terminal Switching
Services (TSS) have played crucial roles in supporting
TRACC. Each organization is committed to not only
interviewing successful program graduates but also
providing staff mentorship opportunities. TRACC is
supported by an organization called Women in
Transportation Seminar (WTS), and their Central
California Chapter has provided support through
workshops for Resume and LinkedIln Development, as
well as interview preparation. WTS has also provided
support with scholarship opportunities for TRACC’s
women students, and donated graduation caps and
gowns to students. This robust support system ensures
graduates are prepared for the industry and valued and
supported in their career journey, making TRACC a
reliable choice for a career in the railroad industry.

Rail Commission staff have met with the San Joaquin
County Office of Education, San Joaquin Community
Foundation, San Joaquin Family Justice Center, Interns li
Pros, and the Love Never Fails IT Biz Academy, and each
organization has committed to support the program.

PROGRAM SUCCESS

The TRACC graduates have begun interviewing with
Union Pacific Railroad, Amtrak, TASI, Caltrain, ACE, Sierra
Northern Railway, San Diego Metropolitan
Transportation System, Terminal Switching Services, and
the Rail Commission. Six (6) of the TRACC graduates
have already accepted job offers in the industry. Two (2)
of the graduates have joined the Union Pacific Train
Crew in Roseville, CA; three(3) have joined Terminal
Switching Services in Lathrop, CA, as conductors, and
one(1) has joined the Rail Commission as a Passenger

Services Representative.

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

GRANT FUNDING

Operations: The Rail Commission was awarded the
Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP) Cycle 7
award of $300,000 in FY24 and was awarded the
Federal Railroad Administration’s (FRA) Consolidated
Rail Infrastructure and Safety Improvements (CRISI)
grant for $2 million in FY24 for TRACC operational costs.
The CRISI grant funding needed for operation has not
yet been obligated. Therefore, the Rail Commission is
requesting pre-award authority and tapered match
approach (non-proportional spending) from FRA, which
will allow the Rail Commission to access the TIRCP
funding first. Simultaneously, the Rail Commission is
requesting TIRCP allocation at the June California
Transportation Commission (CTC) meeting. The Rail
Commission committed the initial $310,000 in Operating
Funds for the TRACC pilot program. Additionally, in
coordination with multiple partners, the Rail
Commission will continue to pursue funding
opportunities to secure the additional funding needed
for operation as the initially allocated funds have
tapered off. Sacramento City College supports TRACC
with instructors and enroliment.

Future Classroom Building: The Rail Commission was
awarded $1.5 million from the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in FY22/23 for
the environmental and design phase of a future TRACC
classroom/administration building. To support the grant,
the Rail Commission allocated $300,000 in matching
funds specifically for the HUD grant.

Rail Commission Staff are currently evaluating the first
year of operation of TRACC Pilot Program with sectoral
partners to identify both successes and challenges
within the program curriculum and metrics of success.
Sacramento City College and Rail Commission staff
created a TRACC Advisory Council and have begun
meeting with educational and industry professionals to
analyze the TRACC's progress. Staff has started
analyzing data for detailed budget and grant funding
needs and has begun drafting an Executive Business
Plan for the TRACC that will be presented to the Rail
Commission board members. Staff will work with public
and private partners to continue to pursue funding for
TRACC Operations and the future classroom.

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commssion 46




PROGRAM OUTREACH

The Rail Commission participates in San Joaquin Council
of Governments' (SJCOG’s) annual federal advocacy trip,
One Voice® in Washington D.C. each year in May to
advocate for projects, including TRACC. In FY24/25, the
Rail Commission board members and staff will be joined
by a TRACC graduate, recently hired by the Rail
Commission as a Passenger Services Representative
(PSR) to advocate for federal support of the program.

In FY24/25 TRACC participated in local outreach events
in Stockton, Sacramento, Tracy, Salida, and Lodi. The Rail
Commission and Sac City hosted an Open House event
and career fair with their current industry partners for
program graduates preparing to begin their careers in
the industry, prospective students, and community
partners eager to learn more about the program. In
FY24/25 the Rail Commission and Sac City cohosted
another annual Facility Tour/Open House for interested

dual enroliment program students and parents from
Stockton Unified School District (SUSD) and potential
program partners.

In FY25/26, Rail Commission staff will host another
annual TRACC Open House and Career Fair with
industry partners at the ACE Rail Maintenance Facility
during the second cehaitis Piraiasnairaiainag class.
This opportunity will boost enroliment by allowing
interested participants to learn more about the program
firsthand from current students. This Open House will
also provide a resource for current students prior to
graduation and interested students, as our industry
partners will be represented at this event to provide
insight into open employment opportunities.

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

In FY25/26, Rail Commission staff will continue to
provide outreach through Career Fair events hosted by
SUSD high schools, San Joaquin County WorkNet Center,
San Joaquin Delta College, San Joaquin County Office of
Education, Sacramento City College, and future dual
enrollment opportunity partners in Lodi, Ripon, Mantecaq,
Tracy, and Sacramento. TRACC will also be represented
at community events, including the California Capital
Airshow and the Lodi Chamber of Commerce Street
Faire.

FUTURE FOR TRACC

In FY24/25 Rail Commission staff began conversations
with San Joaquin Delta College to offer a future Rail
Maintenance and Mechanical program as part of
TRACC. In FY 25/26 Rail Commission Staff will visit the
National Academy of Railroad Sciences (NARS) offered
by Johnson County Community College in partnership
with BNSF, to develop a curriculum with San Joaquin
Delta College and continue to grow the Railroad
Operations program offering with Sac City. The Rail
Commission and San Joaquin Delta College aim to
begin the TRACC Maintenance and Mechanical program
at the beginning of FY26/27. The Operating Budget for
FY25/26 is $639,600 referenced n Table 8.

FY25/26 SJRRC
TRACC OPERATING BUDGET

Project Management Services

and Supplies

Salaries/Benefits/Contract $164,256
Help

Project Management, Services $164,256
& Supplies Subtotal

The Rail Academy of Central $475,344
California

Total Operating Expenses $639,600
Operating Revenue

SJRRC Contribution $90,000
TIRCP $300,000
CRISI $249,600
Total Operating Revenue $639,600

Table 8. TRACC operating budget for FY25/26.

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commisson 47




OPERATING BUDGET
OVERVIEW

SJRRC WORK PROGRAM OPERATING BUDGETS FOR ADMINISTRATIVE, MANAGING AGENCY, AND RAIL
SUPPORT SERVICES FOR FY25/26

The San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (SJRRC) is a Joint Powers Authority that is dedicated to the management and
improvement of current and future rail services and programs that connect to San Joaquin County. Primarily, SJRRC is the
owner and operator of the ACE passenger service train and is governed by a Board of Directors consisting of six full-
voting members from San Joaquin County and two special-voting members from Alameda County. SIRRC is the
Managing Agency for the San Joaquins Intercity Passenger Rail service, and is authorized to facilitate operational,
funding, and administrative duties for the service with oversight from the San Joaquins Joint Powers Authority (SJJPA)
board. SJJPA’'s board is comprised of ten member agencies from: Alameda County, Contra Costa Transportation Authority,
Fresno Council of Governments, Kings County Association of Governments, Madera County Transportation Commission,
Merced County Association of Governments, Sacramento Regional Transit, San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission,
Stanislaus Council of Governments, and Tulare County Association of Governments. The San Joaquin’s is a State
Supported Intercity Passenger Rail service that is funded through the State of California's Public Transportation Account.
SJRRC’s continued success has extended its responsibilities and resources to serve in the capacities of Rail Support
Services (RSS) of other rail corridors and executing RSS that advance rail initiatives. RSS has expanded to include
mechanical oversight, equipment maintenance and operability testing, capital and operational program delivery,
financial management, and workforce development. Expenses related to the maintenance of the State Provided
Equipment utilized by the San Joaquins and Capitol Corridor are included in both the SJJPA and RSS budgets.

N - -

Syl = A5
#..

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET Sl RaL Commvisson




The diagram below illustrates the flow of expenses for SJIRRC, ACE, San Joaquins, and RSS for their respective operating

budget tables.

SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL RAIL COMMISSION (SJRRC)

Administrative Expenses

SAN JoAQUIN
&)l REGIONAL
w RAL CommissioN

Accounting, Finance, Human Resources, Information Technology, Legal, Maintenance, Real Estate, Professional Services,
Insurance, Compliance, Regulatory Reporting

SAN JOAQUIN JOINT
POWERS AUTHORITY
(S1JPA)

SJRRC - Managing Agency
Administrative Expenses
Marketing Expenses
Advocacy & Government Affairs
Operations

Amtrak

Connecting Services

Other Contracts*

Operating Revenue
Caltrans - State Intercity Rail
Funds

San Joaquin ~=Z SAN JOAQUINS

Joint Powers Authority

ACE

SJRRC - Owner & Operator
Administrative Expenses
Marketing Expenses
Advocacy & Government Affairs
Operations

TASI

Host Railroad

Connecting Services

Station & Onboard Staff

Rail Maintenance Facility
Operating Revenue

Fares

Local/State/Federal

Service Partner Contributions

RAIL SUPPORT
SERVICES (RSS)

SJRRC - Rail Support Services
Administrative Expenses
Support Services

Wheel Truing

State Provided Equipment
Maintenance*

Venture Car Pre-Revenue
Agreement

Venture Car Truck Overhaul
The Rail Academy of Central
California

Operating Revenue

Third Party Charges

*Expenses related to the maintenance of the State Provided Equipment utilized by the San Joaquins and Capitol Corridor are included in both the

SJJPA and RSS budgets.

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commsson 49




FY25/26 SJRRC
SJRRC/ACE OPERATING BUDGET

FY24/25 SJIRRC/ACE

Combined Operating

FY25/26
SJRRC Operating

FY25/26 ACE

Service Operating

FY25/26 SIRRC/ACE
Combined Operating

% Change
From Prior Year

to Current Year

Project Management Services and Supplies
Salaries/Benefits/Contract Help

Office Expenses & Postage
Subscriptions/Periodicals/Memberships

Office Equipment Leases/Supplies/Maintenance/Furniture
Computer Systems

Communications

Motor Pool

Transportation & Travel

Training

Audits & Regulatory Reporting

Professional Services Legislative

Professional Services Legal

Professional Services General

Publications & Legal Notices

Special District Fees & Assessments on SJRRC Owned Property
Project Management, Services & Supplies Subtotal
Contracted Services

Maintenance of San Joaquin County Facilities
Maintenance & Improvements System Wide ACE Stations
Maintenance of Headquarters Structures & Grounds
ACE Operations & Maintenance

Positive Train Control

Consumables & Repair Parts

Parking Lot & Train Layover Leases

Fuel

Railroad Maintenance, Oversight/Dispatching
Insurance

Insurance Management Fees

Security Services & Safety Programs

Marketing & Passenger Experience

Special Trains

Ticketing Services

Professional Services Operations
Communications Operations

Communications & Wi-Fi

Emergency Ride Home & Bus Bridges

Rail Maintenance Facility

Contracted Services - Subtotal

Shuttle Services

Host Railroad Fees - Capital Access Fee

Host Railroad Fees - Capital Maintenance

Total Operating Expenses

Budget

$7,834,595
38,280
22,710
38,955
267,000
37,050
61,877
94,950
105,725
91,535
106,000
305,000
1,462,615
24,050
25,726

$10,516,068

$141,400
81,458
202,692
11,189,680
500,000
1,500,000
179,040
2,500,000
2,650,000
6,033,305
168,000
675,200
1,288,600
258,000
469,990
460,340
n9,422
390,000
60,000
1,509,701
$30,376,828
$2,677,034
3,242,516
4,500,000

$51,312,446

Budget

$4,496,450
18,866
10,291
22,766
406,500
1,847
1,940
46,497
46,982
32,090
226,425
232,500
825,100
1,550
m,722

$6,501,526

$127,770

45,789

276,506
7,280
63,010
84,120

$633,474

$7135,000

Budget

$5,143,841
16,827
17,000
15,5687
5,000
6,155
44,265
55,557
65,000
52,540
140,000
65,000
450,682
12,500

$6,089,953

79,000
161,452
12,877,700
535,870
2,000,000
263,088
2,600,000
2,853,721
6,251,870
162,750
1,010,598
1,036,720
268,000
754,581
314,742
n9,422
461,000
60,000
1,450,844
$33,261,358
$3,219,900
3,242,516
4,500,000
$50,313,727

Budget

$9,640,292
35,693
27,291
38,353
41,500
8,002
56,205
102,053
m,982
84,630
366,425
297,500
1,275,781
24,050
m,722

$12,591,479

$127,770
79,000
207,241
12,877,700
535,870
2,000,000
262,088
2,600,000
2,853,721
6,528,376
170,030
1,073,608
1120,840
268,000
754,581
314,742
19,422
461,000
60,000
1,450,844
$33,894,832
$3,219,900
3,242,516
4,500,000

$57,448,727

23%
-7%
20%
-2%
54%
-78%
-9%
7%
6%
-8%
246%
-2%
-13%
0%
334%

20%

-10%
-3%
2%
15%
7%
33%
63%
4%
8%
8%
1%
59%
-13%
4%
61%
-32%
0%
18%
0%
-4%
12%
20%
0%
0%

12%

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RaL Commsson S0

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET




FY25/26 SJRRC

SJRRC/ACE OPERATING BUDGET

FY24/25 SJIRRC/ACE

Combined Operating

FY25/26
SJRRC Operating

FY25/26 ACE

Service Operating

FY25/26 SJIRRC/ACE
Combined Operating

% Change From
Prior Year to

Current Year

Operating Revenue

ACTC Measure BB Local

ACTC Measure BB Local - Admin Fee
Amtrak Thruway Service

Fare Revenues

FTA - 5307

FTA - 5337

LCTOP - Means Based Fare Program & Ops
LCTOP - Operations

Measure K

MTC - State Transit Assistance (STA)

MTC Reimbursement - SoCo Studies

Non Transportation Revenue

Santa Clara VTA Local

SB125 - MTC

SB125 - SJICOG

SJCOG - Local Transportation Funds (LTF)
SJCOG - State Transit Assistance (STA)
Ticket Sales Others

Valley Link Reimbursement - Staff Support

Total Operating Revenue

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

Budget

$3,831,547
30,000
75,000
5,700,000
2,694,013
3,600,000
217,000
638,353
7,556,528
400,000
30,000
50,000
4,561,569
1,802,500
7,198,657
8,809,879
3,859,400
258,000

$51,312,446

Budget

$7,000,000

30,000
75,000

30,000
$7135,000

Budget

$4,077,454
30,000
75,000
7,000,000
2,759,106
6,282,977
602,220
$1,551,559

321,171

4,632,702
1,828,837
7,198,657
12,244,069
1,441,975
268,000

$50,313,727

$4,077,454
30,000
75,000
7,000,000
2,759,106
6,282,977
602,220
8,551,559
321,171
30,000
75,000
4,632,702
1,828,837
7,198,657
12,244,069
1,441,975
268,000
30,000
$57,448,727

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL

6%
0%
0%
23%
2%
75%
-100%
-6%
13%
-20%
0%
50%
2%
1%
0%
39%
-63%
4%
0%

12%

RalL COMMISSION 51



FY25/26 SJJPA
SJJPA OPERATING BUDGET

Operating Revenue

State Intercity Rail Funds

Total Operating Revenue

Administrative Expenses
Salaries/Benefits/Contract Help

Office Expenses/Postage
Subscriptions/Periodicals/Memberships

Office Equipment Leases/Supplies/Maintenance/Furniture
Computer Systems

Communications

Motor Pool

Transportation/Travel

Training

Audits/Regulatory Reporting

Professional Services Legislative

Professional Services Legal

Professional Services General

Professional Services Grants

Publications/Legal Notices

Professional Services Operations

Communications Operations

Maintenance of Headquarters Structures/Grounds
Insurance

Insurance Management Fees

Security Services/Safety Programs

Administrative Expenses Subtotal

Marketing Expenses

Community Engagement & Marketing

New Service Advertising

Market Analysis

Marketing Expenses Sub-Total

Contract Expense

San Joaquin Intercity Rail Operations (Amtrak Contract)
San Joaquin Intercity Rail Operations (Other Contracts)

Contract Expense Subtotal

Total Operating Expenses

FY25/26 WORK PROGRAM & BUDGET

FY 24/25 SJJPA

Operating Budget

$90,485,205
$90,485,205

$4,335,610
16,980
15,590
16,765
5,250
33,376
38,300
1,750
5,402
45,750
260,000
132,000
662,231
145,000
12,500
21,939
15,105
195,047
154,000
8,250
94,697
$6,225,542

$1,750,000
350,000
300,000
$2,400,000

$48,399,538
33,460,125

$81,859,663

$90,485,205

SJJPA Operating Budget

$109,141,098
$109,141,098

$4,620,670
21,010
13,800
20,000
5,460
4,200
20,953
42,800
9,917
47,580
270,400
167,280
668,71
254,800
12,500
21,939
15,105
221,424
170,432
10,000
121,066
$6,740,047

$1,656,000

94,000

$1,750,000
$54,964,851
45,686,200

$100,651,051

$109,141,098

% Change From Prior

Year to Current Year

21%

21%

7%
24%
1%
19%
4%
-87%
-45%
264%
84%
4%
4%
27%
1%
76%
0%
0%
0%
14%
N%
21%
28%

8%

-5%
-73%
100%

-27%

14%
37%

23%

21%

SAN JoAQUIN
REGIONAL
RAL ComMMmISSION:

52



	01 - SJRRC July 17 2025 Board Special Meeting Agenda
	Item 04.01 SJRRC June 6, 2025 Meeting Minutes
	Item 04.02 - SJRRC ACE Operating Expense Report - April 2025
	Item 04.03 Fare Revenue
	Item 04.04 Ridership
	Item 04.05 ACE OTP May 2025
	Item 04.06 - SJRRC TGA June 2025 Transportation Journal
	Item 04.07 - Monthly Marketing and Outreach Report - Staff Report
	Item 05 - Final Work Program and Budget - Staff Report
	Item 05.01 - Final Work Program and Budget - Reso
	Item 06 - Union City Intermodal Station Phase 3 - staff report
	Item 06.01 - Union City Intermodal Station Phase 3 - Reso
	Item 07 - Agreement for On Call Right of Way - North and South Region - Staff Report
	Item 07.01 - Agreement for On Call Right of Way - North and South Region - Reso
	Item 08 - UPRR PE - S. Stockton Crossovers - Staff Report
	Item 08.01 - UPRR PE - S. Stockton Crossovers - Reso
	Work Program and Budget 25.26 SJRRC FINAL_v2



